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New from Pearson
January 2025

Fundamentals of International Business
Sumati Varma

ISBN: 9789367138403 | Paperback | Page Count: 300 | `480

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Globalization
Chapter 2. International Business
Chapter 3. Economic and Political Environment
Chapter 4. Cultural and Legal Environment
Chapter 5. International Trade Theories
Chapter 6. Commercial Policy Instruments
Chapter 7. Multilateral Regulation of Trade
Chapter 8. Foreign Direct Investment
Chapter 9. Regional Economic Integration
Chapter 10. International Financial Environment
Chapter 11. Exchange Rate Determination
Chapter 12. International Financial Institutions
Chapter 13. International Balance of Payments
Chapter 14. Environmental Issues and Sustainable Development
Chapter 15. Global Outsourcing. Model Question Papers Index

FEATURES
	• Introduction to new topics such as Stages of Firm Internationalization, Implications of Economic Environment 

and Corporate Initiatives
	• Coverage of latest developments incorporating leading edge research, up-to-date examples and current statistics 

tracking global developments in the field
	• Comprehensive discussion on international issues related to ethics, corporate social responsibility and 

sustainability
	• Includes additional discussion questions and latest university examination questions

MARKET
MBA, UG

BUSINESS & ECONOMICS
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TEST PREPARATION
NEET Crash Course Physics  2025
Pearson

ISBN: 9789367139769 | Paperback | Page Count: 562 | `450

CONTENTS
Preface 
About the Examination 
NEET (UG) 2024 Solved Question Paper-Physics  
Chapter 1. Units and Measurements  
Chapter 2. Motion in a Straight Line  
Chapter 3. Motion in a Plane  
Chapter 4. Laws of Motion  
Chapter 5. Work, Energy and Power  
Chapter 6. System of Particles and Rotational Motion  

Unit Test 1 
Chapter 7. Gravitation  
Chapter 8. Mechanical Properties of Solids  
Chapter 9. Mechanical Properties of Fluids  
Chapter 10. Thermal Properties of Matter  
Chapter 11. Thermodynamics  
Chapter 12. Kinetic Theory of Gases  

Unit Test 2 
Chapter 13. Oscillations  
Chapter 14. Waves  
Chapter 15. Electric Charges and Electric Fields 
Chapter 16. Electrostatic Potential  
Chapter 17. Capacitance 
Chapter 18. Current Electricity  

Unit Test 3 
Chapter 19. Moving Charges and Magnetism  
Chapter 20. Magnetism and Matter  
Chapter 21. Electromagnetic Induction  
Chapter 22. Alternating Current 
Chapter 23. Electromagnetic Waves  
Chapter 24. Ray Optics and Optical Instruments  

Unit Test 4
Chapter 25. Wave Optics 
Chapter 26. Dual Nature of Radiation and Matter  
Chapter 27. Atoms  
Chapter 28. Nuclei  
Chapter 29. Semiconductor Electronics Materials, Devices and Simple Circuits  

Unit Test 5 
Chapter 30. Experimental Physics  
Mock Test Paper-1 
Mock Test Paper-2 
Mock Test Paper-3 

Hints and Explanations
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FEATURES
• Structured as per the latest reduced NEET (UG) and NCERT curriculums
• Includes new topic ‘Experimental Physics’ with questions
• Comprehensive summary with detailed pedagogy
• Chapter-wise solved questions in line with the NEET (UG) pattern
• Includes Assertion & Reason, Matrix Match and Statement-based questions
• Includes NEET (UG) 2024 solved paper
• Includes Unit tests and Mock test papers for quick revision

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam

NEET Crash Course  Chemistry  2025
Pearson

ISBN: 9789367135105 | Paperback | Page Count: 376 | `435

CONTENTS
Preface 
About the Examination 
NEET (UG) 2024 Solved Question Paper-Chemistry  
Chapter 1. Some Basic Concepts of Chemistry  
Chapter 2. Structure of Atom   
Chapter 3. Classification of Elements and Periodicity in Properties  
Chapter 4. Chemical Bonding and Molecular Structure  
Chapter 5. Thermodynamics  

Unit Test 1 �
Chapter 6. Equilibrium 
Chapter 7. Redox Reaction 
Chapter 8. The p-Block Elements (Group 13 and 14) 
Chapter 9. �Organic Chemistry – Some Basic Principles and Techniques  

Unit Test 2 �
Chapter 10. Hydrocarbons 
Chapter 11. Solutions 
Chapter 12. Electrochemistry 
Chapter 13. Chemical Kinetics  

Unit Test 3 �
Chapter 14. The p-Block Elements (Group 15, 16, 17 and 18) 
Chapter 15. The d- and f -block Elements  
Chapter 16. Coordination Compounds  
Chapter 17. Haloalkanes and Haloarenes  

Unit Test 4 �
Chapter 18. Alcohols, Phenols, and Ethers  
Chapter 19. Aldehydes, Ketones and Carboxylic Acids  
Chapter 20. Amines  
Chapter 21. Biomolecules  
Chapter 22. Experimental Chemistry 
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Unit Test 5  
Mock Test Paper-1 
Mock Test Paper-2 
Mock Test Paper-3 

Hints and Explanations 

FEATURES
	• Structured as per the latest reduced NEET (UG) and NCERT curriculums 
	• Includes new topic ‘Experimental Chemistry’ with questions 
	• Comprehensive summary with detailed pedagogy 
	• Chapter-wise solved questions in line with the NEET pattern 
	• Includes Assertion & Reason, Matrix Match and Statement-based questions 
	• Includes NEET (UG) 2024 solved paper 
	• Includes Unit tests and Mock test papers for quick revision

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam

NEET Crash Course Biology  2025
Pearson

ISBN: 9789367130902 | Paperback | Page Count: 640 | `465

CONTENTS
Preface 
About the Examination 
NEET (UG) 2024 Solved Question Paper- Biology  

BOTANY 
Chapter 1. The Living World and Biological classification 
Chapter 2. Plant Kingdom 
Chapter 3. Morphology of flowering plants 
Chapter 4. Anatomy of flowering plants 
Chapter 5. Cell : the unit of life. 
Chapter 6. Cell Cycle and Cell Division. 
Chapter 7. Photosynthesis in higher plants 

Unit Test 1  
Chapter 8. Respiration in plants. 
Chapter 9. Plant Growth and Development. 
Chapter 10. Sexual reproduction in flowering plants 
Chapter 11. Principles of Inheritance and variation 
Chapter 12. Molecular Basis of Inheritance 
Chapter 13. Microbes in human welfare 
Chapter 14. Organisms and populations; Ecosystem 
Chapter 15. Biodiversity and Conservation  

Unit Test 2  ZOOLOGY 
Chapter 16. Animal Kingdom 
Chapter 17. Structural organization in animals 
Chapter 18. Biomolecules 
Chapter 19. Breathing and exchange of gases 
Chapter 20. Body fluid and circulation. 
Chapter 21. Excretory Products and Their Elimination 
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Unit Test 3  
Chapter 22. Locomotion and movement. 
Chapter 23. Neural control and  coordination 
Chapter 24. Chemical coordination and Integration  
Chapter 25. Human Reproduction and Reproductive Health 
Chapter 26. Evolution  
Chapter 27. Human health and disease. 
Chapter 28. Biotechnology: Principles and processes and Biotechnology and its applications 

Unit Test 4  
Mock Test Paper-1 
Mock Test Paper-2 
Mock Test Paper-3 

Hints and Explanations
Credits  

FEATURES
	• Structured as per the latest reduced NEET (UG) and NCERT curriculums 
	• Divided into separate sections of Botany and Zoology 
	• Comprehensive summary with detailed pedagogy 
	• Chapter-wise solved questions in line with the NEET (UG) pattern 
	• Includes Assertion & Reason, Matrix Match and Statement-based questions 
	• Includes NEET (UG) 2024 solved paper 
	• Includes Unit tests and Mock test papers for quick revision

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam

Pearson Foundation Class 8 Biology
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361595110 | Paperback | Page Count: 248 | `470

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Cell- the basic unit of life
Chapter 2. Tissues and Body Movements
Chapter 3. Classification of Living Organisms
Chapter 4. Reproduction in Animals and Plants
Chapter 5. Microorganisms and Human Health
Chapter 6. Ecosystem and Biodiversity
Chapter 7. Food- production and management

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums 
	• New section on practice questions for NEET aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components 

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination
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Pearson Foundation Class 7 Biology
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361597954 | Paperback | Page Count: 272 | `380

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Basis of Classification
Chapter 2. Nutrition in Plants and Animals 
Chapter 3. Food and Food Preservation 
Chapter 4. Respiration in Plants and Animals
Chapter 5. Transportation in Plants and Animals
Chapter 6. Reproduction in Plants
Chapter 7. Our Ecosystem 
Chapter 8. Animal Fibres 
Chapter 9. Soil
Chapter 10. Weather, Climate and Animal Adaptations
Chapter 11. Wastewater Management

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums 
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components 

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Pearson Foundation Class 10 Biology
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361598470 | Paperback | Page Count: 568 | `870

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Cell: The Basic Unit of Life 
Chapter 2. Cell Division and Cell Cycle 
Chapter 3. Life Processes in Plants
Chapter 4. Reproduction in Lower Organisms and Plants
Chapter 5. Life Processes in Human Beings-I (digestive and excretory systems)
Chapter 6. �Life Processes in Human Beings-II (respiratory and circulatory systems)
Chapter 7. Reproduction in Human Beings
Chapter 8. Control and Coordination 
Chapter 9. Genetics
Chapter 10. Evolution 
Chapter 11. Ecology
Chapter 12. Management of Natural Resources

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums 
	• New section on practice questions for NEET aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
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Pearson Foundation Class 9 Biology
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789367130353 | Paperback | Page Count: 360 | `590

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Cell- fundamental unit of life 
Chapter 2. Tissues
Chapter 3. Diversity in Living World - plants 
Chapter 4. Diversity in Living World - animals
Chapter 5. Human Health and Diseases
Chapter 6. Improvement in Food Resources
Chapter 7. Natural Resources

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• New section on practice questions for NEET aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components 

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination
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Pearson IIT Foundation Class 6 Math
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361592263 | Paperback | Page Count: 256 | `430

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Numbers
Chapter 2. Factors and Multiples
Chapter 3. Fractions and Decimals 
Chapter 4. Powers and Roots 
Chapter 5. Ratio and Proportion
Chapter 6. Percentages and their Applications
Chapter 7. Algebra 
Chapter 8. Geometry 
Chapter 9. Mensuration 
Chapter 10. Statistics 
Chapter 11. Sets

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums                                                                           
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Pearson IIT Foundation Class 7 Math
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361599408 | Paperback | Page Count: 392 | `560

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Number Systems
Chapter 2. Expressions and Special Products 
Chapter 3. Ratio and Its Applications
Chapter 4. Indices 
Chapter 5. Geometry
Chapter 6. Mensuration
Chapter 7. Equations and their Applications 
Chapter 8. Formulae
Chapter 9. Statistics 
Chapter 10. Set Theory

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• New section on practice questions for NEET aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
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Pearson IIT Foundation Class 8 Math
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361594922 | Paperback | Page Count: 656 | `710

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Real Numbers and LCM and HCF
Chapter 2. Squares and Square Roots and Cubes and Cube Roots
Chapter 3. Indices
Chapter 4. Polynomials, LCM and HCF of Polynomials
Chapter 5. Formulae
Chapter 6. Ratio, Proportion and Variation 
Chapter 7. Percentages
Chapter 8. Profit and Loss, Discount and Partnership
Chapter 9. Simple Interest and Compound Interest
Chapter 10. Time and Work, Pipes and Cisterns 
Chapter 11. Time and Distance
Chapter 12. Linear Equations and Inequations
Chapter 13. Sets
Chapter 14. Statistics 
Chapter 15. Geometry 
Chapter 16. Mensuration

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• New section on practice questions for JEE aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination
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Pearson IIT Foundation Class 9 Math
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361595745 | Paperback | Page Count: 600 | `780

CONTENTS
NUMBER SYSTEM
Chapter 1. Real Numbers

ARITHMETIC
Chapter 2. Ratio, Proportion and Variation
Chapter 3. Percentages, Profit and Loss, Discount and Partnership
Chapter 4. Simple Interest and Compound Interest

ALGEBRA
Chapter 5. Polynomial and Square Roots of Algebraic Expressions
Chapter 6. Linear Equations in Two Variables
Chapter 7. Sets and Relations
Chapter 8. Logarithm

GEOMETRY
Chapter 9. Geometry 
Chapter 10. Mensuration 
Chapter 11. Coordinate Geometry 

TRIGONOMETRY
Chapter 12. Trigonometry

STATISTICS AND PROBABILITY
Chapter 13. Statistics 
Chapter 14. Probability

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums 
	• New section on practice questions for JEE aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination
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Pearson IIT Foundation Class 10 Math
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361598616 | Paperback | Page Count: 784 | `810

CONTENTS
NUMBER SYSTEM
Chapter 1. Real Numbers

ALGEBRA
Chapter 2. Polynomials
Chapter 3. Remainder and Factor Theorems
Chapter 4. Pair of Linear Equations in Two Variables 
Chapter 5. Quadratic Equations
Chapter 6. Progressions

GEOMETRY
Chapter 7. Geometry 
Chapter 8. Mensuration 
Chapter 9. Coordinate Geometry 

TRIGONOMETRY
Chapter 10. Trigonometry

STATISTICS AND PROBABILITY
Chapter 11. Statistics 
Chapter 12. Probability

COMMERCIAL MATHEMATICS
Chapter 13. Banking
Chapter 14. Goods and Services Tax (G.S.T.)
Chapter 15.  Shares and Dividends

BRIDGE TO GRADE XI
Chapter 16. Statements
Chapter 17. Sets, Relations and Functions
Chapter 18. Limits
Chapter 19. Partial Fractions 
Chapter 20. Logarithm

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• New section on practice questions for JEE aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination
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Pearson IIT Foundation Class 7 Physics
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361595806 | Paperback | Page Count: 328 | `520

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Measurements 
Chapter 2. Kinematics 
Chapter 3. Heat
Chapter 4. Light
Chapter 5. Sound 
Chapter 6. Electricity
Chapter 7. Machines and Tools 
Chapter 8. Our Universe

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• New section on practice questions for JEE aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Pearson IIT Foundation Class 8 Physics
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361592683 | Paperback | Page Count: 452 | `560

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Measurements 
Chapter 2. Kinematics 
Chapter 3. Dynamics 
Chapter 4. Hydrostatics
Chapter 5. Wave Motion and Sound 
Chapter 6. Heat
Chapter 7. Light 
Chapter 8. Electricity 
Chapter 9. Magnetism
Chapter 10. Electromagnetism 
Chapter 11. Sources of Energy

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• New section on practice questions for JEE aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
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Pearson IIT Foundation Class 9 Physics
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361599132 | Paperback | Page Count: 528 | `720

CONTENTS
BASIC PHYSICS
Chapter 1. Units and Measurements

MECHANICS
Chapter 2. Kinematics 
Chapter 3. Dynamics 
Chapter 4. Gravitation 
Chapter 5. Fluid Mechanics

WAVES AND SOUND
Chapter 6. Wave Motion and Sound

THERMODYNAMICS
Chapter 7. Thermodynamics-I

ELECTRICITY AND MAGNETISM
Chapter 8. Electricity-I 
Chapter 9. Magnetism-I 

LIGHT
Chapter 10. Light

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums 
	• New section on practice questions for JEE aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination
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Pearson IIT Foundation Class 10 Physics
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361592591 | Paperback | Page Count: 560 | `780

CONTENTS
BASIC PHYSICS
Chapter 1. Units and Measurements

MECHANICS
Chapter 2. Dynamics 
Chapter 3. Source of Energy

WAVES AND SOUND
Chapter 4. Wave Motion and Sound

THERMODYNAMICS
Chapter 5. Thermodynamics-II

ELECTRICITY AND MAGNETISM
Chapter 6. Electricity-II 
Chapter 7. Magnetism-II 

LIGHT
Chapter 8. Light

MODERN PHYSICS
Chapter 9. Modern Physics

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• New section on practice questions for JEE aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components 

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination
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Pearson IIT Foundation Class 6 Science
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361598685 | Paperback | Page Count: 424 | `650

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Measurements and Motion 
Chapter 2. Force and Pressure
Chapter 3. Work and Energy
Chapter 4. The Mechanism of Machines 
Chapter 5. Light
Chapter 6. The Essence of Electricity 
Chapter 7. The Magical Magnetism 
Chapter 8. Mystery of Matter
Chapter 9. Language of Chemistry and Changes Around Us
Chapter 10. Amazing Air
Chapter 11. Water - a wonder liquid
Chapter 12. Environment - an eternal gift to mankind 
Chapter 13. Plants - nature’s wonderful food factories 
Chapter 14. Movement - an amazing activity
Chapter 15. Health - our greatest wealth

FEATURES
	• 	Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Pearson IIT Foundation Class 7 Chemistry
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361592713 | Paperback | Page Count: 288 | `430

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Classification of Matter
Chapter 2. Atomic Structure and Transformation of Matter
Chapter 3. Acids, Bases and Salts
Chapter 4. Air and Oxygen 
Chapter 5. Water
Chapter 6. Chemistry in Daily Life

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student 

engagement and provide an improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
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Pearson IIT Foundation Class 8 Chemistry
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361593123 | Paperback | Page Count: 320 | `500

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Atomic Structure 
Chapter 2. Classification of Matter
Chapter 3. Language of Chemistry and Transformation of Substances
Chapter 4. Air and Oxygen
Chapter 5. Water, Solution, Solubility and Hydrogen
Chapter 6. Carbon and its Compounds
Chapter 7. Some Important Elements and their Compounds

FEATURES
	• 	Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• New section on practice questions for JEE aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components 

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Pearson IIT Foundation Class 9 Chemistry
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361591907 | Paperback | Page Count: 424 | `440

CONTENTS
PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY
Chapter 1. Nature of Matter
Chapter 2. Basic Concepts of Chemistry
Chapter 3. Mole Concept, Stoichiometry and Behavior of Gases
Chapter 4. Atomic Structure
Chapter 5. Chemical Kinetics and Chemical Equilibrium

INORGANIC CHEMISTRY
Chapter 6. Periodic Classification of Elements 
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Pearson IIT Foundation Class 10 Chemistry
Trishna Knowledge System

ISBN: 9789361596421 | Paperback | Page Count: 520 | `620

CONTENTS
PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY
Chapter 1. Mole Concept, Stoichiometry and Behavior of Gases
Chapter 2. Acid, Bases and Salts 
Chapter 3. Electrochemistry 
Chapter 4. Periodic Table 
Chapter 5. Chemical Bonding
Chapter 6. Metallurgy
Chapter 7. Industrial Chemistry

ORGANIC CHEMISTRY
Chapter 8. General Organic Chemistry-I 
Chapter 9. General Organic Chemistry-II
Chapter 10. General Organic Chemistry-III

FEATURES
	• Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• New section on practice questions for JEE aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Chapter 7. Chemical Bonding
Chapter 8. Water
Chapter 9. Metal and Non-Metals

FEATURES
	• 	Structured as per CBSE, ICSE and State curriculums
	• New section on practice questions for JEE aspirants  
	• The theory and exercises have been meticulously revised to enhance student engagement and provide an 

improved learning experience. 
	• Well-structured theory, illustrative diagrams, and real-life microscopic images 
	• Points to remember of each chapter to review essential concepts 
	• Gradation of chapter-end exercise based on knowledge, application and analysis 
	• Hints and explanations for enhancing problem-solving skills 
	• Enriched with online assessment and elibrary digital components 

MARKET
Foundation, Trishna, NTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, IOM, NSO, IOS, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, Physics, 
Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination
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Assam General Knowledge 2nd Edition 2025
Anshuman Gogoi and Madhusmita Phukan

ISBN: 9789361595783 | Paperback | Page Count: 496 | `490

CONTENTS
APSC Prelims PYQ 2023  
APSC Prelims PYQ, 2022 
APSC Prelims PYQ, 2020 
APSC CCE (Mains) PYQ, 2023  
APSC CCE (Mains) PYQ, 2022  
APSC CCE (Mains) PYQ, 2020 

Unit I Current Affairs, (October 2023 – September 2024) 
Chap 1: Polity 
Chap 2: Economy  
Chap 3: Social  
Chap 4: Environment  
Chap 5: Miscellaneous  

Unit 2: Ancient Assam  
Chap 6: Sources of Ancient Assam 
Chap 7: Mythological History  
Chap 8: Political History  
Chap 9: �Society, Economy and Religion in Ancient Assam  
Chap 10: Administration in Ancient Assam 2.25 

Unit 3 Medieval Assam  
Chap 11: Sources of Medieval Assam 
Chap 12: Early Muslim Invasion of Assam 3.9 
Chap 13: Kamatapur Kingdom  
Chap 14: The Chutias  Chap 15: The Kacharis
Chap 16: The Ahoms 
Chap 17: Administration Under The Ahom Monarchy  

Unit 4: History of Modern Assam
Chap 18: �British Intervention and The First Anglo-Burmese War 
Chap 19: Revolt of 1857 and Assam 
Chap 20: Rise of Assamese Nationalism 
Chap 21: Assam and Freedom Struggle 

Unit 5: Post Independence Assam
Chap 22: Reorganisation of Assam 
Chap 23: Language Movement
Chap 24: Assam Movement
Chap 25: Assam Accord
Chap 26: Insurgency in Assam  

Unit 6: Assam Culture 
Chap 27: Culture of Assam
Chap 28: Costumes and Ornaments in Assam
Chap 29: Musical Instruments of Assam
Chap 30: Performing Arts of Assam
Chap 31: Oral Literature 
Chap 32: �Cultural and Architectural Developments in the Medieval Period 
Chap 33: Neo-Vaishnavite Movement in Assam 

Unit 7: Assam Geography and Environment
Chap 34: Tectonic Background
Chap 35: Geological History
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Chap 36: Physiography
Chap 37: Climate
Chap 38: Soil
Chap 39: Biodiversity in Assam
Chap 40: The Protected Areas Network in Assam 
Chap 41: Wetlands in Assam 
Chap 42: Natural Calamities
Chap 43: Population – Demography of Assam
Chap 44: Assam – Mineral and Power Resources
Chap 45: Agriculture and Industry 

Unit 8: Assam Polity
Chap 46: Assam Polity 

Unit 9: Assam Economy
Chap 47: Basics of Assam Economy
Chap 48: Infrastructure 
Chap 49: Some Major Industries in Assam
Chap 50: Power Sector
Chap 51: Transport and Communication 
Chap 52: Government Schemes 
Chap 53: Assam Budget Analysis 2023–24 
Chap 54: Assam BudgetAnalysis 2024–25  

Unit 10: Great Personalities of Assam 
Chap 55: Great Personalities of Assam 

Unit 11: Northeast India at Glance
Chap 56: Northeast India at a Glance 

Model Papers 
Model Question Paper 1  
Model Question Paper 2 
Model Question Paper 3 

APSC CCE Mains Model Papers 
Model Question Paper 1  
Model Question Paper 2  
Model Question Paper 3

FEATURES
New to this Edition – 
1. In-depth coverage of topics supported with unique pedagogical tools 
2. �Dedicated Chapter on Current Affairs highlighting major 2024 updates on the sectors such as Economy, Polity, 

Society and Environment. 
3. Includes latest solved Assam PSC 2023, 2022 and 2020 papers (Prelims and Mains) 
4. Unit-wise tagged practice questions and previous years’ questions (1998-2017) 
5. 1470+ Questions for ample practice 
6. Includes 6 solved Model Papers (Prelims and Mains) for aspirants to evaluate their preparation. 
7. Pedagogical features like tables, graphs, flowcharts, maps, etc. for enhanced understanding of the concepts 
8. �OMR sheets provided along with Previous Years’ Papers and Model Papers to familiarize aspirants to the 

examination environment. 
9. Wall-size pluck out map of Assam

MARKET
Assam Public Service Commission Aspirants, Assam Government Services aspirants, APSC and UPSC aspirants
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New from Pearson
February 2025

Criminalistics: An Introduction to Forensic 
Science,13ed
Richard Saferstein | Tiffany Roy

ISBN: 9789361594052 | Paperback | Page Count: 580 | `890

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Introduction 
Chapter 2. The Crime Scene 
Chapter 3. Physical Evidence 
Chapter 4. Crime-Scene Reconstruction: Bloodstain Pattern Analysis 
Chapter 5. Death Investigation 
Chapter 6. Fingerprints 
Chapter 7. Forensic Biometrics 
Chapter 8. The Microscope 
Chapter 9. Firearms, Tool Marks, and Other Impressions 
Chapter 10. Matter, Light, and Glass Examination 
Chapter 11. Hairs and Fibers 
Chapter 12. Drugs 
Chapter 13. Forensic Toxicology 
Chapter 14. Metals, Paint, and Soil 
Chapter 15. Forensic Serology 
Chapter 16. DNA: The Indispensable Forensic Science Tool 
Chapter 17. Forensic Aspects of Fire and Explosion Investigation 
Chapter 18. Document Examination 
Chapter 19. Computer Forensics 
Chapter 20. Mobile Device Forensics

FEATURES
	• Examples from the news and industry 
	• Multimedia pedagogy 
	• The latest forensic evidence 
	• Cases and learning aids

MARKET
Humanities student

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES



*All prices are subject to change without notice2

TEST PREPARATION
Nvision Foundation Science Grade 6 2025
Harshit Goyal, Ashutosh Gautam, Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma,  
Charry Yadav, Bela Kalwadia

ISBN: 9789367131350 | Paperback | Page Count: 568 | `710

CONTENTS
Chemistry
Chapter 1. Fibre to Fabric
Chapter 2. Material Around Us
Chapter 3. Method of Separation in Everyday Life
Chapter 4. A Journey Through States of Matter
Chapter 6. Air Around Us

Physics
Chapter 1. Measurement of Length and Motion
Chapter 2. Lights, Shadows, and Reflections
Chapter 3. Electricity and Circuits
Chapter 4. Exploring Magnets
Chapter 5. Temperature and It’s Measurement
Chapter 6. Beyond Earth

Biology
Chapter 1. Food: Where Does It Come From?
Chapter 2. Components of Food
Chapter 3. Getting to Know Plants
Chapter 4. Body Movements
Chapter 5. Living Organisms and Their Surroundings

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every concept (subject and grade specific, as 

required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination
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Nvision Foundation Science Grade 7 2025
Harshit Goyal, Ashutosh Gautam, Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma,  
Charry Yadav, Bela Kalwadia

ISBN: 9789367130049 | Paperback | Page Count: 594 | `730

CONTENTS 
Chemistry
Chapter 1. Fibre to Fabric
Chapter 2. Acids, Bases and Salts
Chapter 3. Physical and Chemical Changes
Chapter 4. Water: A Precious Resource

Physics
Chapter 1. Heat
Chapter 2. Winds, Storms, and Cyclones
Chapter 3. Motion and Time
Chapter 4. Electric Current and its Effects
Chapter 5. Light

Biology
Chapter 1. Nutrition in Plants
Chapter 2. Nutrition in Animals
Chapter 3. Weather, Climate and Adaptations
Chapter 4. Soil
Chapter 5. Respiration 
Chapter 6. Transportation in Plants and Animals
Chapter 7. Reproduction in Plants
Chapter 8. Forests: Our Lifeline

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every concept (subject and grade specific, as 

required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination
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Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 6 2025
Prashant Jain, Aditi Vyas

ISBN: 9789367131695 | Paperback | Page Count: 480 | `640

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Knowing Our Numbers
Chapter 2. Whole Numbers
Chapter 3. Playing with Numbers
Chapter 4. Basic Geometrical Ideas
Chapter 5. Understanding Elementary Shapes
Chapter 6. Integers
Chapter 7. Fractions
Chapter 8. Decimals
Chapter 9. Data Handling
Chapter 10. Mensuration
Chapter 11. Algebra
Chapter 12. Ratio and Proportion
Chapter 13. Symmetry
Chapter 14. Practical Geometry

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every concept (subject and grade specific, as 

required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 7 2025
Prashant Jain, Aditi Vyas

ISBN: 9789367136140 | Paperback | Page Count: 480 | `640

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Integers
Chapter 2. Fractions and Decimals
Chapter 3. Data Handling
Chapter 4. Simple Equations
Chapter 5. Lines and Angles
Chapter 6. Triangle and It’s Properties
Chapter 7. Congruence of Triangles
Chapter 8. Comparing Quantities
Chapter 9. Rational Numbers
Chapter 10. Practical Geometry
Chapter 11. Perimeter and Area
Chapter 12. Algebraic Expressions
Chapter 13. Exponents and Powers
Chapter 14. Symmetry
Chapter 15. Visualising Solid Shapes
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FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every concept (subject and grade specific, as 

required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 8 2025
Prashant Jain, Aditi Vyas

ISBN: 9789367134177 | Paperback | Page Count: 568 | `640

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Rational Numbers
Chapter 2. Algebraic Expressions and Identities
Chapter 3. Exponents and Powers
Chapter 4. Factorization
Chapter 5. Comparing Quantities Direct and Inverse Variations
Chapter 6. Visualising Solid Shapes
Chapter 7. Mensuration
Chapter 8. Introduction to Graphs
Chapter 9. Data Handling and Probability

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every concept (subject and grade specific, as 

required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination
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Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 9 2025
Prashant Jain, Aditi Vyas

ISBN: 9789367134689 | Paperback | Page Count: 448 | `680

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Number System 
Chapter 2. Polynomials 
Chapter 3. Coordinate Geometry
Chapter 4. Linear Equations in Two Variables
Chapter 5. Euclid’s Geometry 
Chapter 6. Lines and Angles 
Chapter 7. Triangles
Chapter 8. Quadrilaterals
Chapter 9. Areas of Triangles and Parallelograms
Chapter 10. Circle
Chapter 11. Construction
Chapter 12. Heron’s Formula
Chapter 13. Surface Area and Volume
Chapter 14. Statistics
Chapter 15. Probability

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every concept (subject and grade specific, as 

required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 10 2025
Prashant Jain, Aditi Vyas

ISBN: 9789367131442 | Paperback | Page Count: 640 | `730

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Real Numbers
Chapter 2. Polynomials
Chapter 3. Pairs of Linear Equations in Two Variables
Chapter 4. Quadratic Equations
Chapter 5. Arithmetic Progressions
Chapter 6. Similar Triangles
Chapter 7. Coordinate Geometry
Chapter 8. Introduction to Trigonometry
Chapter 9. Some Applications of Trigonometry
Chapter 10. Circle
Chapter 11. Construction
Chapter 12. Area Related to a Circle
Chapter 13. Surface Area and Volume
Chapter 14. Statistics
Chapter 15. Probability
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FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every concept (subject and grade specific, as 

required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Biology Grade 8 2025
Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma

ISBN: 9789367138205 | Paperback | Page Count: 288 | `390

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Crop Production and Management
Chapter 2. Microorganisms: Friend and Foe
Chapter 3. Conservation of Plants and Animals
Chapter 4. Cell: Structure and Functions
Chapter 5. Reproduction in Animals
Chapter 6. Reaching the Age of Adolescence
Chapter 7. Pollution of Air and Water

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every 

concept (subject and grade specific, as required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Biology Grade 9 2025
Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma

ISBN: 9789367134221 | Paperback | Page Count: 320 | `510

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. The Fundamentals of Life
Chapter 2. Tissues
Chapter 3. Diversity in Living Organisms
Chapter 4. Why Do We Fall Ill?
Chapter 5. Natural Resources
Chapter 6. Improvement in Food Resources
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FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every concept (subject and grade specific, as 

required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Biology Grade 10 2025
Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma

ISBN: 9789367131466 | Paperback | Page Count: 360 | `570

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Life Processes 
Chapter 2. Control and Coordination
Chapter 3. How Do Organisms Reproduce
Chapter 4. Heredity and Evolution 
Chapter 5. Our Environment
Chapter 6. Management of Natural Resources

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every 

concept (subject and grade specific, as required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the 

concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Physics Grade 8 2025
Harshit Goyal, Charry Yadav

ISBN: 9789367130742 | Paperback | Page Count: 304 | `400

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Force and Pressure
Chapter 2. Friction
Chapter 3. Sound
Chapter 4. Chemical Effects of Electric Current
Chapter 5. Some Natural Phenomena
Chapter 6. Light
Chapter 7. Starts and the Solar System
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FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every concept (subject and grade specific, as 

required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Physics Grade 9 2025
Harshit Goyal, Prashant Jain

ISBN: 9789367135907 | Paperback | Page Count: 312 | `500

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Motion
Chapter 2. Newton’s Laws of Motion
Chapter 3. Gravitation
Chapter 4. Thrust and Pressure
Chapter 5. Work, Energy, and Power
Chapter 6. Sound

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every 

concept (subject and grade specific, as required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the 

concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Physics Grade 10 2025
Harshit Goyal, Prashant Jain

ISBN: 9789367131183 | Paperback | Page Count: 304 | `470

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Light-Reflection and Refraction
Chapter 2. Human Eye and the Colourful World
Chapter 3. Electricity
Chapter 4. Magnetic Effects of Current
Chapter 5. Nuclear Fission and Fusion

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every 

concept (subject and grade specific, as required). 
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	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Chemistry Grade 8 2025
Ashutosh Gautam, Bela Kalwadia

ISBN: 9789367134207 | Paperback | Page Count: 168 | `310

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Synthetic Clothing Material and Polymer
Chapter 2. Metals and Non-Metals
Chapter 3. Coal and Petroleum
Chapter 4. Combustion and Flame

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every 

concept (subject and grade specific, as required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the 

concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF 

(NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Chemistry Grade 9 2025
Ashutosh Gautam, Prashant Jain

ISBN: 9789367136867 | Paperback | Page Count: 192 | `450

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Matter in Our Surrounding
Chapter 2. Is Matter Around Us Pure?
Chapter 3. Atoms and Molecules
Chapter 4. Structure of an Atom

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every 

concept (subject and grade specific, as required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the 

concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF 

(NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
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	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

Nvision Foundation Chemistry Grade 10 2025
Ashutosh Gautam, Prashant Jain

ISBN: 9789367133576 | Paperback | Page Count: 424 | `640

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Chemical Reaction and Chemical Equations
Chapter 2. Acids, Bases and Salts
Chapter 3. Metals and Non-Metals
Chapter 4. Carbon and its Compounds
Chapter 5. Periodic Classification of Elements
Chapter 6. Mole Concept, Stoichiometry and Behaviour of Gases
Chapter 7. Atomic Structures
Chapter 8. Chemical Bonding

FEATURES
	• Concept Maps at the end of Every Chapter. Activity Box after almost every 

concept (subject and grade specific, as required). 
	• Check Point section for checking the student’s understanding of the concepts. 
	• Archive Corner containing questions of the level of exams like  NTSE, SOF (NSO and IMO), and NVS. 
	• Bridge to the Next Class section to help students prepare for the next level of content. 
	• Solved example section will have completely new set of questions and solutions designed. 
	• Extensive digital support – Motivational Videos, Exam Strategy and Preparation Guide Videos, Selected Concept 

Videos/Infographics, Worksheets.

MARKET
Foundation, Nvision, NSTSE, CBSE, JEE, NEET, NSO, IOM, IMO, IOS, NTSE, Mathematics, Biology, Physics, Chemistry, 
Physics, Olympiad, Preparation, Scholarship Examination

NTA CUET (UG) Economics 2025
Shelly Jolly

ISBN: 9789361593321 | Paperback | Page Count: 440 | `440

CONTENTS
CUET PREP ESSENTIALS  CUET (UG) Business Studies 2024-Solved Paper  
Memory Based CUET (UG) Business Studies 2023 - Set 1  
Memory Based CUET (UG) Business Studies 2023 - Set 2  
CUET Business Studies 2022 

Chapter 1: Introduction to Micro Economics
Chapter 2: Consumer Behaviour and Demand
Chapter 3: �National Income and Related Aggregates— Basic Concepts and 

Measurement
Chapter 4: Determination of Income and Employment
Chapter 5: Money and Banking
Chapter 6: Government Budgetand the Economy
Chapter 7: Balance of Payments
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NTA CUET (UG) Business Studies 2025
Bhavuk Pujara

ISBN: 9789361596353 | Paperback | Page Count: 280 | `300

CONTENTS
CUET PREP ESSENTIALS  CUET (UG) Business Studies 2024-Solved Paper  
Memory Based CUET (UG) Business Studies 2023 - Set 1  
Memory Based CUET (UG) Business Studies 2023 - Set 2  
CUET Business Studies 2022 

Chapter 1: Nature and Significance of Management 
Chapter 2: Principles of Management 
Chapter 3: Business Environment 
Chapter 4: Planning 
Chapter 5: Organizing 
Chapter 6: Staffing 
Chapter 7: Directing 
Chapter 8: Controlling 
Chapter 9: Financial Management 
Chapter 10: Financial Markets 
Chapter 11: Marketing 
Chapter 12: Consumer Protection 
Chapter 13: Entrepreneurship Development

FEATURES
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2024 Exam Paper along with 2023 and 2022 (Fully Solved) 
	• Ready Reckoner: Chapters summed up in pointers. 
	• Hybrid Learning: 10 Mock Tests both offline and online 
	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 900 + questions with elaborate solutions 
	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis

MARKET
Class 12th Students and CUET Aspirants

Chapter 8: Development Experience (1947–90) and Economic Reforms since 1991
Chapter 9: Current Challenges Facing the Indian Economy
Chapter 10: �Development Experience of India: A Comparison with neighbours 

MOCK TEST PAPERS 
Mock Test 1  
Mock Test 2  
Mock Test 3  
Mock Test 4  
Mock Test 5

FEATURES
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2024 Exam Paper along with 2023 and 2022 (Fully Solved) 
	• Ready Reckoner: Chapters summed up in pointers. 
	• Hybrid Learning: 8 Mock Tests both offline and online 
	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 1800 + questions with elaborate solutions 
	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis 
	• ‘Quick Review’ section for every chapter, given in a flowchart and infographic format. 
	• End-of-unit questions are further segregated into HOTS, Competency-based questions, Assertion-Reason type 

questions, Statement-based questions and Case Study questions. 
	• Includes word-search puzzles containing important terms, promoting active recall and fun-way to review 

concepts learned.

MARKET
Class 12th students and CUET Aspirants
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NTA CUET (UG) Mathematics 2025
Prakash Gupta and Prashant Jain

ISBN: 9789361590771 | Paperback | Page Count: 496 | `440

CONTENTS
CUET PREP ESSENTIALS CUET Mathematics (UG) 2024  
Memory - Based CUET (UG) Mathematics 2023 Set 1  
Memory - Based CUET (UG) Mathematics 2023 Set 2  
Memory - Based CUET (UG) Mathematics 2022  

Chapter 1: Sets, Relations and Functions Chapter 
Chapter 2: Limits,Continuity and Differentiability Chapter 
Chapter 3: Differentiation and its Application Chapter 
Chapter 4: Integration Chapter 
Chapter 5: Application of Integrals Chapter 6 Differential Equations Chapter 
Chapter 7: Matrices Chapter 
Chapter 8: Vectors Chapter 
Chapter 9: Three Dimensional Geometry Chapter 
Chapter 10: Probability and Statistics Chapter 
Chapter 11: Linear Programming Chapter 
Chapter 12: Numbers, Quantification and Numerical Application Chapter 
Chapter 13: Financial Mathematics 

MOCK TEST PAPERS  
Mock Test 1 
Mock Test 2

FEATURES
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2024 Exam Paper along with 2023 and 2022 (Fully Solved) 
	• Ready Reckoner: Chapters summed up in pointers. 
	• Hybrid Learning: 5 Mock Tests both offline and online 
	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 1900 + questions with elaborate solutions 
	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis 
	• Chapter at a Glance section for a quick revision of concepts. 
	• Did you know box for interesting information related to a topic.

MARKET
Class 12th students and CUET Aspirants

NTA CUET Chemistry (UG) 2025
Shalendra Gupta, Prashant Jain

ISBN: 9789361592041 | Paperback | Page Count: 376 | `380

CONTENTS
Preface  Acknowledgement About the Authors  CUET PREP ESSENTIALS  
CUET Chemistry 2024 — Solved Paper  
CUET Chemistry 2023 — Solved Paper  
Paper 2023 – Set I  
Paper 2023 – Set II

Chapter 1 Solid State
Chapter 2 Liquid Solutions
Chapter 3 Electrochemistry
Chapter 4 Chemical Kinetics
Chapter 5 Surface Chemistry
Chapter 6 General Principles and Processes of Isolation of Elements
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NTA CUET General Aptitude Test 2025
Bhavuk Pujara

ISBN: 9789361599606 | Paperback | Page Count: 396 | `420

CONTENTS
Preface  
Acknowledgements  
About the Author  About CUET Examination  
CUET Prep Essentials  Exam Analysis 2024  
CUET (UG) General Test 2024  
CUET (UG) General Test June 2023–Set I  
CUET (UG) General Test June 2023–Set II  
CUET (UG) General Test October 2022

Unit 1: General Knowledge and Current Affairs
Chapter 1: General Knowledge
Chapter 2: International and National Current Affairs

Unit 2: Numerical Ability and Quantitative Reasoning
Chapter 1: Introduction to Numbers
Chapter 2: Square Roots and Cube Roots
Chapter 3: Progressions
Chapter 4: Averages
Chapter 5: Percentages
Chapter 6: Ratio and Proportion
Chapter 7: Mixture and Alligation
Chapter 8: Profit and Loss
Chapter 9: Interests
Chapter 10: Time and Work
Chapter 11: Time, Speed and Distance
Chapter 12: Algebra
Chapter 13: Geometry

Chapter 7 p-Block Elements
Chapter 8 d and f Block Elements
Chapter 9 Coordination Compounds
Chapter 10 Haloalkanes and Haloarenes
Chapter 11 Alcohols, Phenols,and Ethers
Chapter 12 Aldehydes, Ketones, and Carboxylic Acids
Chapter 13 Organic Compounds Containing Nitrogen
Chapter 14 Biomolecules
Chapter 15 Polymers
Chapter 16 Chemistry in Everyday Life

Mock Test Papers 
Mock Test 1  
Mock Test 2

FEATURES
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2024 Exam Paper along with 2023 (Fully Solved) 
	• Ready Reckoner: Chapters summed up in pointers. 
	• Hybrid Learning: 5 Mock Tests both offline and online 
	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 1400 + questions with elaborate solutions 
	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis

MARKET
Class 12th students
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Chapter 14: Mensuration
Chapter 15: Permutation and Combination 
Chapter 16: Probability
Chapter 17: Data Interpretation

Unit 3: General Mental Ability, Logical and Analytical Reasoning
Chapter 1: Analogy
Chapter 2: Series
Chapter 3: Coding and Decoding
Chapter 4: Mathematical Operations
Chapter 5: Blood Relations
Chapter 6: Directions Test
Chapter 7: Arrangements
Chapter 8: Rankings
Chapter 9: Selections
Chapter 10: Cubes
Chapter 11: Syllogisms and Venn Diagrams
Chapter 12: Input-Output
Chapter 13: Statements, Assumptions and Conclusions
Chapter 14: Non-Verbal Reasoning

Unit 4: Mock Test
Mock Test 1
Mock Test 2 
Mock Test 3
Mock Test 4
Mock Test 5

FEATURES
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2024 Exam Paper along with 2023 and 2022 (Fully Solved) 
	• Ready Reckoner: Chapters summed up in pointers. 
	• Hybrid Learning: 8 Mock Tests both offline and online 
	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 1650 + questions with elaborate solutions 
	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis

MARKET
Class 12th students and CUET Aspirants

NTA CUET UG Political Science 2025
Vijay Kalyan Jha

ISBN: 9789361596834 | Paperback | Page Count: 258 | `280

CONTENTS
Chapter 1: The End of Bipolarity   
Chapter 2: Contemporary Centers of Power
Chapter 3: Contemporary South Asia  
Chapter 4: International Organisations  
Chapter 5: Security in the Contemporary World 
Chapter 6: Environment and Natural Resources  
Chapter 7: Globalisation  
Chapter 8: Challenges of Nation-building 
Chapter 9: Era of One-party Dominance  
Chapter 10: Politics of Planned Development  
Chapter 11: India’s External Relations  
Chapter 12: Challenges to and Restoration of the Congress System  
Chapter 13: The Crisis of Democractic Order  
Chapter 14: Regional Aspirations  
Chapter 15: Recent Developments in Indian Politics
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MOCK TEST PAPERS 
Mock Test 1  
Mock Test 2

FEATURES
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2024 Exam Paper along with 2023 and 2022 (Fully Solved) 
	• Ready Reckoner: Chapters summed up in pointers. 
	• Hybrid Learning: 5 Mock Tests both offline and online 
	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 1300 + questions with elaborate solutions 
	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis

MARKET
Class 12th students and CUET Aspirants

NTA CUET UG Biology
Rohit Gautam, Prashant Jain

ISBN: 9789361599064 | Paperback | Page Count: 456 | `440

CONTENTS
Chapter 1: Reproduction in Organisms 
Chapter 2: Sexual Reproduction in Flowering Plants  
Chapter 3: Human Reproduction  
Chapter 4: Reproductive Health  
Chapter 5: Heredity and Variation  
Chapter 6: Molecular Basis of Inheritance  
Chapter 7: Evolution  
Chapter 8: Health and Disease  
Chapter 9: Improvement in Food Production  
Chapter 10: Microbes in Human Welfare  
Chapter 11: Principles and Process of Biotechnology  
Chapter 12: Applications of Biotechnology  
Chapter 13: Organisms and Populations  
Chapter 14: Ecosystem  
Chapter 15: Biodiversity and Conservation  
Chapter 16: Environmental Issues

Mock Test Papers  
Mock Test 1  
Mock Test 2

FEATURES
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2024 Exam Paper along with 2023 (Fully Solved) 
	• Ready Reckoner: Chapters summed up in pointers. 
	• Hybrid Learning: 5 Mock Tests both offline and online 
	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 1400 + questions with elaborate solutions 
	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis

MARKET
Class 12th students
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NTA CUET (UG) Accountancy 2025
Bhavuk Pujara

ISBN: 9789361593451 | Paperback | Page Count: 248 | `280

CONTENTS
CUET PREP ESSENTIALS CUET Accountancy 2024  
CUET Accountancy 2023 (Set 1)  
CUET Accountancy 2023 (Set 2) 
CUET Accountancy 2022 

UNIT 1—Accounting for not-for- Profit Organisations and Partnership Firms 
Chapter 1: Accounting not-for-profit organisation 
Chapter 2: Accounting for Partnership 
Chapter 3: Reconstitution of Partnership 
Chapter 4: Dissolution of Partnership Firm 

UNIT 2: Copany Accounts and Financial Statement Analysis 
Chapter 5: Accounting for Share and Debenture Capital 
Chapter 6: Analysis of Financial Statements 
Chapter 7: Statement of Changes in financial position 

UNIT 3: Computerised Accounting System (CAS) 
Chapter 8: Overview of Computerised Accounting system 
Chapter 9: Using Computerised Accounting System 
Chapter 10: Accounting using Database Management System (DBMS)  
Chapter 11: Accounting Application of Electronic Spreadsheet 

Mock Test Papers

FEATURES
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2024 Exam Paper along with 2023 and 2022 (Fully Solved) 
	• Ready Reckoner: Chapters summed up in pointers. 
	• Hybrid Learning: 13 Mock Tests both offline and online 
	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 1900 + questions with elaborate solutions 
	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis

MARKET
Class 12th students and CUET Aspirants
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NTA CUET (UG) General Aptitude Test 
Previous Years’ Papers 2025
Bhavuk Pujara

ISBN: 9789361597992 | Paperback | Page Count: 184 | `250

CONTENTS
PART 1: Previous Years’ Questions 
CUET General Test 2024  
CUET General Test June 2023–Set I (Memory-Based)  
CUET General Test June 2023–Set II (Memory-Based)  
CUET General Test June 1st, 2023  
CUET General Test June 8th, 2023  
CUET General Test May 21st, 2023  
CUET General Test May 30th, 2023  
CUET General Test July 15th, 2022  
CUET General Test August 30th, 2022  
CUET General Test October 2022  

Part 2: Mock Test Papers 
Mock Test 1  
Mock Test 2  
Mock Test 3  
Mock Test 4 
Mock Test 5  
Mock Test 6  
Mock Test 7  
Mock Test 8  
Mock Test 9  
Mock Test 10

NTA CUET Prep Smart Physics
Ajit Lulla and Prashant Jain

ISBN: 9789361599446 | Paperback | Page Count: 480 | `440

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Electric Charge and Field, 
Chapter 2. Electric Potential and Capacitance, 
Chapter 3. Current Electricity, 
Chapter 4. Moving Charges and Magnetism, 
Chapter 5. Magnetism and Matter, 
Chapter 6. Electromagnetic Induction, 
Chapter 7. Alternating Current, 
Chapter 8. Electromagnetic Waves, 
Chapter 9. Ray Optics and Optical Instruments, 
Chapter 10. Wave Optics, 
Chapter 11. Dual Nature of Radiation and Matter, 
Chapter 12. Atoms, 
Chapter 13. Nuclei, 
Chapter 14. Semiconductor, 
Chapter 15. Communication System

FEATURES
	• 3 digital assessments on e-library 2024, 2023 and 2022 papers fully-solved  2000+ questions with solutions

MARKET
UG
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NTA CUET (UG) English Language and General 
Aptitude Test 2025
dueNorth Academics (An IIM Alumni Body)

ISBN: 9789361590825 | Paperback | Page Count: 792 | `710

CONTENTS
PART A 
Chapter 1: Reading Comprehension 
Chapter 2: Sentence Correction 
Chapter 3: Figures of Speech 
Chapter 4: Fill in the Blanks 
Chapter 5: Analogy 
Chapter 6: Antonyms and Synonyms 
Chapter 7: Confusing Words 
Chapter 8: Idioms and Phrases English Language Practice Tests Part B 

Unit 1: 
Chapter 1: Mirror Image 
Chapter 2: Water Image 
Chapter 3: Paper Folding 
Chapter 4: Cubes and Dice 
Chapter 5: Symbol Based Questions 
Chapter 6: Figure Construction General and Mental Ability Practice Test 

Uniit 2: 
Chapter 7: Sequencing and Arrangement 
Chapter 8: Direction Sense 
Chapter 9: Series 
Chapter 10: Coding Decoding 
Chapter 11: Blood Relations 
Chapter 12: Problems on ages 
Chapter 13: Ranking Tests 
Chapter 14: Venn Diagram 
Chapter 15: Data Interpretation Logical and Analytical Reasoning: Practice Tests 

Unit 3: 
Chapter 16: Numbers and their Properties 
Chapter 17: Percentage 
Chapter 18: Simple Interest and Compound interest 
Chapter 19: Profit Loss and Discount 
Chapter 20: Average 
Chapter 21: Ratio, Proportion and Variation 
Chapter 22: Time and Work 
Chapter 23: Time Speed and Distance 
Chapter 24: Concepts in Algebra 
Chapter 25: Geometry 
Chapter 26: Mensuration Numerical Ability: Practice Tests 

FEATURES
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2024 Exam Paper along with 2023 and 2022 (Fully Solved) 
	• Prepare to Win: 10 PYPs for ample practice. 
	• Hybrid Learning: 13 Mock Tests both offline & online  
	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 1000 + questions with elaborate solutions 
	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis

MARKET
Class 12th students and CUET Aspirants
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Unit 4: 
Chapter 27: General Knowledge 

Unit 5: 
Chapter 28: Current Affairs 

Mock Test 1 
Mock Test 2 
Mock Test 3 
Mock Test 4 
Mock Test 5

FEATURES
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2024 Exam Paper along with 2023 and 2022 (Fully Solved) 
	• Ready Reckoner: Chapters summed up in pointers. 
	• Hybrid Learning: Current Affairs July- December 2024 Inside 
	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 2500 + questions with solutions 
	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis

MARKET
Class 12th students and CUET Aspirants

Complete CLAT Manual 2025
Rajneesh Singh and Kaushiki Singh

ISBN: 9789361595400 | Paperback | Page Count: 1000 | `995

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 CLAT - Past Year Paper Pattern 
Chapter 2 Diagnostic Test  
Chapter 3 How to Prepare for CLAT with the New Pattern 
Chapter 4 How to Balance Speed and Accuracy 

UNIT 1: ENGLISH LANGUAGE 
Chapter 1 Reading Comprehension – The New Clat Pattern  
Chapter 2 High Frequency Words: The Influence of Vocabulary 
Chapter 3 Common Hurdles in Reading Comprehension and How to Prepare 

UNIT 2: STATIC LEGAL GK 
Chapter 1 Static Legal GK 

UNIT 3: LEGAL REASONING 
Chapter 1 How to Approach 
Chapter 2 Introduction to Law of Torts 
Chapter 3 Negligence 
Chapter 4 Trespass to Land 
Chapter 5 Trespass to Person  
Chapter 6 Nuisance  
Chapter 7 Vicarious Liability 
Chapter 8 Strict and Absolute Liability 3.29 
Chapter 9 Defamation  
Chapter 10 Criminal Law  
Chapter 11 Contracts  
Chapter 12 Constitutional Law  
Chapter 13 Miscellaneous 

UNIT 4: LOGICAL REASONING 
Chapter 1 What is Logic?  



*All prices are subject to change without notice 21

Chapter 2 How to be Good at Logic 
Chapter 3 Logical Fallacies  
Chapter 4 Building your Logical Reasoning Skills 
Chapter 5 Assumptions  
Chapter 6 Arguments 
Chapter 7 Syllogism  
Chapter 8 Evaluation of Argument 
Chapter 9 Point of Contention 
Chapter 10 Method of Reasoning 

UNIT 5: ANALYTICAL REASONING 
Chapter 1 Direction Test  
Chapter 2 Blood Relations  
Chapter 3 Calendars 
Chapter 4 Seating Arrangement  
Chapter 5 Puzzles  
Chapter 6 Coding Decoding 
Chapter 7 Set Theory (Venn Diagram)  

UNIT 6: QUANTITATIVE TECHNIQUES 
Chapter 1 Basic Numeracy  
Chapter 2 Percentage  
Chapter 3 Profit & Loss 
Chapter 4 Simple Interest 
Chapter 5 Compound Interest  
Chapter 6 Average 
Chapter 7 Ratio & Proportion  
Chapter 8 Data Interpretation  
Chapter 9 Time and Work  
Chapter 10 Mixture & Allegation  
Chapter 11 Time, Distance & Speed  
Chapter 12 Trains  
Chapter 13 Boat & Stream  
Chapter 14 Mensuration & Basic Geometry 

CLAT Mock Test - 1 
CLAT Mock Test - 2

FEATURES
	• Updated with fully-solved CLAT 2025 & 2024 ad AILET 2025 & 2024 papers 
	• 3300+ practice questions with solutions provided unit-wise 
	• Pedagogical features like FYI and Fact Digest boxes, included for easy learnig 
	• Questions tagged based on difficulty level - Easy, Moderate and Difficult 
	• In-text Exemplar problems with detailed explanations 
	• Speed hacks and Speedy hacks to provide multiple methodical hacks to crack problems in shortest time possible 
	• Mock Papers included along with detailed solutions

MARKET
CLAT Aspirants
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Legal Awareness and Legal Reasoning for 
CLAT, SLAT, AILET, 12e
AP Bhardwaj

ISBN: 9789361590474 | Paperback | Page Count: 672 | `790

CONTENTS
Preface  Acknowledgements  About the Author  Examination Analysis– CLAT and 
AILET  AILET 2025 CLAT 2025  AILET 2024 CLAT 2024  3 Year PU Law Entrance 
Test 2024 5 Year BA/B. Com PU Law Entrance Test 2024 5 Year BA/B. Com PU 
Law Entrance Test 2023  

Unit I Legal Awareness 
Chapter 1 Legal Awareness: An Introduction
Chapter 2 Important Legal Terms
Chapter 3 Important Legal Maxims 
Chapter 4 Constitutional Law                           
Chapter 5 Quick Facts                           
Chapter 6 Jurisprudence – Understanding Law, Its Growth, Sources & Functions  
Chapter 7 Landmark Judgments  
Chapter 8 Famous Doctrines  
Chapter 9A Hindu Law – Updated With Provisions of BNS, BNSS, 2023                                                           
Chapter 10 Legal 

Awareness: Previous Years’ Question Paper (2011-2024)  Proficiency Tests Proficiency Test 1  Proficiency Test 2 
Proficiency Test 3  Proficiency Test 4 Proficiency Test 5

Unit II Legal Reasoning 
Chapter 11 Legal Reasoning – An Introduction Update with New Criminal Laws,2023 BNS,BNSS,BSA,2023
Chapter 12 Law of Torts 
Chapter 13 Civil Law
Chapter 14A Criminal Law Based on BNS,2023 
Chapter 14b Criminal Law Based on IPC,1861
Chapter 15 Legal Reasoning- Previous Years Questions (2021-2013)

FEATURES
	• Complete coverage of both verticals -legal awareness and legal reasoning  
	• Covers civil, criminal, constitutional law, and law of torts. 
	• Includes family laws – Hindu and Muslim laws.  
	• Chapters are followed with MCQs to reinforce the concepts. 
	• Terms and Maxims with MCQs  
	• Includes 6000+ questions 
	• Access online mock tests and video lectures on eLibrary  
	• Summaries & quick facts for last moment revision

MARKET
Students preparing for law entrances
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Legal Aptitude Workbook for Law Entrances 
(UG & PG)
AP Bhardwaj

ISBN: 9789361592799 | Paperback | Page Count: 552 | `620

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 �Legal G.K.—An Introduction Updated with New Criminal Laws, 2023 

BNS, BNSS, BSA, 2023                                         
Chapter 2 �Jurisprudence – Understanding Law, Its Growth, Sources and 

Functions        
Chapter 3 Legal Lexicon  
Chapter 4 Constitutional Law (Set: I)  
Chapter 5 Constitutional Law (Set: II)                                              
Chapter 6 Public International Law                                                             
Chapter 7 Legal Awareness 

Section B Legal Reasoning 
Chapter 8 Civil Law 
Chapter 9 Criminal Law Based on IPC 1860                                 
Chapter 10 Law of Torts                        
Chapter 11 Criminal Law Based on BNS, 2023  
Chapter 12 Family Law

Section C Legal Aptitude/Legal Reasoning Questions of CLAT and AILET 
CLAT 2025  
CLAT 2024 
CLAT 2023  
CLAT 2022  
CLAT 2021  
AILET 2025  
AILET 2024  
AILET 2023 
AILET 2022  
AILET 2021  

Section D Previous Years‘ Papers PU B.A./B.Com. LL.B 
5 Year BA/B. Com PU Law Entrance Test 2024  
3 Year PU Law Entrance Test 2024  
5 Year BA/B. Com PU Law Entrance Test 2023  
5 Year BA/B. Com PU Law Entrance Test 2022  
3 Year PU Law Entrance Test 2022  
5 Year BA/B. Com PU Law Entrance Test 2021  
3 Year PU Law Entrance Test 2021

FEATURES
	• 4000+ MCQs for thorough practice  
	• Dedicated chapter on jurisprudence updated with relevant questions 
	• Legal nomenclature for in-depth understanding  
	• Separate section focusing on solved Previous Years’ Papers

MARKET
Students preparing for law entrances
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16 Solved Previous Years’ Papers of CLAT and 
AILET (2018-2025)
AP Bhardwaj

ISBN: 9789361593925 | Paperback | Page Count: 448 | `599

CONTENTS
Preface  
Acknowledgements 
About the Author  
Examination Analysis–CLAT and AILET 
CLAT 2025  
AILET 2025  
CLAT 2024  
CLAT 2023  
CLAT 2022  
CLAT 2021  
CLAT 2020  
CLAT 2019  
CLAT 2018  
AILET 2024  
AILET 2023  
AILET 2022  
AILET 2021  
AILET 2020  
AILET 2019  
AILET 2018

FEATURES
	• Includes 2400+ questions
	• PU and DU papers included on Digital Assessment Platform

MARKET
Students preparing for law entrances



ORDER FORM FEBRUARY 2025
ISBN AUTHOR TITLE PRICE QTY

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
9789361594052 Richard Saferstein | Tiffany Roy Criminalistics: An Introduction to Forensic Science,13ed `890

TEST PREPARATION

9789367131350
Harshit Goyal, Ashutosh Gautam, 
Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma, 
Charry Yadav, Bela Kalwadia

Nvision Foundation Science Grade 6 2025 `710

9789367130049
Harshit Goyal, Ashutosh Gautam, 
Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma, 
Charry Yadav, Bela Kalwadia

Nvision Foundation Science Grade 7 2025 `730

9789367131695 Prashant Jain , Aditi Vyas Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 6 2025 `640

9789367136140 Prashant Jain , Aditi Vyas Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 7 2025 `640

9789367134177 Prashant Jain , Aditi Vyas Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 8 2025 `640

9789367134689 Prashant Jain , Ajay Singh Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 9 2025 `680

9789367131442 Prashant Jain , Ajay Singh Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 10 2025 `730

9789367138205 Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma Nvision Foundation Biology Grade 8 2025 `390

9789367134221 Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma Nvision Foundation Biology Grade 9 2025 `510

9789367131466 Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma Nvision Foundation Biology Grade 10 2025 `570

9789367130742 Harshit Goyal, Charry Yadav Nvision Foundation Physics Grade 8 2025 `400

9789367135907 Harshit Goyal, Prashant Jain Nvision Foundation Physics Grade 9 2025 `500

9789367131183 Harshit Goyal, Prashant Jain Nvision Foundation Physics Grade 10 2025 `470

9789367134207 Ashutosh Gautam, Bela Kalwadia Nvision Foundation Chemistry Grade 8 2025 `310

9789367136867 Ashutosh Gautam, Prashant Jain Nvision Foundation Chemistry Grade 9 2025 `450

9789367133576 Ashutosh Gautam, Prashant Jain Nvision Foundation Chemistry Grade 10 2025 `640

9789361593321 Shelly Jolly NTA CUET (UG) Economics 2025 `440

9789361596353 Bhavuk Pujara NTA CUET (UG) Business Studies 2025 `300

9789361590771 Prakash Gupta and Prashant Jain NTA CUET (UG) Mathematics 2025 `440

9789361592041 Shalendra Gupta, Prashant Jain NTA CUET Chemistry (UG) 2025 `380

9789361599606 Bhavuk Pujara NTA CUET General Aptitude Test 2025 `420

9789361596834 Vijay Kalyan Jha NTA CUET UG Political Science 2025 `280

9789361599064 Rohit Gautam, Prashant Jain NTA CUET UG Biology `440

9789361593451 Bhavuk Pujara NTA CUET (UG) Accountancy 2025 `280

9789361599446 Ajit Lulla and Prashant Jain NTA CUET Prep Smart Physics `440

9789361597992 Bhavuk Pujara NTA CUET (UG) General Aptitude Test Previous Years' Papers 2025 `250

9789361590825 dueNorth Academics (An IIM 
Alumni Body) NTA CUET (UG) English Language and General Aptitude Test 2025 `710

9789361595400 Rajneesh Singh and Kaushiki Singh Complete CLAT Manual 2025 `995

9789361590474 AP Bhardwaj Legal Awareness and Legal Reasoning for CLAT, SLAT, AILET, 12e `790

9789361592799 AP Bhardwaj Legal Aptitude Workbook for Law Entrances (UG & PG) `620

9789361593925 AP Bhardwaj 16 Solved Previous Years’ Papers of CLAT and AILET (2018-2025) `599
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HAVE YOU ORDERED THESE TITLES FROM LAST MONTH?
ISBN AUTHOR TITLE PRICE QTY

BUSINESS & ECONOMICS
9789367138403 Sumati Varma Fundamentals of International Business `480

TEST PREPARATION
9789367139769 Pearson NEET Crash Course  Physics  2025 `450

9789367135105 Pearson NEET Crash Course  Chemistry  2025 `435

9789367130902 Pearson NEET Crash Course  Biology  2025 `465

9789361595110 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson Foundation Class 8 Biology `470

9789361597954 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson Foundation Class 7 Biology `380

9789361598470 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson Foundation Class 10 Biology `870

9789367130353 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson Foundation Class 9 Biology `590

9789361592263 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 6 Math `430

9789361599408 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 7 Math `560

9789361594922 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 8 Math `710

9789361595745 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 9 Math `780

9789361598616 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 10 Math `810

9789361595806 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 7 Physics `520

9789361592683 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 8 Physics `560

9789361599132 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 9 Physics `720

9789361592591 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 10 Physics `780

9789361598685 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 6 Science `650

9789361592713 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 7 Chemistry `430

9789361593123 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 8 Chemistry `500

9789361591907 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 9 Chemistry `440

9789361596421 Trishna Knowledge System Pearson IIT Foundation Class 10 Chemistry `620

9789361595783 Anshuman Gogoi and 
Madhusmita Phukan Assam General Knowledge 2nd Edition 2025 `490
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New from Pearson
March 2025

Deep Learning
S. Sridhar, D. Narashiman

ISBN: 9789367138663 | Paperback | Page Count: 696 | `789

CONTENTS
Chapter 1. Introduction to Deep Learning
Chapter 2. Introduction to Artificial Neural Networks
Chapter 3. Introduction to Activation and Loss Functions
Chapter 4. Introduction to Optimization 5. Introduction to Regularization
Chapter 6. Understanding Data
Chapter 7. Introduction to Regression and Classification
Chapter 8. Introduction to Computer Vision and Image Processing
Chapter 9. Convolutional Neural Networks
Chapter 10. Transfer Learning
Chapter 11. Introduction to Object Detection
Chapter 12. Recurrent Neural Networks
Chapter 13. Introduction To Autoencoders
Chapter 14. Natural Language Processing for Deep Learning
Chapter 15. Transformer Architecture and Large Language Models
Chapter 16. Generative AI and Generative Adversarial Networks 
Chapter 17. Boltzmann Machines and Deep Belief Networks 
Chapter 18. Deep Reinforcement Learning

FEATURES
	• Deep learning concepts are presented in a clear, concise, and approachable manner, making complex topics 

easy to understand.
	• Hands-on Learning with an online Keras lab manual, enabling practical implementation of deep learning 

algorithms.
	• Extensive solved numerical problems, providing clarity and reinforcing deep learning concepts. 
	• Comprehensive learning support, including summaries, glossaries, conceptual questions, numerical problems, 

and multiple-choice questions. 
	• Engaging pedagogical techniques, such as crossword puzzles and jumbled words, to reinforce key concepts.

MARKET
Students of B. Tech (Computer Science), MCA, IT Professionals

ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE



*All prices are subject to change without notice2

Fundamentals of Internal Combustion Engines
Bijan Kumar Mandal, Amitava Sarkar, Ambarish Datta

ISBN: 9789361595844 | Paperback | Page Count: 884 | `829

CONTENTS 
Chapter 1 Introduction to Internal Combustion Engines 
Chapter 2 Review of Basic Engineering Thermodynamics
Chapter 3 Fuel-Air Cycle and Actual Cycle Analysis 
Chapter 4 Thermochemistry 
Chapter 5 Fuels for Internal Combustion Engines 
Chapter 6 Fuel Admission Systems in Spark Ignition Engine 
Chapter 7 Fuel Admission Process in CI Engine 
Chapter 8 Gas Motion Within the Engine Cylinder 
Chapter 9 Intake and Exhaust Processes 
Chapter 10 Ignition Systems in SI Engines  1Chapter 11 Combustion Process in SI Engine 
Chapter 12 Combustion Process in CI Engine
Chapter 13 Electronic Control Unit
Chapter 14 Lubrication in IC Engines 
Chapter 15 Engine Performance and Control
Chapter 16 Pollution from IC Engines and Its Control 
Chapter 17 Heat Transfer in Engine 
Chapter 18 Introduction to Gas Turbine

FEATURES
	• Comprehensive discussion on modern fuel admission techniques and advanced ignition methods for SI engines  
	• A dedicated chapter on electronic control systems to explain the functioning of control mechanisms in engines 
	• Includes chapters on gas motion and intake/exhaust processes to enhance understanding of fluid flow and heat 

transfer during engine operation 
	• Detailed coverage of engine emissions and state-of-the-art mitigation techniques 
	• A rich collection of solved and unsolved numerical problems included throughout the book to aid both 

conceptual clarity and practical application

MARKET
B Tech Mechanical, B Tech Automobile

Financial Accounting for Management, 8e
Ambrish Gupta

ISBN: 9789367137116 | Paperback | Page Count: 896 | `920

CONTENTS
PART 1: THE FOUNDATION
Chapter 1 �Measurement of Profit and Financial Position: I Business Transactions 

to Recording in Journal 
Chapter 2 �Measurement of Profit and Financial Position: II Journal to Trial 

Balance
Chapter 3 �Measurement of Profit and Financial Position: III Trial balance to 

Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account: Non-corporate Entities
Chapter 4 �Measurement of Profit and Financial Position: IV Corporate Entities
Chapter 5 �Vertical Financial Statements of Corporate Entities in Accordance with 

IFRS Converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Schedule III
Chapter 6 �Specific Day Books 

PART 2: Concepts and Principles
Chapter 7 �Conceptual Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements in Accordance with 

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind As)
Chapter 8 �GAAPs and Accounting Policies 

BUSINESS & ECONOMICS



*All prices are subject to change without notice 3

Marketing Research, 7e (Updated)
Naresh K. Malhotra, Satyabhushan Das

ISBN: 9789361594489 | Paperback | Page Count: 992 | `1000

CONTENTS
PART 1 introduction and Early Phases of Marketing Research 1
Chapter 1 introduction to Marketing research 2
Chapter 2 Defining the Marketing research Problem and Developing an approach 

PART 2 Research Design Formulation
Chapter 3 research Design
Chapter 4 exploratory research Design: secondary and syndicated Data
Chapter 5 exploratory research Design: Qualitative research
Chapter 6 Descriptive research Design: survey and Observation
Chapter 7 causal research Design: experimentation
Chapter 8 Measurement and scaling: Fundamentals and comparative scaling

PART 3: ASSET VALUATION
Chapter 9 �Valuation of PPE, other Tangible Fixed Assets and Related Issues of Government Grants and Borrowing 

Costs
Chapter 10 �Depreciation on PPE and Other Tangible Fixed Assets
Chapter 11 �Valuation of ROU (Leased) Assets and Intangible Assets, Amortization and Asset Impairment
Chapter 12 �Valuation of Inventories
Chapter 13 �Financial Instruments: Financial Assets, Financial Liabilities and Investments 

PART 4: UNDERSTANDING THE ANNUAL REPORT
Chapter 14 �Ind-AS Financial Statements of Reliance Industries Limited along with Notes to Accounts and Significant 

Accounting Policies
Chapter 15 �Other Mandatory Financial Reports 

PART 5: FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS
Chapter 16 �Quality of Earnings: Window Dressing and Analyst Adjustments
Chapter 17 �Financial Statement Analysis and the Tool Kit of the Analyst: I Multi-step, Horizontal, Vertical and Trend 

Analyses
Chapter 18 �Financial Statement Analysis and the Tool Kit of the Analyst: II Earnings Per Share (EPS) Analysis
Chapter 19 �Financial Statement Analysis and the Tool Kit of the Analyst: III Ratio Analysis 
Chapter 20 �Construction and Analysis of Corporate Statement of Cash Flows
Chapter 21 �Model for Strategic and Integrated Managerial Financial Analysis of Annual Report 

PART 6: MORE ON FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ANALYSIS
Chapter 22 �Corporate Financial Frauds
Chapter 23 �Analysis of Group Performance: Consolidated Financial Reporting
Chapter 24 �Advances in Financial Reporting 

Appendix 1: Present Value of an Annuity of Rupee 1 paid at the Year End 
Appendix 2: Present Value Factor of a Lump Sum (PVF) of Rupee 1  Index

FEATURES
	• Thoroughly revised and updated subject matter, with the addition of numerous exercises and illustrations. 
	• Incorporation of the latest corporate cases including those of multinational corporations in nearly every chapter 

(a total of 107 cases).  
	• Redrafted Chapter 14 on Ind-AS Financial Statements of Reliance Industries Limited using the 2022-23 annual 

reports of the company 
	• Accompanied with revised Solutions Manual and PPTs.

MARKET
MBA



*All prices are subject to change without notice4

Chapter 9 Measurement and scaling: noncomparative scaling techniques
Chapter 10 Questionnaire and Form Design
Chapter 11 sampling: Design and Procedures
Chapter 12 sampling: Final and initial sample size Determination 

PART 3 Data Collection, Preparation, Analysis, and Reporting
Chapter 13 Fieldwork
Chapter 14 Data Preparation
Chapter 15 Frequency Distribution, cross-tabulation, and hypothesis testing
Chapter 16 analysis of Variance and covariance
Chapter 17 correlation and regression
Chapter 18 Discriminant and Logit analysis
Chapter 19 Factor analysis
Chapter 20 cluster analysis
Chapter 21 Multidimensional scaling and conjoint analysis
Chapter 22 structural equation Modeling and Path analysis
Chapter 23 report Preparation and Presentation 

CASES 

Running Case with Real Data 
Case 1.1 HP: Using Marketing research to gain a competitive edge Comprehensive Critical Thinking Cases 
Case 2.1 Baskin-robbins: can it Bask in the good ‘Ole Days? 
Case 2.2 kid stuff? Determining the Best Positioning strategy for akron children’s hospital Brief contents 

Data Analysis Cases with Real Data 
Case 3.1 AT &T Wireless: Ma Bell Becomes Ma Again 
Case 3.2 I BM: A Top Provider of Computer Hardware, Software, and Services 
Case 3.3 K imberly-Clark: Competing Through Innovation 
Case 3.4 �Teenage Shopping Behavior for Clothing Products: A Comparison of Attitude Toward Local versus Foreign 

Brand
Case 3.5 Antecedents of Trust in Online Shopping: A Study in the Indian Context 
Case 3.6 �Conjoint-Based Preferential Segmentation in the Design of New Insurance Product: Results from Conjoint, 

Cluster, ANOVA, and Cross-Tabulation Analysis 
Case 3.7 �Cooperation–Relationship Commitment Link in International Commercial Banking Relationships: The 

Mediating Role of Trust and Moderating Role of Power Distance 
Case 3.8 �Antecedents and Consequences of Trust in B2C Online Shopping in the Indian Context: Results from 

Structural Equation Modeling Analysis Using AMOS 
Case 3.9 �Effective Website Design and Purchase Intention: Results from Structural Equation Modeling Analysis using 

SmartPLS 

Comprehensive Cases with Real Data 
Case 4.1 JPMorgan Chase: Chasing Growth Through Mergers and Acquisitions 
Case 4.2 Wendy’s: History and Life After Dave Thomas 
Case 4.3 Brand Q Looks at the Future 

Comprehensive Harvard Business School Cases 
Case 5.1 The Harvard Graduate Student Housing Survey  
Case 5.2 BizRate.Com 
Case 5.3 C ola Wars Continue: Coke and Pepsi in the Twenty-First Century 
Case 5.4 TiVo in 2002 
Case 5.5 Compaq Computer: Intel Inside? 
Case 5.6 The New Beetle

FEATURES
	• Updated Content: Covers the latest trends and innovations in marketing research, including the use of big data, 

AI, and social media analytics. 
	• Real-World Case Studies: Features fresh, real-world examples from companies like Purple Audacity, Datamatics, 

Drshti Strategic Research Services, and Qualisys India, demonstrating how businesses use marketing research to 
solve complex problems and make informed decisions. 
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	• Advanced Methodologies: Introduces advanced research methods such as data mining, predictive analytics, and 
the use of online surveys. 

	• Expanded Focus on Ethics: Explores the ethical considerations in research practices, ensuring responsible and 
reliable data collection. 

	• Practical Approach: Emphasizes how to design research projects, collect data, and interpret results to make 
actionable marketing decisions.

MARKET
MBA

TEST PREPARATION
NTA CUET (UG) English Language Test 2025
Tanima Seth

ISBN: 9789361590351 | Paperback | Page Count: 288 | `350

CONTENTS
CUET  Prep Essentials 
CUET English 2024  
CUET English 2023 
CUET English 2022
  
Chapter 1 Reading Comprehension 
Chapter 2 Verbal Ability 
Chapter 3 Rearranging the Parts 
Chapter 4 Choosing the Correct Word 
Chapter 5 Synonyms and Antonyms 
Chapter 6 Vocabulary 

MOCK TEST PAPERS 
Mock Test 1 
Mock Test 2  
Mock Test 3 
Mock Test 4 
Mock Test 5

FEATURES
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2024 Exam Paper along with 2023 and 2022 (Fully Solved) 
	• Ready Reckoner: Chapters summed up in pointers. 
	• Hybrid Learning: 8 Mock Tests both offline and online 
	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 700 + questions with elaborate solutions 
	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis 
	• ‘Text interspersed with ample number of info graphs and flowcharts for easy grasping of concepts

MARKET
Class 12th students and CUET Aspirants
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International Relations 2nd Edition For UPSC 
and State Civil Services Examination
Saumitra Mohan and Chandan Jha

ISBN: 9789361593413 | Paperback | Page Count: 440 | `550

CONTENTS
UNIT ONE India and the Evolving Global Order 
Chapter 1. Principles of India’s Foreign Policy 
Chapter 2. India’s Geopolitics and its Implications 
Chapter 3. India’s Foreign policy and Nuclear Diplomacy 
Chapter 4. India’s National Security Management 
Chapter 5. �India’s Climate Change Diplomacy 
Chapter 6. Indian Diaspora and India’s Foreign Policy 
Chapter 7. India’s Refugee Policy: A Strategic Enigma 
Chapter 8. �India and Global Economic Diplomacy 

UNIT TWO India and Her Neighbourhood 
Chapter 9. India and China: A History of Stance and Truce 
Chapter 10. India and Bangladesh: Developing Better Ties 
Chapter 11. India and Pakistan: A Tale of Missed Opportunities 
Chapter 12. Strengthening India–Bhutan Relations 
Chapter 13. India and Nepal: Consolidating Civilisational Legacy 
Chapter 14. India and Afghanistan: In Search of Lost Leverage 
Chapter 15. India and Myanmar: Nurturing Complementarities 

UNIT THREE India’s Regional and Extra-Regional Outreach 
Chapter 16. India’s Immediate and Extended Neighbourhood 
Chapter 17. India and Central Asia 
Chapter 18. India and West Asia 
Chapter 19. India and European Union:Evolving a Vision for Future 
Chapter 20. India and Africa: Building a Strategic Partnership 

UNIT FOUR India and Major Powers 
Chapter 21. India and United States of America: Retrospect and Prospect 
Chapter 22. India and Russia: Consolidating Historic Ties 
Chapter 23. India and Japan: Building on Complementarities 
Chapter 24. India and United Kingdom: Consolidating Historical Linkages 
Chapter 25. India and German: Exploring Newer Avenues of Bilateral Cooperation 
Chapter 26. India and Israel: Enhancing Strategic Partnership 
Chapter 27. Indo-French Relations: Deepening Ties 

UNIT FIVE Regional & Global Groupings/ Institutions Affecting India’s Interests 
Chapter 28. India and Major Regional Groupings in Asia 
Chapter 29. India and Major International Groupings 
Chapter 30. India and Major Regional Groupings in Africa and South America 
Chapter 31. Major International Institutions: Understanding their Role and Functions 
Chapter 32. United Nations and India as the Emerging Global Power 

UNIT SIX Appendices 
Appendix 1: Key Terms Related to International Relations 
Appendix 2: Major International Reports and Indices and Reports 
Appendix 3: Joint Military Exercises Associated with India 
Appendix 4: Acronyms

FEATURES
	• 	Covers US Presidential Elections and impacts of Bangladesh’s agitation on India 
	• 	Bi-monthly  current affairs on e-Library platform  
	• 	Includes 2022-2024 CSE Prelims questions with solutions. 
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	• 	Incorporates Mains Questions (2011- 2024) with the right approach of a select few. 
	• 	Text interspersed with FYI, Key Highlights and ‘IR shots’. 
	• 	Appendices include key terms, acronyms, major international reports, indices and lists of joint military exercises.

MARKET
UPSC and Civil service aspirants, undergraduate and post graduate students

World Geography for UPSC and State Civil 
Services Examinations
Neeraj Nachiketa

ISBN: 9789367136256 | Paperback | Page Count: 336 | `350

CONTENTS
Preface 
Acknowledgement  
About the Author  
Prelims & Mains 2024 

Unit I General Geography  
Chapter 1 Geography as A Subject
Chapter 2 Our Earth
Chapter 3 Motion of the Earth
Chapter 4 Internal Structure of Earth
Chapter 5 Latitude, Longitude, and International Date Line

Unit II Physical Geography
Chapter 6 Lithosphere and Various Landforms
Chapter 7 Atmosphere
Chapter 8 Dynamic Aspects of Atmosphere
Chapter 9 Oceanography

Unit III World Physical, Human, and Economic Geography
Chapter 10 Africa
Chapter 11 Asia
Chapter 12 Europe
Chapter 13 North America, Central America, and South America
Chapter 14 Oceania

FEATURES
	• Solved 2024 Prelims and Mains questions with answers cross-referenced within the chapters 
	• Dedicated chapter-end practice exercises for both Preliminary and Mains Examination  
	• ‘Ace Your Answers’ helps students master answer-writing for Mains 
	• Unit-opening Flowchart offer insights to the chapters 
	• Pedagogical boxes like ‘Info-bytes’ and ‘Did you know?’ assist in quick revision and note-making

MARKET
UPSC Aspirants
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varjkZ”Vªh; laca/k] 2e
lkSfe«k eksgu] pUnu nwcs

ISBN: 9789361595820 | Paperback | Page Count: 432 | ` 550

CONTENTS

bdkbZ&1 Hkkjr vkSj fodkl'khy oSf'od O;oLFkk  
1-Hkkjr dh fons'k uhfr ds fl)kar 
2-Hkkjr dh Hkw&jktuhfr vkSj blds fufgrkFkZ 
3-Hkkjr dh fons'k uhfr vkSj ijek.kq dwVuhfr 
4-Hkkjr dk jk"Vªh; lqj{kk çca/ku 
5-Hkkjr dh tyok;q ifjorZu dwVuhfr 
6-Hkkjrh; çoklh vkSj Hkkjr dh fons'k uhfr 
7-Hkkjr dh 'kj.kkFkhZ uhfr%,d j.kuhfrd igsyh 
8-Hkkjr vkSj oSf'od vkfFkZd dwVuhfr 

bdkbZ&2  Hkkjr ,oa mlds çfros'kh jkT; 
9-Hkkjr vkSj phu%#[k vkSj la?k"kZ fojke dk bfrgkl 
10-Hkkjr vkSj ckaXyk ns'k% csgrj laca/kksa dk fodkl 
11-Hkkjr vkSj ikfdLrku% vlQy voljksa dh ,d dgkuh 
12-Hkkjr vkSj HkwVku% laca/kksa dk lq–<+hdj.k 
13- Hkkjr vkSj usiky% lH;rkxr fojklr dk lq–<+hdj.k 
14- Hkkjr vkSj vQxkfuLrku% ikjLifjd laca/kksa ds fodkl dh vksj 
15- Hkkjr vkSj E;kaekj%vuqiwjdrkvksa dk iks"k.k  

bdkbZ&3 Hkkjr dh {ks=h; vkSj vfrfjä {ks=h; igqap 
16-Hkkjr ds rRdky vkSj foLrkfjr iM+ksl 
17-Hkkjr vkSj e/; ,f'k;k 
18-Hkkjr vkSj if'pe ,f'k;k 
19-Hkkjr vkSj ;wjksih; la?k% Hkfo"; ds fy, fodflr –f"Vdks.k 
20-Hkkjr vkSj vÝhdk%j.kuhfrd lk>snkjh dk fuekZ.k 

bdkbZ&4 Hkkjr vkSj çeq[k 'kfä;ka 
21-Hkkjr vkSj la;qä jkT; vesfjdk% iwoZO;kih vkSj laHkkouk 
22-Hkkjr vkSj :l%,sfrgkfld laca/kksa dks etcwr djuk 
23-Hkkjr vkSj tkiku% laiwjdrk dk fuekZ.k 
24-Hkkjr vkSj fczVsu% ,sfrgkfld laca/kksa dk ,d=hdj.k 
25-Hkkjr vkSj teZuh% f}i{kh; lg;ksx ds u, voljksa dh ryk'k 
26-Hkkjr vkSj btjkby% j.kuhfrd lk>snkjh c<+kuk 
27-Hkkjr&Ýkal% iqjkus laca/k 

bdkbZ&5 Hkkjr ds fgrksa dks çHkkfor djus okys {ks=h; vkSj oSf'od lewg/laLFkku 
28-Hkkjr vkSj ,f'k;k ds çeq[k {ks=h; lewg 
29-Hkkjr vkSj eq[; varjkZ"Vªh; lewg 
30-Hkkjr vkSj vÝhdk o nf{k.kh vesfjdk esa çeq[k {ks=h; lewg 
31-çeq[k varjkZ"Vªh; laLFkku% mudh Hkwfedk vkSj dk;Z 
32-mHkjrh oSf'od 'kfä ds :i esa la;qä jk"Vª vkSj Hkkjr  
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bdkbZ&6 
ifjf'k"V 1 varjkZ"Vªh; laca/kksa ls lacaf/kr eq[; ifjHkk"kk,a 
ifjf'k"V 2 çeq[k varjkZ"Vªh; fjiksVZ o lwpdkad 
ifjf'k"V 3 la;qä lSU; vH;kl  
ifjf'k"V 4 laf{kIr 'kCn 

lanHkZ vkSj vfrfjä ikBî lkexzh

FEATURES

•	 ^vesfjdh jk"Vªifr pquko vkSj Hkkjr ij ckaXykns'k ds vkanksyuksa ds çHkkoksa dks lfEefyr fd;k x;k fd;k x;k gSA  

•	 2022&24 lh,lbZ çkjafHkd ijh{kk ds ç'u gy lfgr 

•	 eq[; ijh{kkvksa ¼2011&2024½ ds ç'u dqN pqfuank lgh –f"Vdks.kksa lfgr 

•	 v/;k; çLrqfr ^tkudkjh ds fy,* ^eq[; fo'ks"krk,a* vkSj ^vkbZvkj'k‚V~l* lfgr 

•	 ifjf'k"V& eq[; 'kCn] laf{kIrk{kj] çeq[k varjkZ"Vªh; fjiksVZ] lwpdkad vkSj la;qä lSU; vH;klksa lfgr^

MARKET
UPSC GS Paper 2

General Studies Paper 2 (Prelims) CSAT 2025 
for UPSC and State Civil Services Examination
Showick Thorpe, Edgar Thorpe

ISBN: 9789361591884 | Paperback | Page Count: 640 | `699

CONTENTS
Preface
Acknowledgement

Unit 1 Reading Comprehension
Chapter 1 Comprehensive View of RC-CSAT
Chapter 2 The Passages-The Cornerstone of CSAT RC
Chapter 3 The Questions-The Cornerstone of CSAT Reading Comprehension
Chapter 4 The Options
Chapter 5 Assumption-based Questions in CSAT RC
Chapter 6 Reflection-based Questions in CSAT RC
Chapter 7 Inference-based Questions in CSAT RC
Chapter 8 Traditional Type Questions in CSAT RC
Chapter 9 Non-traditional Type of Questions in CSAT RC

Unit 2 Interpersonal Skills, Communication Skills and Decision-making
Chapter 1 Interpersonal and Communication Skills
Chapter 2 Decision-making and Problem Solving
Chapter 3 Decision-making in Disaster Management

Unit 3 Logical Reasoning and Analytical Ability
Chapter 1 Logical Reasoning
Chapter 2 Analytical Ability

Unit 4 General Mental Ability
Chapter 1 Verbal Ability
Chapter 2 Non-verbal Ability
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UGC NET Paper 1 Teaching and Research 
Aptitude
KVS Madaan

ISBN: 9789361597183 | Paperback | Page Count: 728 | `599

CONTENTS
Preface 
About NTA 
About the Author  
Syllabus 
Strategy about NTA Exam 
UGC NET Question Paper January 2025 
UGC NET Question Paper August 2024

Chapter 1 Teaching Aptitude  
Chapter 2 Research Aptitude  
Chapter 3 Comprehension  
Chapter 4 Communication  
Chapter 5 Mathematical Reasoning and Aptitude  
Chapter 6 Logical Reasoning  
Chapter 7 Data Interpretation  
Chapter 8 Information and Communication Technology (ICT)  
Chapter 9 People, Development and Environment  
Chapter 10 Higher Education System  

MOCK TEST 
Previous Years’ Papers  
UGC NET Question Paper December 2023  
UGC NET Question Paper June 2023 - Set 1 

Unit 5 Basic Numeracy
Chapter 1 Number and their Relations
Chapter 2 Basic Arthemetic
Chapter 3 Algebraic Expressions and Geometric Methods

Unit 6 Data Interpretation and Data Sufficiency
Chapter 1 Data Interpretation
Chapter 2 Data Sufficiency

Mock Test 1
Mock Test 2
Mock Test 3
Mock Test 4
Mock Test 5

FEATURES
	• Hybrid learning model (both book and digital) to make learning engaging; whereby maximizing knowledge 

retention
	• Comprehensive practice exercises for extensive practice to be exam ready
	• QR Codes containing Animations, Learning Modules, PYQ Solutions and Practice Worksheets embedded 

throughout the topics
	• Structured content fragmented into chapters and sections for easy navigation
	• Mock Tests (5) to provide exam-simulated experience

MARKET
UPSC Aspirants
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UGC NET Paper 1 Shikhsan evam Shodh 
Abhyogyata, 8e
KVS Madaan

ISBN: 9789367132647 | Paperback | Page Count: 672 | `599

CONTENTS

;wthlh usV ç'u i= tuojh&2025 
;wthlh usV ç'u i= vxLr&2024

1-f'k{k.k vfHk{kerk 
2-'kks/k vfHk{kerk 
3-cks/k4-laçs"k.k
5-xf.krh; rdZ vkSj vfHk{kerk6-;qfä;qä rdZ
7-vkadM+ksa dh O;k[;k
8-lwpuk ,oa lapkj çkS|ksfxdh ¼vkbZ-lh-Vh-½
9-yksx] fodkl vkSj i;kZoj.k10-mPp f'k{kk ç.kkyhfoxr o"kksaZ ds ç'u i=%
;wthlh usV ç'u i=&2023 lsV 1
;wthlh usV ç'u i=&2023 lsV 2
;wthlh usV ç'u i=&2022 lsV 1
;wthlh ç'u i=&2022 lsV 2

FEATURES

•	 ijh{kk ds fy, egRoiw.kZ fo"k;ksa dks la{ksi esa çLrqr djus okys v/;k;ksa esa d‚UlsIV c‚Dl lfEefyr fd, x, gSaA

•	 laiw.kZ iqLrd esa fn, x, LV‚ivksoj ç'u Nk=ksa dks ijh{kk&rRijrk ds ckjs esa lkspus] fo'ys"k.k djus vkSj ewY;kadu djus esa 
enn djrs gSaA

•	 2022&2025 rd foxr o"kksaZ ds ç'u i= iwjh rjg ls gy fd, x, gSaA

MARKET
UGC NET Aspirants

UGC NET Question Paper June 2023 - Set 2  
UGC NET Question Paper 2022 - Set 1  
UGC NET Question Paper 2022 - Set 2

FEATURES
	• Updated with solved August 2024 and January 2025 papers 
	• 3500+ questions for ample practice  
	• Stopover questions and Concept boxes embedded topic-wise 
	• 100+ Trending Questions tagged unit-wise on eLibrary 
	• Access to diagnostic tests, chapter-level mock tests, PYQs and full-length tests at Myinsights

MARKET
UGC NET Aspirants
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HAVE YOU ORDERED THESE TITLES FROM LAST MONTH?
ISBN AUTHOR TITLE PRICE QTY

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
9789361594052 Richard Saferstein | Tiffany Roy Criminalistics: An Introduction to Forensic Science,13ed `890

TEST PREPARATION

9789367131350
Harshit Goyal, Ashutosh Gautam, 
Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma, 
Charry Yadav, Bela Kalwadia

Nvision Foundation Science Grade 6 2025 `710

9789367130049
Harshit Goyal, Ashutosh Gautam, 
Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma, 
Charry Yadav, Bela Kalwadia

Nvision Foundation Science Grade 7 2025 `730

9789367131695 Prashant Jain , Aditi Vyas Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 6 2025 `640

9789367136140 Prashant Jain , Aditi Vyas Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 7 2025 `640

9789367134177 Prashant Jain , Aditi Vyas Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 8 2025 `640

9789367134689 Prashant Jain , Ajay Singh Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 9 2025 `680

9789367131442 Prashant Jain , Ajay Singh Nvision Foundation Mathematics Grade 10 2025 `730

9789367138205 Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma Nvision Foundation Biology Grade 8 2025 `390

9789367134221 Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma Nvision Foundation Biology Grade 9 2025 `510

9789367131466 Nisha Gautam, Harshita Sharma Nvision Foundation Biology Grade 10 2025 `570

9789367130742 Harshit Goyal, Charry Yadav Nvision Foundation Physics Grade 8 2025 `400

9789367135907 Harshit Goyal, Prashant Jain Nvision Foundation Physics Grade 9 2025 `500

9789367131183 Harshit Goyal, Prashant Jain Nvision Foundation Physics Grade 10 2025 `470

9789367134207 Ashutosh Gautam, Bela Kalwadia Nvision Foundation Chemistry Grade 8 2025 `310

9789367136867 Ashutosh Gautam, Prashant Jain Nvision Foundation Chemistry Grade 9 2025 `450

9789367133576 Ashutosh Gautam, Prashant Jain Nvision Foundation Chemistry Grade 10 2025 `640

9789361593321 Shelly Jolly NTA CUET (UG) Economics 2025 `440

9789361596353 Bhavuk Pujara NTA CUET (UG) Business Studies 2025 `300

9789361590771 Prakash Gupta and Prashant Jain NTA CUET (UG) Mathematics 2025 `440

9789361592041 Shalendra Gupta, Prashant Jain NTA CUET Chemistry (UG) 2025 `380

9789361599606 Bhavuk Pujara NTA CUET General Aptitude Test 2025 `420

9789361596834 Vijay Kalyan Jha NTA CUET UG Political Science 2025 `280

9789361599064 Rohit Gautam, Prashant Jain NTA CUET UG Biology `440

9789361593451 Bhavuk Pujara NTA CUET (UG) Accountancy 2025 `280

9789361599446 Ajit Lulla and Prashant Jain NTA CUET Prep Smart Physics `440

9789361597992 Bhavuk Pujara NTA CUET (UG) General Aptitude Test Previous Years' Papers 2025 `250

9789361590825 dueNorth Academics (An IIM 
Alumni Body) NTA CUET (UG) English Language and General Aptitude Test 2025 `710

9789361595400 Rajneesh Singh and Kaushiki Singh Complete CLAT Manual 2025 `995

9789361590474 AP Bhardwaj Legal Awareness and Legal Reasoning for CLAT, SLAT, AILET, 12e `790

9789361592799 AP Bhardwaj Legal Aptitude Workbook for Law Entrances (UG & PG) `620

9789361593925 AP Bhardwaj 16 Solved Previous Years’ Papers of CLAT and AILET (2018-2025) `599
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New from Pearson
April 2025

A Field Guide to Digital Transformation
Thomas Erl | Roger Stoffers

ISBN: 9789361598166 | Paperback | Page Count: 280 | `350

CONTENTS
PART I: DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION FUNDAMENTALS
Chapter 1: Understanding Digital Transformation     
Chapter 2: Common Business Drivers     
Chapter 3: Common Technology Drivers     
Chapter 4: Common Benefits and Goals     
Chapter 5: Common Risks and Challenges
Chapter 6: Realizing Customer-Centricity 
Chapter 7: Data Intelligence Basics    
Chapter 8: Intelligent Decision-Making

PART II: DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION IN PRACTICE
Chapter 9: Understanding Digital Transformation Solutions     
Chapter 10: An Introduction to Digital Transformation Automation Technologies     
Chapter 11: An Introduction to Digital Transformation Data Science Technologies 
Chapter 12: Inside a Customer-Centric Solution  About the Authors

FEATURES
	• Provides realistic, well-structured guidance to help students succeed, every step of the way 
	• Offers complete coverage of risks, challenges, and pitfalls 
	• Includes a from the ground up tutorial on the fundamental concepts underlying digital transformation 
	• Co-authored by best-selling IT author Thomas Erl

MARKET
IT Professional

IT PRO
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Construction Quality Management and Control
Kumar Neeraj Jha, Amarjit Singh, Sreedevi A. R.

ISBN: 9789367137550 | Paperback | Page Count: 340 | `599

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 Introduction
Chapter 2 Quality Management Scientists and their Teachings
Chapter 3 Total Quality Management
Chapter 4 ISO Standards and Quality Assessment Systems
Chapter 5 Cost of Quality
Chapter 6 Planning for Project Quality
Chapter 7 Quality Audit
Chapter 8 Inspection and Quality Control
Chapter 9 Acceptance Sampling and Six Sigma Applications
Chapter 10 Quality Control Tools
Chapter 11 Reliability and Availability
Chapter 12 Statistical Evaluation of Concrete Strength

FEATURES
	• This book delves into the principles and practices of quality management, addressing critical topics such as 

quality planning, assurance, control processes, and continuous improvement strategies. 
	• The book focuses on modern tools and technologies covering topics such as reliability, availability, operating 

characteristic curves, process capability, Six Sigma, and data-driven decision-making, effectively bridging the gap 
between traditional practices and emerging innovations. 

	• It also provides practical insights into implementing quality control measures, conducting inspections and 
managing risks that can compromise project integrity.

MARKET
B Tech Civil, M Tech Structural Engineering, Consultants and engineers in the field of Construction Quality & Quality 
Assurance

Construction Project Management - Theory  
and Practice
Kumar Neeraj Jha

ISBN: 9789361593826 | Paperback | Page Count: 924 | `1120

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 Introduction
Chapter 2 Project Organization
Chapter 3 Construction Economics
Chapter 4 Client’s Estimation of Project Cost
Chapter 5 Construction Contract
Chapter 6 Construction Planning
Chapter 7 Project Scheduling and Resource Levelling
Chapter 8 Contractor’s Estimation of Cost and Bidding Strategy
Chapter 9 Construction Equipment Management
Chapter 10 Construction Accounts Management
Chapter 11 Construction Material Management
Chapter 12 Project Cost and Value Management
Chapter 13 Construction Quality Management

ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE
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Real Analysis, 5th edition
Halsey Royden, Patrick M. Fitzpatrick

ISBN: 9789361594724 | Paperback | Page Count: 496 | `700

CONTENTS
PART I: LEBESGUE INTEGRATION FOR FUNCTIONS OF A SINGLE REAL VARIABLE 
Preliminaries on Sets, Mappings, and Relations 
Chapter 1. The Real Numbers: Sets, Sequences and Functions 
Chapter 2. Lebesgue Measure 
Chapter 3. Lebesgue Measurable Functions 
Chapter 4. Lebesgue Integration 
Chapter 5. Lebesgue Integration: Further Topics 
Chapter 6. Differentiation and Integration 
Chapter 7. The LΡ Spaces: Completeness and Approximation 
Chapter 8. The  LΡ Spaces: Duality, Weak Convergence and Minimization 

PART II: MEASURE AND INTEGRATION: GENERAL THEORY 
Chapter 9. General Measure Spaces: Their Properties and Construction 
Chapter 10. Particular Measures: Lebesgue Measure on Euclidean Space, Borel Measures, and Signed Measure 
Chapter 11. Integration Over General Measure Spaces 
Chapter 12. General Lp Spaces: Completeness, Convolution, and Duality 

PART III: ABSTRACT SPACES: METRIC, TOPOLOGICAL, BANACH, AND HILBERT SPACES 
Chapter 13. Metric Spaces: General Properties 
Chapter 14. Metric Spaces: Three Fundamental Theorems and Applications 
Chapter 15. Topological Spaces: General Properties 
Chapter 16. Topological Spaces: Three Fundamental Theorems 
Chapter 17. Continuous Linear Operators Between Banach Spaces 
Chapter 18. Duality for Normed Linear Spaces 
Chapter 19. Compactness Regained: The Weak Topology 
Chapter 20. Continuous Linear Operators on Hilbert Spaces 

PART IV: MEASURE AND TOPOLOGY: INVARIANT MEASURES 
Chapter 21. Measure and Topology 
Chapter 22. Invariant Measures

Chapter 14 Risk and Insurance in Construction
Chapter 15 Construction Safety Management
Chapter 16 Project Monitoring and Control System
Chapter 17 Construction Claims, Disputes, and Project Closure
Chapter 18 Computer Applications in Scheduling, Resource Levelling, Monitoring, and Reporting
Chapter 19 Factors Behind the Success of a Construction Project
Chapter 20 Linear Programming in Construction Management
Chapter 21 Transportation, Transshipment, and Assignment Problems

FEATURES
	• Dedicated chapters on Construction Material Management, Construction Equipment Management and 

Construction Contracts to provide readers with a comprehensive understanding 
	• The latest and emerging concerns of Construction Safety and Construction Quality are discussed in detail 
	• Step by step illustration of MS Project 2019 and Primavera P6 
	• Ample examples throughout the book to facilitate a better understanding of the concepts discussed 
	• Enriched with numerous charts, tables, and diagrams to help comprehend and retain the information presented

MARKET
B Tech Civil, M Tech Structural Engineering, Consultants and engineers in the field of Construction

SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS
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FEATURES
	• Updated and reordered presentation 
	• Independent, modular chapters give instructors flexibility to cover material to suit course needs. 
	• Understanding of the linkages between the text's parts is fostered throughout. 
	• Problems range from those that confirm understanding of basic results and ideas to those that are quite 

challenging; many problems foreshadow future developments. 
	• Simpler proofs of the Vitali Covering Lemma and Lebesgue's theorem on the differentiability almost everywhere 

of a monotone function are provided in Part I.

MARKET
UG and PG students of Mathematics

Ancient Greek Philosophy: Thales to Aristotle
Vijay Tankha

ISBN: 9789361596261 | Paperback | Page Count: 448 | `530

CONTENTS
Preface to Third Edition
Preface
About the Author
Chronology
Sources

PART I: THE IONIANS
Chapter 1. The Milesians
Chapter 2. Heraclitus of Ephesus

PART II: THE ITALIANS
Chapter 3. Pythagoreans
Chapter 4. Philolaus of Croton
Chapter 5. Parmenides of Elea
Chapter 6. Zeno of Elea

PART III: THE PLURALISTS
Chapter 7. Empedocles of Acragas
Chapter 8. Anaxagoras of Clazomenae 
Chapter 9. The Atomists 

PART IV: THE SOPHISTS AND SOCRATES
Chapter 10. Protagoras and Gorgias
Chapter 11. Socrates
Chapter 12. Plato
Chapter 13. Aristotle 

Bibliography
General Index
Index of Fragments
Index of Passages

FEATURES
	• Aligned with the New UGCF syllabus as per NEP-2020 curriculum directives
	• Two new dedicated chapters on Plato and Aristotle, offering in-depth insights into their philosophies
	• Comprehensive introduction to key Greek philosophers, including Pre-Socratics, Socrates, Plato, and Aristotle

MARKET
UG and PG Philosophy

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
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TEST PREPARATION
NTA UGC NET Teaching and Research 
Aptitude Paper 1 Previous Years' Solved 
Papers 2025
KVS Madaan

ISBN: 9789367138076 | Paperback | Page Count: 496 | `440

CONTENTS
Preface  
Acknowledgment  
About the Author  
UGC NET Question Paper January 2025
UGC NET Question Paper August 2024  

Chapter 1 Teaching Aptitude
Chapter 2 Research Aptitude
Chapter 3 Comprehension
Chapter 4 Communication
Chapter 5 Mathematical Reasoning and Aptitude
Chapter 6 Logical Reasoning 
Chapter 7 Data Interpretation
Chapter 8 Information and Communication Technology (ICT)
Chapter 9 People, Development and Environment
Chapter 10 Higher Education System 

FEATURES
	• Questions segregated as per the latest UGC NET Paper 1 syllabus  
	• Includes solved August 2024 and January 2025 papers  
	• Chapter-wise tagged previous years’ questions (2014-2023) 
	• Includes 2500+ questions       
	• Includes detailed answers to all questions to bridge the gap between learning and problem-solving

MARKET
NET-JRF aspirants and PhD aspirants

UGC NET Paper 1 Vigat Varsho ke Prashna 
Patra Hal Sahit
KVS Madaan

ISBN: 9789361598241 | Paperback | Page Count: 384 | `370

CONTENTS

;wthlh usV ç'u i= tuojh] 2025 
;wthlh usV ç'u i= vxLr] 2024 

1-f'k{k.kvfHk{kerk
2- 'kks/k vfHk{kerk
3- cks/k
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NTA-UGC NET|SET|JRF Education Paper 2 
2025, 3e
Heena Dawar

ISBN: 9789361594656 | Paperback | Page Count: 696 | `660

CONTENTS
UNIT 1: EDUCATIONAL STUDIES 
Chapter 1. Inter-relationship between Education and Philosophy                                        
Chapter 2. Western Schools of Thought                                                 
Chapter 3. Indian Schools of Thought                                                 
Chapter 4. Contribution of Western  Thinkers                                                        
Chapter 5. Contribution of Indian Thinkers                                                        
Chapter 6. Sociology of Education   
Chapter 7. National Values as Enshrined in The Indian Constitution                                              

UNIT 2: HISTORY, POLITICS AND ECONOMICS OF EDUCATION 
Chapter 1. Committees and Commissions’ Contribution to Teacher Education
Chapter 2. Concept of Economics of Education
Chapter 3.Relationship Between Politics and Education 
Chapter 4. Relationship Between Policies and Education

UNIT 3: LEARNER AND LEARNING PROCESS
Chapter 1. Growth and Development
Chapter 2. Piaget’s Theory of Cognitive Development
Chapter 3. Personality 
Chapter 4. Intelligence
Chapter 5. Problem Solving 
Chapter 6. Learning 
Chapter 7.  Guidance and Counselling

UNIT 4:  TEACHER EDUCATION 
Chapter 1. Meaning and Nature of Teacher Education
Chapter 2.  Understanding Areas of Teacher Education 
Chapter 3.  Concepts of Profession and Professionalism 

4- laçs"k.k
5- xf.krh; rdZ vkSj vfHk{kerk
6- ;qfä;qä rdZ
7- vkadM+ksa dh O;k[;k
8- lwpuk ,oa lapkj çkS|ksfxdh ¼vkbZ- lh- Vh-½
9- yksx] fodkl vkSj i;kZoj.k
10- mPp f'k{kk ç.kkyh

FEATURES

çeq[k fo'ks"krk,a% 

•	 uohure ;wthlh usV isij 1 ikBîØe ds vuqlkj ç'uksa dks bdkbZ&okj vyx fd;k x;k gSA 

•	 o"kZ 2018&2023 rd ds fiNys ç'u i=ksa dks v/;k;&okj ladfyr fd;k x;k gSA 

•	 lh[kus vkSj leL;k&lek/kku ds chp ds varjky dh iwfrZ ds fy, lHkh ç'uksa ds foLr`r mÙkj fn, x, gSaA

MARKET
UGC NET
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UNIT 5: CURRICULUM STUDIES 
Chapter 1.  Basic Concept and Meaning of Curriculum
Chapter 2.  Curriculum  Development 
Chapter 3.  Curriculum Transaction and Evaluation

UNIT 6: RESEARCH IN EDUCATION 
Chapter 1.   Basic Concept of Research and Research Designs 
Chapter 2. Variables, Hypothesis and Sampling 
Chapter 3.  Data Analysis 
Chapter 4.  Qualitative Research Designs 

UNIT 7: PEDAGOGY, ANDRAGOGY, AND ASSESSMENT 
Chapter 1. Basic Concept of Pedagogy and Andragogy 
Chapter 2. Measurement, Assessment, and Evaluation 
Chapter 3.  Assessment Tools and Feedback Devices 

UNIT 8: TECHNOLOGY IN/FOR EDUCATION 
Chapter 1. Meaning of Educational Technology 
Chapter 2.  Instructional Design and Its Models 
Chapter 3.  E-learning and E-inclusion 

UNIT 9: EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT, ADMINISTRATION AND LEADERSHIP 
Chapter 1. Educational Management and Administration 
Chapter 2. Theories and Techniques of Educational Management 
Chapter 3.  Leadership and its Models 
Chapter 4. Quality in Education 

UNIT 10: INCLUSIVE EDUCATION 
Chapter 1. Evolution of Inclusive Education 
Chapter 2. Classification of Disabilities 
Chapter 3.  Planning and Management of Inclusive Classrooms 

Mock Tests 
Further Readings

FEATURES
	• Includes 2024 June and 2025 January papers fully-solved  
	• Previous years’ questions (2017-2023) tagged chapter-wise 
	• Chapter-wise MCQs provide ample questions for practice  
	• Concept Boxes like Info Bytes, Quick Bytes and Let's Revise for easy learning 
	• 5 Mock tests for enhanced practise

MARKET
undergraduate and postgraduate, NET/SET /JRF Aspirants

UGC NET SET JRF Paper 2 Sociology 2025, 3e
Manoj Sonker

ISBN: 9789361597930 | Paperback | Page Count: 520 | `550

CONTENTS
Preface
Acknowledgement  
About the Author  
UGC NET Sociology January 2025  
UGC NET Sociology August 2024 

Unit I: Sociological Theory 
Chapter 1: Classical Sociological Traditions                                                                       
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Chapter 2: Structure–Functionalism and Structuralism                                                                 
Chapter 3: Hermeneutic and Interpretative Tradition                                                                             
Chapter 4: Post Modernism, Post Structuralism and Post Colonialism                                                   
Chapter 5: Indian Thinkers

Unit II: Research Methodology and Methods 
Chapter 1: Conceptualizing Social Reality                    
Chapter 2: Formulating Research Design                
Chapter 3: Quantitative and Qualitative Methods                                                                          
Chapter 4: Techniques

Unit III: Basic Concepts and Institutions 
Chapter 1: Sociological Concepts                              
Chapter 2: Social Institutions

Unit IV: Rural and Urban Transformations 
Chapter 1: Rural and Peasant Society                      
Chapter 2: Urban Society

Unit V: State Politics and Development 
Chapter 1: Political Processes in India                        
Chapter 2: Social Movements and Protests

Unit VI: Economy and Society 
Chapter 1: Relationship between Economy and Society

Unit VII: Environment and Society 
Chapter 1: Culture, Society, and Environment

Unit VIII: Family, Marriage, and Kinship 
Chapter 1: Evolution of Family, Marriage, and Kinship

Unit IX: Science, Technology, and Society 
Chapter 1: Evolution of Society with Science and Technology

Unit X: Culture and Symbolic Transformation 
Chapter 1: Signs and Symbols, Rituals, Beliefs and Practices                                                                 
Chapter 2: Changing Material Culture, Moral Economy                                                                        
Chapter 3: Education: Formal and Informal, Religious Organizations                                              
Chapter 4: Piety and Spirituality, Commodification of Rituals                                       
Chapter 5: Communalism and Secularism                      
Chapter 6: Art and Aesthetics                                    
Chapter 7: Ethics and Morality, Sports and Culture                                                                            
Chapter 8: Pilgrimage and Religious Tourism, Religion and Economy                                                 
Chapter 9: Culture and Environmet, New Religious Movements

Appendix 
Extra Thinkers

Mock Tests 
Mock Test 1
Mock Test 2
Mock Test 3
Mock Test 4
Mock Test 5

Further Readings

FEATURES
	• Updated with solved January 2025 and August 2024 papers  
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	• Previous Years’ Questions (2019-2023) tagged unit-wise 
	• Practice Exercises includes exam-relevant questions for ample practice  
	• Includes 5 Mock Tests to check exam readiness

MARKET
NET-JRF aspirants and Phd aspirants

UGC NET Paper 2 English
Vineet Pandey

ISBN: 9789367137475 | Paperback | Page Count: 536 | `580

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 British Poetry
Chapter 2 British Drama
Chapter 3 Fiction and Short Stories
Chapter 4 Nonfictional Prose
Chapter 5 Language: Basic Concepts, Theories and Pedagogy, English in Use
Chapter 6 English in India: History, Evolution and Future
Chapter 7 Cultural Studies
Chapter 8 Literary Criticism
Chapter 9 Literary Theory Post World War II
Chapter 10 Research Methods and Materials in English

FEATURES
	• Includes 2025 January and 2024 August papers fully-solved
	• Updated with Previous Years’ (2024-2020)
	• Trending Questions based upon units 
	• Important literary terms and acronyms enlisted
	• Did You Know and Key Point boxes included
	• Mock Tests to judge students’ knowledge
	• 2820+  Practice Questions topic-wise for practice

MARKET
UGC NET
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UGC NET Paper 2 Management, 5e
Mahak Mahajan and Rahat Arora

ISBN: 9789367136881 | Paperback | Page Count: 848 | `790

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 Management and Economics                            
Chapter 2 Organizational Behaviour and Human Resource Management                  
Chapter 3 Strategic Role of HRM                                        
Chapter 4 Accounting Principles and Standards                         
Chapter 5 Value and Returns                          
Chapter 6 Strategic Management                    
Chapter 7 Marketing        
Chapter 8 Statistics          
Chapter 9 International Business                              
Chapter 10 Entrepreneurship Development

FEATURES
	• Updated with solved 2024 and 2025 papers.
	• Solved Multiple choice questions to test students’ knowledge 
	• Previous years’ questions (2014-2023) tagged chapter-wise 
	• Ample questions for topic-wise practice through ‘Read-Learn-Revise-Repeat’ section 
	• 4200+ practise questions included

MARKET
UGC NET Aspirants

UGC NET Paper 2 History, 3e
Subhangini Priya, Abhishek Mishra

ISBN: 9789367134337 | Paperback | Page Count: 672 | `760

CONTENTS
Theme 1: Ancient Indian History 

Unit 1: Pre-History and Proto-History 
Chapter 1: Palaeolithic Age 
Chapter 2: Mesolithic Age 
Chapter 3: Neolithic and Chalcolithic Age 
Chapter 4: The Indus Valley Civilization 

Unit 2: Vedic Age 
Chapter 1: Vedic Age Unit 3: Sixth Century BCE 
Chapter 1: The Age of Mahajanapadas 
Chapter 2: Ajivikas, Buddhism and Jainism 

Unit IV: Mauryan Age  
Chapte 1: Mauryan Age 

Unit 5: Post Mauryan Age 
Chapter 1: Post-Mauryan Dynasties Unit VI: Gupta Age and Vakatakas  
Chapter 1: Gupta Age and Vakatakas Theme 2: Early Medieval Indian History 

Unit VII: Post Gupta Polities  
Chapter 1: Post Gupta Dynasties 
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Unit VIII: Early Medieval Dynasties  
Chapter 1: Early Medieval Dynasties Theme 3:Medieval Indian History 

Unit IX: Thirteenth to Fourteenth Century 

Unit X: Fourteenth to Fifteenth Century  
Chapter 1: Fourteenth to Fifteenth Century 

Unit XI: Mughal Dynasty  
Chapter 1: Mughal India 

Unit XII: Maratha Dynasty  
Chapter 1: Marathas 

Unit XIII: Sikhism 
Chapter 1: Sikhism 

Theme 4: Modern Indian History Unit Early Modern History

FEATURES
	• Chronological Timelines: Ancient, Early Medieval, Medieval and Modern History
	• Previous Year Questions from 2012-2024 for ample practice
	• 5 Mock Tests to simulate examination experience
	• Maps of every era sketched for readers’ knowledge and understanding

MARKET
UGC NET Aspirants

UGC NET Paper 2 Political Science, 3e
Pradyumn Tripathi

ISBN: 9789367130445 | Paperback | Page Count: 760 | `810

CONTENTS
Unit 1: Political Theory 
Unit 2: Political Thought 
Unit 3: Indian Political Thought 
Unit 4: Comparative Politics 
Unit 5: International Relations 
Unit 6: India’s Foreign Policy 
Unit 7: Indian Constitution 
Unit 8: Political Processes in India 
Unit 9: Public Administration in India 
Unit 10: Governance in India

FEATURES
	• Student-friendly pedagogy with figures and tables supporting the theory 
	• Previous year questions with answer keys after every unit to help students get a fair idea of live question papers 
	• List of Further Readings to help students get familiar with the other literatures available

MARKET
UGC NET Aspirants



ORDER FORM APRIL 2025
ISBN AUTHOR TITLE PRICE QTY

IT PRO
9789361598166 Thomas Erl | Roger Stoffers A Field Guide to Digital Transformation `350

ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

9789367137550 Kumar Neeraj Jha, Amarjit Singh & 
Sreedevi A. R. Construction Quality Management and Control `599

9789361593826 Kumar Neeraj Jha Construction Project Management - Theory and Practice `1120

SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS

9789361594724 Halsey Royden, Patrick M. 
Fitzpatrick Real Analysis, 5th edition `700

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
9789361596261 Vijay Tankha Ancient Greek Philosophy: Thales to Aristotle `530

TEST PREPARATION

9789367138076 KVS Madaan NTA UGC NET Teaching and Research Aptitude Paper 1 Previous 
Years' Solved Papers 2025 `440

9789361598241 KVS Madaan UGC NET Paper 1 Vigat Varsho ke Prashna Patra Hal Sahit `370

9789361594656 Heena Dawar NTA-UGC NET|SET|JRF Education Paper 2 2025 3E `660

9789361597930 Manoj Sonker UGC NET SET JRF Paper 2 Sociology 2025, 3e `550

9789367137475 Vineet Pandey UGC NET Paper 2 English `580

9789367136881 Mahak Mahajan and Rahat Arora UGC NET Paper 2 Management, 5e `790

9789367134337 Subhangini Priya, Abhishek Mishra UGC NET Paper 2 History, 3e `760

9789367130445 Pradyumn Tripathi UGC NET Paper 2 Political Science, 3e `810



ISBN AUTHOR TITLE PRICE QTY

ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE
9789367138663 S. Sridhar, D. Narashiman Deep Learning `789

9789361595844 Bijan Kumar Mandal, Amitava 
Sarkar, Ambarish Datta Fundamentals of Internal Combustion Engines, 8e `829

BUSINESS & ECONOMICS
9789367137116 Ambrish Gupta Financial Accounting for Management `920

9789361594489 Naresh K. Malhotra, Satyabhushan 
Das Marketing Research, 7e (Updated) `1000

TEST PREPARATION
9789361590351 Tanima Seth NTA CUET (UG) English Language Test 2025 `350

9789361593413 Saumitra Mohan and Chandan Jha International Relations 2nd Edition For UPSC and State Civil 
Services Examination `550

9789367136256 Neeraj Nachiketa World Geography for UPSC and State Civil Services Examinations `350

9789361595820 Saumitra Mohan and Chandan Jha Antarashtriya Sambandh, 2e `550

9789361591884 Showick Thorpe, Edgar Thorpe General Studies Paper 2 (Prelims) CSAT 2025 for UPSC and State 
Civil Services Examination `699

9789361597183 KVS Madaan UGC NET Paper 1 Teaching and Research Aptitude `599

9789367132647 KVS Madaan UGC NET Paper 1 Shikhsan evam Shodh Abhyogyata `599

Pearson India Education Services Private Limited, Regd Off: Featherlite, ‘The Address’ 5th Floor, Survey No 203/10B, 200 Ft MMRD Road, Zamin Pallavaram, Chennai - 600044, Tamil Nadu, CIN: U72200TN2005PTC057128

Pearson India Education Services Private Limited
 1st Floor, Berger Tower, Plot No. C-001A/2, Sector 16B, Noida - 201301, Uttar Pradesh-India
  +91 (044) 4680999, +91 (080) 46336999 I   in.pearson.com I   infoindia@pearson.com

HAVE YOU ORDERED THESE TITLES FROM LAST MONTH?
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New from Pearson
May 2025

Security in Computing, 6e
Charles Pfleeger | Shari Lawrence Pfleeger | Lizzie Coles-Kemp

ISBN: 9789367135587 | Paperback | Page Count: 920 | `1210

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 Introduction 
Chapter 2 Toolbox: Authentication, Access Control, and Cryptography  
Chapter 3 Programs and Programming 
Chapter 4 Operating Systems 
Chapter 5 Data and Databases 
Chapter 6 Networks 
Chapter 7 The Internet–User Side 
Chapter 8 Details of Cryptography 
Chapter 9 Privacy and Incidents 
Chapter 10 Legal Issues and Ethics 
Chapter 11 New Territory  
Chapter 12 Emerging Topics

FEATURES
	• Core security concepts: Assets, threats, vulnerabilities, controls, confidentiality, integrity, availability, attackers, 

and attack types
	• The security practitioner's toolbox: Identification and authentication, access control, and cryptography
	• Areas of practice: Securing programs, user-internet interaction, operating systems, networks, data, databases, 

and cloud computing
	• Cross-cutting disciplines: Privacy, management, law, and ethics
	• Using cryptography: Formal and mathematical underpinnings, and applications of cryptography
	• Emerging topics and risks: AI and adaptive cybersecurity, blockchains and cryptocurrencies, cyberwarfare, and 

quantum computing.

MARKET
Students of B. Tech (Computer Science), MCA, IT Professionals

IT PRO
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Advanced Surveying, 
Total Station, GPS, GIS, Remote Sensing, Drone and Hydrographic 
Surveying, 3e
Satheesh Gopi, R Sathikumar, N Madhu

ISBN: 9789361597176 | Paperback | Page Count: 528 | `899

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 Fundamental Concepts of Geographic Information System 
Chapter 2 GIS Data Models  
Chapter 3 Data Acquisition 
Chapter 4 Maps and Map Projections 
Chapter 5 The Coordinate System 
Chapter 6 Spatial Analysis  
Chapter 7 Application of GIS 
Chapter 8 Basics of Total Station 
Chapter 9 Electronic Distance Measurements 
Chapter 10 Surveying Using Total Station 
Chapter 11 Data Collection Procedures 
Chapter 12 Automatic Level, Digital Level and Optical Theodolites 
Chapter 13 Aerial Surveying  
Chapter 14 Fundamentals of Remote Sensing 
Chapter 15 Basics of Global Positioning System 
Chapter 16 Surveying Using Global Positioning System 
Chapter 17 Hydrographic Surveying 
Chapter 18 Surveying and Mapping Using Drones

FEATURES
	• New – Chapters on Hydrographic Surveying and Surveying and Mapping Using Drones 
	• Exhaustive coverage on Global Positioning Systems including surveying using GPS 
	• Detailed and updated illustrations of Surveying using Total Station 
	• Covers modern surveying instruments such as automatic levels, digital levels, micro-optic theodolites, LIDAR, 

digital planimeters and laser levels 
	• Dedicated chapter on the latest Applications of GIS with case studies 
	• New Photographs and illustrations for better visualization

MARKET
Undergraduate and post graduate students as well as professionals in civil engineering and geoinformatics

ENGINEERING
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E-Commerce 2023: Business, Technology, 
Society ,17Ed
Kenneth C. Laudon | Carol Guercio Traver

ISBN: 9789361592751 | Paperback | Page Count: 832 | `1060

CONTENTS
PART I: INTRODUCTION TO E-COMMERCE 
Chapter 1. The Revolution is Just Beginning 
Chapter 2. �E-commerce Business Models and Concepts 

PART II: TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE FOR E-COMMERCE 
Chapter 3. �E-commerce Infrastructure: The Internet, the Web, and the Mobile 

Platform 
Chapter 4. Building an E-commerce Presence: Websites, Mobile Sites, and Apps 
Chapter 5. E-commerce Security and Payment Systems 

PART III: BUSINESS CONCEPTS AND SOCIAL ISSUES 
Chapter 6. E-commerce Marketing and Advertising Concepts 
Chapter 7. Social, Mobile, and Local Marketing 
Chapter 8. Ethical, Social, and Political Issues in E-commerce

PART VI: E-COMMERCE IN ACTION 
Chapter 9. Online Retail and Services 
Chapter 10. Online Content and Media 
Chapter 11. Social Networks, Auctions, and Portals 
Chapter 12. B2B E-commerce: Supply Chain Management and Collaborative Commerce

FEATURES
	• Relates 3 forces driving e-commerce (business development and strategy; technological innovations; social 

controversies and impacts) to main chapter concepts. 
	• Infrastructure coverage ensures students understand the technology infrastructure that forms the foundation 

for all e-commerce. 
	• Chapter projects and questions test comprehension and offer practice applying high-level evaluation skills to 

management issues. 
	• Cases connect coverage to actual e-commerce businesses throughout.

MARKET
MBA

BUSINESS & ECONOMICS
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TEST PREPARATION
JEE Main Chemistry 2026 Volume I, 7e
A.K. Singhal, U.K. Singhal

ISBN: 9789367134917 | Paperback | Page Count: 536 | `790

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 Some Basic Concepts of Chemistry 
Chapter 2 Structure of Atoms 
Chapter 3 Classification of Elements and Periodicity in Properties 
Chapter 4 Chemical Bonding and Molecular Structure 
Chapter 5A States of Matter: Gaseous State and Liquid State* 
Chapter 5B States of Matter: Solid State* 
Chapter 6 Thermodynamics and Thermochemistry 
Chapter 7A Chemical Equilibrium 
Chapter 7B Ionic Equilibrium 
Chapter 8 Redox Reactions 
Chapter 9A p-Block Elements I: Boron Family 
Chapter 9B p-Block Elements II: The Carbon Family 
Chapter 10A Organic Chemistry I 
Chapter 10B Organic Chemistry II 
Chapter 10C Organic Chemistry: Purification and Characterization of Carbon Compounds 
Chapter 11 Hydrocarbons and Petroleum Hints and Explanations

FEATURES
	• Complete coverage of JEE Main curriculum with emphasis on important concepts 
	• Includes Solved Examples for concept evaluation 
	• Key points highlighted within the text along with features such as Smart Concepts, Knowledge Plus, and Word of 

Advice 
	• Updated Practice Exercises (including Topic-wise, Mixed Bag, and Numerical-value based questions) as per the 

recent pattern of JEE Main for result-oriented preparation 
	• Includes 2021 to 2025 Previous Years’ Questions with detailed solutions 
	• JEE Main 2009-2020 Previous Years’ Papers available on MyInsights

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for JEE Main and other Engg. entrance examinations

JEE Main Physics Volume 1, 2e
Rahul Sardana

ISBN: 9789367137604 | Paperback | Page Count: 992 | `1040

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 Basic Mathematics: An Introduction 
Chapter 2 Units, Dimensions, Significant Figures and Errors 
Chapter 3 Vectors 
Chapter 4 Motion in a Straight Line 
Chapter 5 Motion in a Plane, Relative Velocity and Projectile 
Chapter 6 Newton’s Laws of Motion 
Chapter 7 Friction 
Chapter 8 Work, Energy, Power and Law of Conservation of Energy 
Chapter 9 Circular Motion 
Chapter 10 Centre of Mass, Conservation of Linear Momentum and Collisions 
Chapter 11 Rotational Dynamics 
Chapter 12 Gravitation 
Chapter 13 Properties of Matter 
Chapter 14 Thermal Properties of Matter and Kinetic Theory of Gases 
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JEE Main Physics Volume II, 2e
Rahul Sardana

ISBN: 9789367135709 | Paperback | Page Count: 1040 | `1040

CONTENTS
JEE Main-2025 Solved Paper (22nd January, 2025 Evening)  
JEE Main-2025 Solved Paper (22nd January, 2025 Morning)  
JEE Main-2024 Solved Paper (04th April, 2024)  
JEE Main-2024 Solved Paper (27 th January, 2024)

Chapter 1: Electrostatics  
Chapter 2: Capacitance and Applications  
Chapter 3: Current Electricity and Heating Effects of Current  
Chapter 4: Magnetic Effects of Current  
Chapter 5: Magnetism and Matter  
Chapter 6: Electromagnetic Induction  
Chapter 7: Alternating Current  
Chapter 8: Electromagnetic Waves  
Chapter 9: Ray Optics  
Chapter 10: Wave Optics  
Chapter 11: Dual Nature of Radiation and Matter  
Chapter 12: Atomic Physics  
Chapter 13: Nuclear Physics  
Chapter 14: Semiconductor Devices and Applications  
Chapter 15: Experimental Skills  
Chapter 16: Principles of Communications  Hints and Explanations

FEATURES
	• Complete coverage of JEE Main curriculum with emphasis on important concepts 
	• Includes Solved Examples for concept evaluation 
	• Key points highlighted within the text along with features such as Smart Concepts, Knowledge Plus, and Word of 

Advice 
	• Updated Practice Exercises (including Topic-wise, Mixed Bag, and Numerical-value based questions) as per the 

recent pattern of JEE Main for result-oriented preparation 
	• Includes 2021 to 2025 Previous Years’ Questions with detailed solutions 
	• JEE Main 2009-2020 Previous Years’ Papers available on MyInsights

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for JEE Main and other Engg. entrance examination

Chapter 15 Thermodynamics 
Chapter 16 Modes of Heat Transfer 
Chapter 17 Simple Harmonic Motion 
Chapter 18 Mechanical Waves, Sound, Superposition and Doppler’s Effect Hints and Explanations

FEATURES
	• Complete coverage of JEE Main curriculum with emphasis on important concepts 
	• Includes Solved Examples for concept evaluation 
	• Key points highlighted within the text along with features such as Smart Concepts, Knowledge Plus, and Word of 

Advice 
	• Updated Practice Exercises (including Topic-wise, Mixed Bag, and Numerical-value based questions) as per the 

recent pattern of JEE Main for result-oriented preparation 
	• Includes 2021 to 2025 Previous Years’ Questions with detailed solutions 
	• JEE Main 2009-2020 Previous Years’ Papers available on MyInsights

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for JEE Main and other Engg. entrance examination
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JEE Main Chemistry 2026 Volume II, 7e
A.K. Singhal, U.K. Singhal

ISBN: 9789367132098 | Paperback | Page Count: 608 | `840

CONTENTS
JEE Main-2025 Solved Paper (January, 2025)  
JEE Main-2025 Solved Paper (January, 2025)  
JEE Main-2024 Solved Paper (04th April, 2024)  
JEE Main-2024 Solved Paper (27th January, 2024)

Chapter 1 Solutions 
Chapter 2 Electrochemistry 
Chapter 3 Chemical Kinetics 
Chapter 4 General Principles and Processes of Isolation of Elements* 
Chapter 5A p-Block Elements: Nitrogen Family VA-Group Elements 
Chapter 5B p-Block Elements: Oxygen Family VIA-Group Elements 
Chapter 5C p-Block Elements: Halogen Family VIIA-Group Elements 
Chapter 5D p-Block Elements: Inert or Noble Gases 
Chapter 6 d-Block and f-Block Elements 
Chapter 7 Coordination Chemistry 
Chapter 8 Haloalkanes and Haloarenes 
Chapter 9 Alcohol, Phenol and Ethers 
Chapter 10 Aldehydes, Ketones, and Carboxylic Acids 
Chapter 11 Amines and Other Organic Compounds with Functional Groups Containing Nitrogen 
Chapter 12 Biomolecules 
Chapter 13 Practical Chemistry Appendix Hints and Explanation

FEATURES
	• Complete coverage of JEE Main curriculum with emphasis on important concepts 
	• Includes Solved Examples for concept evaluation 
	• Key points highlighted within the text along with features such as Smart Concepts, Knowledge Plus, and Word of 

Advice 
	• Updated Practice Exercises (including Topic-wise, Mixed Bag, and Numerical-value based questions) as per the 

recent pattern of JEE Main for result-oriented preparation 
	• Includes 2021 to 2025 Previous Years’ Questions with detailed solutions 
	• JEE Main 2009-2020 Previous Years’ Papers available on MyInsights

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for JEE Main and other Engg. entrance examinations

JEE Main Mathematics Volume I, 2e
Gavesh Bharadwaj

ISBN: 9789367139134 | Paperback | Page Count: 656 | `890

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 Basic Math, Sets & Relations and Logarithm 
Chapter 2 Quadratic Equation 
Chapter 3 Trigonometric Ratios and Identities 
Chapter 4 Trigonometric Equation 
Chapter 5 Solutions of Triangles 
Chapter 6 Sequence and Series 
Chapter 7 Straight Line 
Chapter 8 Circle 
Chapter 9 Parabola 
Chapter 10 Ellipse 
Chapter 11 Hyperbola 
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Chapter 12 Binomial Theorem 
Chapter 13 Permutation and Combination 
Chapter 14 Complex Number 
Chapter 15 Statistics Hints and Explanations

FEATURES
	• Complete coverage of JEE Main curriculum with emphasis on important concepts 
	• Includes Solved Examples for concept evaluation 
	• Key points highlighted within the text along with features such as Smart Concepts, Knowledge Plus, and Word of 

Advice 
	• Updated Practice Exercises (including Topic-wise, Mixed Bag, and Numerical-value based questions) as per the 

recent pattern of JEE Main for result-oriented preparation 
	• Includes 2021 to 2025 Previous Years’ Questions with detailed solutions 
	• JEE Main 2009-2020 Previous Years’ Papers available on MyInsights

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for JEE Main and other Engg. entrance examination

JEE Main Mathematics Volume II, 2e
Gavesh Bharadwaj

ISBN: 9789367136973 | Paperback | Page Count: 616 | `890

CONTENTS
JEE Main-2025 Solved Paper (January, 2025 Evening)  
JEE Main-2025 Solved Paper (January, 2025 Morning)  
JEE Main-2024 Solved Paper (04 April, 2024)  
JEE Main-2024 Solved Paper (01 February, 2024)

Chapter 1 Functions 
Chapter 2 Inverse Trigonometric Functions 
Chapter 3 Limits 
Chapter 4 Continuity and Differentiability 
Chapter 5 Methods of Differentiation 
Chapter 6 Application of Derivatives 
Chapter 7 Indefinite Integration 
Chapter 8 Definite Integration 
Chapter 9 Area Under the Curve 
Chapter 10 Differential Equation 
Chapter 11 Matrices 
Chapter 12 Determinant 
Chapter 13 Probability 
Chapter 14 Vectors  
Chapter 15 3D Geometry Hints and Explanations

FEATURES
	• Complete coverage of JEE Main curriculum with emphasis on important concepts 
	• Includes Solved Examples for concept evaluation 
	• Key points highlighted within the text along with features such as Smart Concepts, Knowledge Plus, and Word of 

Advice 
	• Updated Practice Exercises (including Topic-wise, Mixed Bag, and Numerical-value based questions) as per the 

recent pattern of JEE Main for result-oriented preparation 
	• Includes 2021 to 2025 Previous Years’ Questions with detailed solutions 
	• JEE Main 2009-2020 Previous Years’ Papers available on MyInsights

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for JEE Main and other Engg. entrance examination
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13 Previous Years' Solved Questions- JEE Main 
(2013-2025) Chapter-wise and Topic-wise- 
Physics
Pankaj Gupta

ISBN: 9789367138991 | Paperback | Page Count: 744 | `750

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 Units and Measurements  
Chapter 2 Motion in a Straight Line  
Chapter 3 Motion in a Plane  
Chapter 4 Laws of Motion  
Chapter 5 Work, Energy and Power  
Chapter 6 Systems of Particles and Rotational Motion  
Chapter 7 Gravitation 
Chapter 8 Mechanical Properties of Solids  
Chapter 9 Mechanical Properties of Fluids 
Chapter 10 Thermal Properties of Matter  
Chapter 11 Thermodynamics  
Chapter 12 Kinetic Theory of Gases 
Chapter 13 Oscillations  
Chapter 14 Waves  
Chapter 15 Electric Charges and Fields  
Chapter 16 Electrostatic Potential and Capacitance  
Chapter 17 Current Electricity  
Chapter 18 Moving Charges and Magnetism  
Chapter 19 Magnetism and Matter  
Chapter 20 Electromagnetic Induction  
Chapter 21 Alternating Current  
Chapter 22 Electromagnetic Waves  
Chapter 23 Ray Optics and Optical Instruments  
Chapter 24 Wave Optics  
Chapter 25 Dual Nature of Radiation and Matter  
Chapter 26 Atoms  
Chapter 27 Nuclei  
Chapter 28 Semiconductor Electronics: Materials, Devices And Simple Circuits  
Chapter 29 Experimental Physics

FEATURES
	• Understand 
	• Detailed step-by-step solutions and alternative methods 
	• Figures, equations, and flow charts for proper reasoning in solutions Analyse 
	• Aligned with the latest JEE Main syllabus provided by  NTA 
	• Chapter-wise Trend Analysis of Previous Years' Compilation  
	• Includes Solved JEE Main 2013-2025 Questions 
	• 2400+ PYQs segregated Chapter-wise and Topic-wise

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for JEE Main and other Engg. entrance examination
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13 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  JEE Main 
(2013-2025) Chapter-wise and Topic-wise - 
Chemistry
Vishal Joshi

ISBN: 9789367139875 | Paperback | Page Count: 440 | `500

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 Some Basic Concepts of Chemistry 
Chapter 2 Atomic Structure 
Chapter 3 Classification of Elements and Periodicity in Properties 
Chapter 4 Chemical Bonding and Molecular Structure 
Chapter 5 Thermodynamics 
Chapter 6 Chemical Equilibrium 
Chapter 7 Ionic Equilibrium 
Chapter 8 Redox Reaction 
Chapter 9 p -Block Elements (Group 13 and 14) 
Chapter 10 Purification and Characterisation of Organic Compounds 
Chapter 11 Some Basic Principles of Organic Chemistry 
Chapter 12 Hydrocarbons 
Chapter 13 Solution 
Chapter 14 Electrochemistry 
Chapter 15 Chemical Kinetics 
Chapter 16 p-Block Elements (Group 15 to 18) 
Chapter 17 d and f-Block Elements 
Chapter 18 Coordination Compounds 
Chapter 19 Organic Compounds Containing Halogens 
Chapter 20 Alcohols, Phenols and Ethers 
Chapter 21 Aldehyde, Ketone and Carboxylic Acid 
Chapter 22 Organic Compounds Containing Nitrogen 
Chapter 23 Biomolecules 
Chapter 24 Principles Related to Practical Chemistry

FEATURES
	• Understand 
	• Detailed step-by-step solutions and alternative methods 
	• Figures, equations, and flow charts for proper reasoning in solutions Analyse 
	• Aligned with the latest JEE Main syllabus provided by  NTA 
	• Chapter-wise Trend Analysis of Previous Years' Compilation  
	• Includes Solved JEE Main 2013-2025 Questions 
	• 1600+ PYQs segregated Chapter-wise and Topic-wise

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for JEE Main and other Engg. entrance examination
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13 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  JEE Main 
(2013-2025) Chapter-wise and Topic-wise - 
Mathematics
Om Sharma

ISBN: 9789367134887 | Paperback | Page Count: 752 | `750

CONTENTS
Chapter 1 Fundamental of Mathematics  
Chapter 2 Trigonometric Functions  
Chapter 3 Height-Distance and Properties of Triangle  
Chapter 4 Quadratic and Theory of Equation  
Chapter 5 Progression and Series  
Chapter 6 Complex Numbers  
Chapter 7 Binomial Theorem  
Chapter 8 Permutations and Combinations  
Chapter 9 Statistics  
Chapter 10 Coordinate System and Straight Line  
Chapter 11 Circle  
Chapter 12 Parabola 
Chapter 13 Ellipse  
Chapter 14 Hyperbola  
Chapter 15 Set and Relations 
Chapter 16 Functions and Graph  
Chapter 17 Inverse Trigonometric Functions  
Chapter 18 Limits of Function  
Chapter 19 Methods of Differentiation  
Chapter 20 Continuity and Differentiability  
Chapter 21 Applications of Derivatives  
Chapter 22 Integration  
Chapter 23 Area Under the Curve  
Chapter 24 Differential Equation  
Chapter 25 Determinants  
Chapter 26 Matrices  
Chapter 27 Vector Algebra  
Chapter 28 3D Geometry  
Chapter 29 Probability

FEATURES
	• Understand 
	• Detailed step-by-step solutions and alternative methods 
	• Figures, equations, and flow charts for proper reasoning in solutions Analyse 
	• Aligned with the latest JEE Main syllabus  by  NTA 
	• Chapter-wise Trend Analysis and Video Strategies Compilation  
	• Includes Solved JEE Main 2013-2025 Questions 
	• 3000+ PYQs segregated Chapter-wise and Topic-wise

MARKET
Aspirants appearing for JEE Main and other Engg. entrance examination
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Indian Economy for UPSC and State Public 
Services Examination 3e
Gaurav Agrawal

ISBN: 9789367133873 | Paperback | Page Count: 560 | `650

CONTENTS
Unit 1 Demystifying Economics for UPSC 
Chapter 1.1 The Uncertainties of UPSC 
Chapter 1.2 Which Topics to Focus Upon 
Chapter 1.3 Current Affairs vs Static Questions 
Chapter 1.4 Concepts vs Memorization 
Chapter 1.5 Analytical Thinking and Good Answers 
Chapter 1.6 A Recap

Unit 2 Understanding Money 
Chapter 2.1 The Impossible Trinity 
Chapter 2.2 Monetary Policy 
Chapter 2.3 The Yield Curve  
Chapter 2.4 Inflation 
Chapter 2.5 Unemployment and Inflation 
Chapter 2.6 Fiscal Policy and Inflation 
Chapter 2.7 The Fixed and Floating Exchange Rates 
Chapter 2.8 Exchange Rates and International Trade  
Chapter 2.9 Exchange Rates and Inflation 
Chapter 2.10 Balance of Payments 
Chapter 2.11 BoP Crisis 
Chapter 2.12 Other Central Banks and India 
Chapter 2.13 Impossible Trinity Revisited 
Chapter 2.14 Inflation vs Growth 
Chapter 2.15 Money Laundering

Unit 3 Indian Financial System 
Chapter 3.1 The Journey of Money in India 
Chapter 3.2 RBI’s Printing Press and the Banks 
Chapter 3.3 Money and Money Multiplier 
Chapter 3.4 The Reserve Bank of India 
Chapter 3.5 Inflation Measurement in India  
Chapter 3.6 Mainstream Banking 
Chapter 3.7 Non-Mainstream Banking 
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Chapter 3.8 Private Sector Financing 
Chapter 3.9 Government Financing  
Chapter 3.10 Equity Markets in India 
Chapter 3.11 Payments

Unit 4 Macroeconomics 
Chapter 4.1 Chasing Economic Growth 
Chapter 4.2 Measuring Gross Domestic Product 
Chapter 4.3 Technology and Human Capital 
Chapter 4.4 Growth Patterns 
Chapter 4.5 The GDP Equation 
Chapter 4.6 Investment and Savings 
Chapter 4.7 Fiscal Policy 
Chapter 4.8 Government Accounting 
Chapter 4.9 International Trade 
Chapter 4.10 Summarizing the quest for growth

Unit 5 The Story of the Indian Economy  
Chapter 5.1 The Story of the Indian Economy 
Chapter 5.2 How do we Measure Our GDP? 
Chapter 5.3 Indian Economy Before Liberalization 
Chapter 5.4 Indian Economy After Liberalization 
Chapter 5.5 Indian Economy After Liberalization—Questions 
Chapter 5.6 Savings & Investment 
Chapter 5.7 Services vs Manufacturing 
Chapter 5.8 India’s International Trade 
Chapter 5.9 Capital Flows 
Chapter 5.10 India’s Fiscal Landscape 
Chapter 5.11 Private Sector in Infrastructure 
Chapter 5.12 Niti Aayog 
Chapter 5.13 Finance Commissions 
Chapter 5.14 Energy

Unit 6 Inclusive Growth 
Chapter 6.1 Growth vs Development 
Chapter 6.2 Poverty and Hunger 
Chapter 6.3 Inequality 
Chapter 6.4 Financial Inclusion 
Chapter 6.5 Labour  
Chapter 6.6 Land Reforms

Unit 7 Food & Agriculture 
Chapter 7.1 Why this section? 
Chapter 7.2 Cropping Pattern 
Chapter 7.3 Minimum Support Price (MSP) and Public Distribution System (PDS) 
Chapter 7.4 Fertilizers 
Chapter 7.5 Other Input Subsidies 
Chapter 7.6 Investment and Agricultural Growth   
Chapter 7.7 Agriculture Marketing 
Chapter 7.8 Other Issues in Agriculture 
Chapter 7.9 Food Processing"

FEATURES
	• Trump Tariffs, RCEP Debate, Employment Debate, GDP Measurement Debate, Enhanced Government Schemes 

Coverage 
	• Story-telling approach, Pictographic Explanations and Infographics 
	• 25 Flashcards covering Budget 2025 & Economic Survey 2024-2025

MARKET
UPSC, Civil Services Aspirants
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NTA-UGC NET|SET|JRF Computer Science 
Paper II 2025
Puneet Kaur

ISBN: 9789361598708 | Paperback | Page Count: 960 | `875

CONTENTS
Unit 1: Software Engineering 
Chapter 1 Introduction to Software Engineering 
Chapter 2 SDLC  
Chapter 3 Software Metrics 
Chapter 4 Software Requirements Specifications (SRS) 
Chapter 5 Software Maintenance  

Unit 2: Programming Languages and Computer Graphics Section A: 
Programming Language 
Chapter 1 Language C  
Chapter 2 Language C++  
Chapter 3 HTML  
Chapter 4 XML  Section B: Computer Graphics 
Chapter 1 Introduction and Display Devices  
Chapter 2 Scan Conversion  
Chapter 3 2D-Transformations  
Chapter 4 Shading and Hidden Surface Removal  
Chapter 5 Projection  
Chapter 6 Animation  
Chapter 7 Colour Models 
Chapter 8 Graphic Curves 
Chapter 9 Multimedia á 

Unit 3: Discrete Structures and Optimization 
Chapter 1 Mathematical and Propositional Logic 
Chapter 2 Permutation , Combination, Probability 
Chapter 3 Group Theory  
Chapter 4 Set and Relation  
Chapter 5 Boolean Algebra  
Chapter 6 Linear Programming  á 

Unit 4: System Software and Operating System  
Chapter 1 Introduction to Operating System 
Chapter 2 Process Management 
Chapter 3 Synchronization  
Chapter 4 Memory Management  
Chapter 5 Storage Management 
Chapter 6 File Management  
Chapter 7 Threads and System Calls  
Chapter 8 System Software  
Chapter 9 LINUX Operating System  

Unit 5: Database Management System 
Chapter 1 What is DBMS?  
Chapter 2 Data Modelling  
Chapter 3 Relational Data Model  
Chapter 4 Normalization  
Chapter 5 Transaction Processing  
Chapter 6 Concurrency Control 
Chapter 7 Big Data 
Chapter 8 SQL (Structured Query Language) 
Chapter 9 NOSQL (Not Only SQL) Database 
Chapter 10 Data Warehouse, Data Mining  



Unit 6: Data Structures and Algorithms 
Chapter 1 Introduction and Concept of Linear Data Structures  
Chapter 2 Non-linear Data Structures  
Chapter 3 Performance Analysis of Algorithm and Recurrence Relation 
Chapter 4 Algorithm Design Techniques 
Chapter 5 Searching and Sorting Algorithms 
Chapter 6 Hashing  

Unit 7: Data Communication and Computer Networks  
Chapter 1 Introduction to Computer Networks  
Chapter 2 Models  
Chapter 3 Physical Layer 
Chapter 4 Data Link Layer  
Chapter 5 Network Layer  
Chapter 6 Transport Layer  
Chapter 7 Session, Presentation and Application Layer  
Chapter 7 Network Security 
Chapter 8 Mobile and Cloud Computing  

Unit 8: Theory Of Computation and Compilers  
Chapter 1 Theory of Automata  
Chapter 2 Regular Expressions 
Chapter 3 Context Free Grammar (CFG) 
Chapter 4 Pushdown Automata (PDA)  
Chapter 5 Turing Machine  
Chapter 6 Pumping Lemma  
Chapter 7 What is a Compiler? 
Chapter 8 Phases of Compiler 

Unit 9: Artificial Intelligence (AI)  
Chapter 1 Introduction to AI  
Chapter 2 Intelligent Agent  
Chapter 3 Problem Solving  
Chapter 4 Knowledge Representation and Expert System  
Chapter 5 Natural Language Processing and Planning in AI 
Chapter 6 Genetic Algorithms and Artificial Neural Networks 
Chapter 7 Fuzzy Set  

Unit 10: Computer System Architecture  
Chapter 1 Digital Logic Circuit and Components 
Chapter 2 Data Representation 
Chapter 3 Register Transfer and Microoperations  
Chapter 4 Basic Computer Organization and Design  
Chapter 5 Programming the Basic Computer 
Chapter 6 Central Processing 

Unit  
Chapter 7 Pipelining  
Chapter 8 Memory Hierarchy and Cache Mapping  Previous Years' Papers

FEATURES
	• Solved (2016-2022) Previous Years’ Questions tagged topic wise throughout the book  
	• Previous year section includes solved December 2022 and 2023 papers  
	• Unit-end practice exercises with detailed solutions for enhanced preparation  
	• In-text solved examples for holistic understanding of concepts

MARKET
undergraduate and postgraduate, NET/JRF Aspirants



Complete Companion for BSc Nursing & 
General Nursing and Midwifery Entrance 
Examination, 8e
Saroj Parwez

ISBN: 9789367133453 | Paperback | Page Count: 852 | `890

CONTENTS
Section A: Physics 
Unit I: Mechanics; 
Unit II:;  Transfer of Heat and Thermodynamics; 
Unit III: Oscillations and Electromagnetic Waves; 
Unit IV: Light, Optics and Sound; 
Unit V: Electricity and Magnetism; 
Unit VI: Nuclear Physics and Communication System; 

Section B: Chemistry 
Unit I: Basic Concepts of Elementary Chemistry; 
Unit II: Basic Concepts of Physical Chemistry; 
Unit III: Solutions and Chemical Reactions; 
Unit IV: Basic Concepts of Inorganic Chemistry; 
Unit V: Basic Concepts in Organic Chemistry; 

Section C: Biology 
Unit I: Diversity of Living Organisms; 
Unit II: Structural Organization in Plants and Animals; 
Unit III: Cell Structure and Functions; 
Unit IV: Plant Physiology; 
Unit V: Human Anatomy and Physiology 
Unit VI: Reproduction, Genetics and Evolution; 
Unit VII: Human Welfare and Biotechnology; 
Unit VIII: Ecology and Environment; 

Section D: English 
Unit I: Basic Grammar Rule – I, 
Unit II: Substitutive Words, 
Unit III: Language Expressions, 
Unit IV: Basic Grammar Rule - II, 

Section E: General Knowledge, 
Unit I: Geography and History of India, 
Unit II: Indian Polity and Economy,

FEATURES
	• Detailed coverage on Human Anatomy and Physiology section Enhanced pedagogy mapped with every chapter 

4500+ practice questions  Model Test Papers based on latest examination patterns and trends

MARKET
Aspiring Nurses
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9789361593826 Kumar Neeraj Jha Construction Project Management - Theory and Practice `1120

SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS

9789361594724 Halsey Royden, Patrick M. 
Fitzpatrick Real Analysis, 5th edition `700

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
9789361596261 Vijay Tankha Ancient Greek Philosophy: Thales to Aristotle `530

TEST PREPARATION

9789367138076 KVS Madaan NTA UGC NET Teaching and Research Aptitude Paper 1 Previous 
Years' Solved Papers 2025 `440

9789361598241 KVS Madaan UGC NET Paper 1 Vigat Varsho ke Prashna Patra Hal Sahit `370

9789361594656 Heena Dawar NTA-UGC NET|SET|JRF Education Paper 2 2025 3E `660

9789361597930 Manoj Sonker UGC NET SET JRF Paper 2 Sociology 2025, 3e `550

9789367137475 Vineet Pandey UGC NET Paper 2 English `580

9789367136881 Mahak Mahajan and Rahat Arora UGC NET Paper 2 Management, 5e `790

9789367134337 Subhangini Priya, Abhishek Mishra UGC NET Paper 2 History, 3e `760

9789367130445 Pradyumn Tripathi UGC NET Paper 2 Political Science, 3e `810
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New from Pearson
June 2025

Core Java, Volume 1: 
Fundamentals, 13e
Cay S. Horstmann

ISBN: 9789367130735 | Paperback | Page Count: 688 | `1160

Contents
Chapter 1 Java - An introduction
Chapter 2 Fundamental Programming Structures in Java
Chapter 3 Objects and Classes
Chapter 4 Inheritance
Chapter 5 Interfaces, Lambda Expressions, and Inner Classes
Chapter 6 Exceptions, Assertions, and Logging
Chapter 7 Generic Programming
Chapter 8 Concurrency
Chapter 9 The Java Platform Module System
Chapter 10 Collections
Chapter 11 Annotations

Features
	• Master foundational techniques, idioms, and best practices for writing superior Java code

	• Leverage the power of interfaces, lambda expressions, and inner classes 

	• Take advantage of sealed class hierarchies and pattern matching for processing structured data 

	• Harden programs through effective exception handling and debugging 

	• Write safer, more reusable code with generic programming 

	• Improve performance and efficiency with Java's standard collections 

	• Explore simple programs with JShell and assemble complex programs with archives and modules 

	• Fully utilise multicore processors with Java's powerful concurrency model

Market
Students of B. Tech (Computer Science), MCA, IT Professionals

IT Pro
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Core Java, Volume 2: 
Advanced Features, 13e
Cay S. Horstmann

ISBN: 9789367136652 | Paperback | Page Count: 884 | `1270

Contents
Chapter 1 Streams 
Chapter 2 Input and Output 
Chapter 3 Database Programming 
Chapter 4 XML 
Chapter 5 The Date and Time API 
Chapter 6 Internationalization 
Chapter 7 Compiling and Scripting 
Chapter 8 Networking and Security 
Chapter 9 User Interface Components with Swing 
Chapter 10 Advanced Swing and Graphics 
Chapter 11 Graphical User Interface Programming 
Chapter 12 Native Methods

Features
	• Master advanced techniques, idioms, and best practices for writing reliable Java code 

	• Make the most of enhanced Java I/O APIs, object serialisation, and regular expressions 

	• Connect to network services, harvest web data with the HTTP/2 client, and serve data with the built-in web server 
or implement your own server 

	• Process code via the Scripting and Compiler APIs 

	• Work with the Date and Time API, including recent refinements 

	• Leverage the Java security model, user authentication, and the security library's cryptographic functions 

	• Preview powerful new APIs for accessing "foreign" functions and memory

Market
Students of B. Tech (Computer Science), MCA, IT Professionals
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Hughes Electrical and 
Electronic Technology, 12e
Revised by John Hiley, Keith Brown and Ian McKenzie

ISBN: 9789361598135 | Paperback | Page Count: 1040 | `1160

Contents
Section 1 Electrical Principles
Chapter 1 International System of Measurement
Chapter 2 Introduction to Electrical Systems
Chapter 3 Simple DC Circuits
Chapter 4 Network Theorems
Chapter 5 Capacitance and Capacitors
Chapter 6 Electromagnetism
Chapter 7 Simple Magnetic Circuits
Chapter 8 Inductance in a DC Circuit
Chapter 9 Alternating Voltage and Current
Chapter 10 Single-phase Series Circuits
Chapter 11 Single-phase Parallel Networks
Chapter 12 Complex Notation
Chapter 13 Power in AC Circuits
Chapter 14 Resonance in AC Circuits
Chapter 15 Network Theorems Applied to AC Networks

Section 2 Electronic Engineering
Chapter 16 Electronic Systems
Chapter 17 Passive Filters
Chapter 18 Amplifier Equivalent Networks
Chapter 19 Semiconductor Materials
Chapter 20 Rectifiers and Amplifier Circuits
Chapter 21 Interfacing Digital and Analogue Systems
Chapter 22 Digital Numbers
Chapter 23 Digital Systems
Chapter 24 Signals
Chapter 25 Data Transmission and Signals
Chapter 26 Communications
Chapter 27 Fibreoptics

Section 3 Power Engineering
Chapter 28 Multiphase Systems
Chapter 29 Transformers
Chapter 30 Introduction to Machine Theory
Chapter 31 AC Synchronous Machine Windings
Chapter 32 Characteristics of AC Synchronous Machines
Chapter 33 Induction Motors
Chapter 34 Electrical Energy Systems
Chapter 35 Power Systems
Chapter 36 Direct-current Machines
Chapter 37 Direct-current Motors
Chapter 38 Control System Motors
Chapter 39 Motor Selection and Efficiency
Chapter 40 Power Electronics

Engineering
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Section 4 Measurements, Sensing and Actuation
Chapter 41 Control Systems, Sensors and Actuators
Chapter 42 Electronic Measuring Instruments and Devices

Features
	• Comprehensive introduction to the fundamental principles of electrical technology, including coverage of 

fibreoptics, induction motors and operational amplifiers

	• Chapter objectives, highlighted key equations, summaries of formulae, and key terms and concepts to help 
reinforce learning

	• Contains numerous worked examples and end-of-chapter problems to encourage self-directed learning and 
test understanding

	• New material on transmission line theory, 2-port networks, sensors and actuators, and on renewable generation.

Market
B Tech First Year Engineering

Mechanics of Materials 
Eleventh Edition in SI Units
R C Hibbeler

ISBN: 9789367133910 | Paperback | Page Count: 888 | `1060

Contents
Chapter 1. Stress
Chapter 2. Strain
Chapter 3. Mechanical Properties of Materials 
Chapter 4. Axial Load 
Chapter 5. Torsion 
Chapter 6. Bending 
Chapter 7. Transverse Shear 
Chapter 8. Combined Loadings 
Chapter 9. Stress Transformation 
Chapter 10. Strain Transformation 
Chapter 11. Design of Beams and Shafts 
Chapter 12. Deflection of Beams and Shafts
Chapter 13. Buckling of Columns 
Chapter 14. Energy Methods

Features
	• Over 500 new problems have been added which involve applications in aerospace engineering to  civil 

engineering. 

	• New Fundamental Problems have been added and select problems’ solutions in the back of the  book have been 
expanded.

	• More photos and photorealistic art throughout the book illustrate how principles apply to real world situations 
and how materials behave under load.

Market
B Tech Mechanical, B Tech Civil
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Operational Amplifiers with 
Advanced Applications
K C Selvam

ISBN: 9789357053280 | Paperback | Page Count: 576 | `595

Contents
Preface
About the Author
Useful Notations
Abbreviations
Introduction to Analog Switch ICs

Chapter 1 Introduction to Operational Amplifiers  
Chapter 2 Linear Circuits – Part I  
Chapter 3 Linear Circuits – Part II  
Chapter 4 Non-Linear Circuits  
Chapter 5 Waveform Generators  
Chapter 6 Active Filters  
Chapter 7 D/A and A/D Converters  
Chapter 8 Voltage Regulators  
Chapter 9 Analog Multipliers – Part I  
Chapter 10 Analog Dividers – Part I  
Chapter 11 Multiplier-Cum-Dividers (MCDs) - Part I  
Chapter 12 555 Timer Basic Circuits  
Chapter 13 Analog Multipliers – Part II  
Chapter 14 Analog Dividers – Part II  
Chapter 15 Multiplier Cum Dividers (MCDs) – Part II  
Chapter 16 Logic Gates Using Op-Amps  
Chapter 17 Combinational Circuits Using Op-Amps  
Chapter 18 Flip-Flops Using Op-Amps

Appendix A Op-Amp Trainer Kit
Appendix B Analog Function Circuits – Tutor Kit
Appendix C A/D Converter – Tutor Kit
Appendix D Digital Trainer Kit
Appendix E Op-Amp Digital Trainer Kit
Appendix F Conversion of Transistor Switches and Multiplexers into Other Switches and Multiplexers

Index

Features
	• Comprehensive Coverage: Ranges from basic concepts to advanced applications of operational amplifiers, 

making it suitable for both beginners and experienced practitioners.

	• Hands-On Practical Guides: Appendices include detailed tutor kits for op-amp circuits, analog functions, and 
digital trainer kits developed by the author, offering practical learning support.

	• In-Depth Analog and Digital Applications: Covers analog multipliers, dividers, waveform generators, active 
filters, logic gates, and combinational circuits—highlighting the versatility and essential role of op-amps in 
modern electronics.

Market
Students of EE, EEE and ECE
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Marketing Management, 17e
Philip Kotler, Kevin Lane Keller, Alexander Chernev,  
Jagdish N. Sheth, G. Shainesh

ISBN: 9789367138199 | Paperback | Page Count: 672 | `1180
Combo ISBN: 9789367133903 | `1400

Contents
PART 1 Fundamentals of Marketing Management  
Chapter 1 Defining Marketing for the New Realities . 
Chapter 2 Marketing Planning and Management. 

PART 2 Understanding the Market 
Chapter 3 Analyzing Consumer Markets. 
Chapter 4 Analyzing Business Markets 
Chapter 5 Conducting Marketing Research. 

PART 3 Developing a Viable Market Strategy 
Chapter 6 Identifying Market Segments and Target Customers . 
Chapter 7 Crafting a Customer Value Proposition and Positioning 

PART 4 Designing Value . 
Chapter 8 Designing and Managing Products 
Chapter 9 Designing and Managing Services . 
Chapter 10 Building Strong Brands 
Chapter 11 Managing Pricing and Sales Promotions. 

PART 5 Communicating Value 
Chapter 12 Managing Marketing Communications 
Chapter 13 Designing an Integrated Marketing Campaign in the Digital Age 
Chapter 14 Personal Selling and Direct Marketing 

PART 6 Delivering Value 
Chapter 15 Designing and Managing Distribution Channels 
Chapter 16 Managing Retailing 

PART 7 Managing Growth 
Chapter 17 Driving Growth in Competitive Markets 
Chapter 18 Developing New Market Offerings  
Chapter 19 Building Customer Loyalty 
Chapter 20 Tapping into Global Markets .
Chapter 21 Environmental, Social, and Governance Issues in Marketing

Features
Global and Indian Perspectives - Offers a comprehensive look at diverse market dynamics and business strategies 
across both developed and emerging economies. 

	• Digital Transformation Focus - Includes updated content on digital marketing, social media, e-commerce, and 
the use of emerging technologies such as AI and big data in marketing decision-making. 

	• Consumer Behavior Insights -  Delves into modern consumer psychology, engagement patterns, and 
personalized marketing, particularly in the digital age. 

	• Analytical Tools - Provides powerful tools like Customer Lifetime Value (CLV), frameworks for segmentation, 
positioning, brand equity and marketing ROI metrics to aid strategic decisions. 

Business & Economics
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	• Exploration of New Business Models- Discusses the evolution of startups, platform-based businesses, 
D2C (Direct-to-Consumer) models, and the transformation of traditional business structures. Indian Edition 
Highlights: This edition includes over 55 case studies and caselets on prominent brands and leading players in 
India, including Amul, Aravind Eye Care, Asian Paints, Bajaj, Bandhan Bank, bigbasket, Biocon, Buhler, Cadbury, 
Eureka Forbes, FabIndia, Fevicol, Flipkart, HDFC Bank, Infosys, JSW Paints, Kaya Clinic, Mahindra, Maruti Suzuki, 
Narayana Health, PaperBoat, PayTM, Plaeto Shoes, Reliance Jio, Samsung, SBI Yono, Taj Hotels, Tata Motors, 
Tanishq, Tata Steel, Tata Trusts, Titan, TCS, Wipro, and more. Additionally, the book examines new-age businesses 
with innovative models, such as Amazon, Ather Energy, Clirnet, cult.fit, Flipkart, InMobi, ID Vada, Lenskart, Treebo, 
udaan, and others, showcasing the changing face of entrepreneurship and business in today's digital world.

Market
MBA

ISBN: 9789367132630 | Paperback | Page Count: 440 | `470

Contents
1 	jktuhfr fl)kar D;k gS\ 
2 	gesa jktuhfr fl)kar dh vko';drk D;ksa gS\
3	 Hkkjrh; jktuhfr fl)kar
4	 Lora=rk
5	 lekurk
6	 U;k;
7	 vf/kdkj
8	 yksdra=
9	 ukxfjdrk
10	'kfä
11	çHkqlÙkk
12	jkT;
13	ukxfjd lekt
14	laifÙk
15	tsaMj
16	mnkjokn
17	lektokn
18	jk"Vªokn
19	lsdqyjokn
20	ldkjkRed dkjZokbZ
21	vfHkO;fä dh Lora=rk vkSj lsaljf'ki dk loky

Features
	• bl laLdj.k dh eq[; fo'ks"krk,¡ 

Humanities and Social Sciences
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International Relations, 13e
Jon C. W. Pevehouse, Joshua S. Goldstein, Sarah E. Kreps, 
Edward D. Mansfield and Sanjay Srivastava et al.

ISBN: 9789361596582 | Paperback | Page Count: 528 | `1010

Contents
Chapter 1  The Globalization of International Relations 
Chapter 2  Realist Theories 
Chapter 3  Liberal and Social Theories 
Chapter 4  Foreign Policy 
Chapter 5  International Conflict 
Chapter 6  Military Force and Terrorism 
Chapter 7  International Organizations, Law, and Human Rights 
Chapter 8  International Trade 
Chapter 9  Global Finance and Business 
Chapter 10  International Integration 
Chapter 11  Environment and Population  
Chapter 12  The North-South Gap 
Chapter 13  International Development

Features
	• Highlights of the edition 

	• Alignment with NEP-2020 UGCF Curriculum Directives 

	• Emphasizes the growing importance of geopolitics 

	• Coverage on the rising political and military competition including the US–China challenges presented by 
Russia’s invasion of Ukraine in 2022 

	• India's counter-terrorism efforts, especially against cross-border terrorism, Indo-Pak Water Treaty and many 
others

Market
Undergrad Political Science

	• u;k v/;k; — ^^Hkkjrh; jktuhfrd fl)kar^^

	• jktuhfrd fl)kar esa egRoiw.kZ fo"k;ksa ij dsafær v/;k;

	• blesa fofHkUu çdkj dh 'kS{kf.kd fo'ks"krk,a lfEefyr gSa]  tSls&

	• çR;sd v/;k; ds vkjaHk esa mlds eq[; rRoksa dh :ijs[kk

	• ,d ifjp;kRed Hkkx ftlesa v/;k; ds laxBu dh vo/kkj.kk vkSj vkSfpR; ij ppkZ dh xbZ gS

	• egRoiw.kZ 'kCnksa dk Ø‚l&jsQjsaflax

	• ppkZ ds fy, fcanq

Market
Undergrad Political Science
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Objective Biology for  
NEET - Volume - I, 7e
Rajiv Vijay

ISBN: 9789367137826 | Paperback | Page Count: 688 | `830

Contents
Chapter 1 Biological Classification  
Chapter 2 Plant Kingdom  
Chapter 3 Morphology of Flowering Plants  
Chapter 4 Anatomy of Flowering Plants  
Chapter 5 Cell: The Unit of Life  
Chapter 6 Cell Cycle and Cell Division  
Chapter 7 Photosynthesis in Higher Plants  
Chapter 8 Respiration in Plants 
Chapter 9 Plant Growth and Development
Chapter 10 The Living World  
Chapter 11 Animal Kingdom  
Chapter 12 Structural Organization in Animals  
Chapter 13 Biomolecules  
Chapter 14 Breathing and Exchange of Gases  
Chapter 15 Body Fluids and Circulation  
Chapter 16 Excretory Products and their Elimination  
Chapter 17 Locomotion and Movement  
Chapter 18 Neural Control and Co-ordination  
Chapter 19 Chemical Co-ordination and Integration  

Features
	• Structured as per the latest NMC and NCERT syllabus for Classes XI and XII  

	• Includes latest solved NEET (UG) 2025 Question Paper (Biology) for Exam Practice 

	• Previous Years' Questions incorporated in every chapter 

	• Includes Assertion & Reason, Statement-based and Matrix Match Type Questions as per the latest NEET  
exam pattern 

	• Chapter-wise solved NCERT Exemplar Questions 

	• Level graded Practice MCQs 

	• Two Mock tests with detailed solutions for self-assessment 

Market
NEET (UG) Aspirants

Test Preparation
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Objective Biology for  
NEET - Volume - II, 7e
Rajiv Vijay

ISBN: 9789367136614 | Paperback | Page Count: 640 | `790

Contents
Chapter 1 Sexual Reproduction in Flowering Plant 
Chapter 2 Principles of Inheritance and Variation  
Chapter 3 Molecular Basis of Inheritance
Chapter 4 Microbes in Human Welfare 
Chapter 5 Organisms and Populations  
Chapter 6 Ecosystem  
Chapter 7 Biodiversity and Conservation
Chapter 8 Human Reproduction  
Chapter 9 Reproductive Health  
Chapter 10 Evolution  
Chapter 11 Human Health and Disease  
Chapter 12 Biotechnology: Principles and Processes  
Chapter 13 Biotechnology and its Applications

Features
	• Structured as per the latest NMC and NCERT syllabus for Classes XI and XII  

	• Includes latest solved NEET (UG) 2025 Question Paper (Biology) for Exam Practice 

	• Previous Years' Questions incorporated in every chapter 

	• Includes Assertion & Reason, Statement-based and Matrix Match Type Questions as per the latest NEET  
exam pattern 

	• Chapter-wise solved NCERT Exemplar Questions 

	• Level graded Practice MCQs 

	• Two Mock tests with detailed solutions for self-assessment  

Market
NEET (UG) Aspirants
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Objective Chemistry for  
NEET - Volume - I, 7e
A.K. Singhal | U.K. Singhal

ISBN: 9789367130728 | Paperback | Page Count: 592 | `730

Contents
Chapter 1 Some Basic Concepts of chemistry 
Chapter 2 Structure of Atoms 
Chapter 3 Classification of Elements and Periodicity Properties 
Chapter 4 Chemical Bonding and Molecular Structure 
Chapter 5 Thermodynamics and Chemical Energetics 
Chapter 6A Chemical Equilibrium  
Chapter 6B Ionic Equilibrium  
Chapter 7 Redox Reaction 
Chapter 8A The p-Block Element Boron Family  
Chapter 8B The p-block elements Carbon Family  
Chapter 9A Organic Chemistry-I 
Chapter 9B Organic Chemistry-II 
Chapter 9C Organic Chemistry: Purification And Characterization of Carbon Compounds  
Chapter 10 Hydrocarbon and Petroleum

Features
	• Structured as per the latest NMC and NCERT syllabus for Classes XI and XII  

	• Includes latest solved NEET (UG) 2025 Question Paper (Chemistry) for Exam Practice 

	• Previous Years' Questions incorporated in every chapter 

	• Includes Statement-based and Matrix Match Type Questions as per the latest NEET exam pattern 

	• Solved numerical problems included in every Physical Chemistry chapter 

	• Chapter-wise solved NCERT Exemplar Questions 

	• Level graded Practice MCQs                              

	• Two Mock tests with detailed solutions for self-assessment  

Market
NEET (UG) Aspirants



12    *All prices are subject to change without notice

Objective Chemistry for  
NEET - Volume - II, 7e
A.K. Singhal | U.K. Singhal

ISBN: 9789367138984 | Paperback | Page Count: 696 | `790

Contents
Chapter 1. Solution  
Chapter 2. Electrochemistry 
Chapter 3. Chemical Kinetics  
Chapter 4A .The p-Block elements-Nitrogen Family VA-Group Elements 
Chapter 4B. The p-Block elements-Oxygen family VIA Group elements  
Chapter 4C. The p-Block Elements- Halogen Family VIIA-Group Elements 
Chapter 4D. The p-Block Elements- Inert and Noble Gases 
Chapter 5. The d- and f-Block Elements 
Chapter 6. Co-ordination Compounds 
Chapter 7 Haloalkanes and Haloarenes 
Chapter 8 Alcohol, Phenols and Ethers 
Chapter 9 Aldehydes, Ketones and Carboxylic Acids 
Chapter 10. Amines (Nitrogen-Containing Compounds) 
Chapter 11. Biomolecules 
Chapter 12 Practical Chemistry

Features
	• Structured as per the latest NMC and NCERT syllabus for Classes XI and XII  

	• Includes latest solved NEET (UG) 2025 Question Paper (Chemistry) for Exam Practice 

	• Previous Years' Questions incorporated in every chapter 

	• Includes Statement-based and Matrix Match Type Questions as per the latest NEET exam pattern 

	• Solved numerical problems included in every Physical Chemistry chapter 

	• Chapter-wise solved NCERT Exemplar Questions 

	• Level graded Practice MCQs                              

	• Two Mock tests with detailed solutions for self-assessment   

Market
NEET (UG) Aspirants
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Objective Physics for  
NEET - Volume- I, 7e
Abhay Kumar

ISBN: 9789367132074 | Paperback | Page Count: 616 | `730

Contents
Chapter 1. Measurements and Error Analysis
Chapter 2. Kinematics-I (Motion in a Straight Line)
Chapter 3. Kinematics-II (Motion in a Plane)
Chapter 4. Laws of Motion and Friction
Chapter 5. Work, Power, Energy and Dynamics of Circular Motion
Chapter 6. Motion of System of Particles and Rigid Body-I
Chapter 7. Motion of System of Particles and Rigid Body-II
Chapter 8. Gravitation
Chapter 9. Mechanical Properties of Solids
Chapter 10. Mechanical Properties of Fluids
Chapter 11. Thermal Properties of Matter and Thermodynamics
Chapter 12. Calorimetry and Heat Transfer
Chapter 13. Behaviour of Perfect Gases and Kinetic Theory of Gases
Chapter 14. Oscillations
Chapter 15. Waves and Acoustics

Features
	• Structured as per the latest NMC and NCERT syllabus for Classes XI and XII  

	• Includes latest solved NEET (UG) 2025 Question Paper (Physics) for Exam Practice 

	• Previous Years' Questions incorporated in every chapter 

	• Includes Statement-based and Matrix Match Type Questions as per the latest NEET exam pattern 

	• Solved Examples to strengthen understanding  

	• Chapter-wise solved NCERT Exemplar Questions 

	• Ample number of MCQs for better Practice  

	• Two Mock tests with detailed solutions for self-assessment 

Market
NEET (UG) Aspirants
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Objective Physics for  
NEET - Volume - II, 7e
Abhay Kumar

ISBN: 9789367139424 | Paperback | Page Count: 584 | `680

Contents
Chapter 1. Electric Charge, Fields and Electrostatic Potential
Chapter 2. Capacitance and Capacitors
Chapter 3. Current Electricity, Ohm’s Law and DC Circuits
Chapter 4. Heating Effect of Current
Chapter 5. Moving Charges, Magnetic Effect of Electric Current
Chapter 6. Electromagnetic Induction and Alternating Currents
Chapter 7. Electromagnetic Waves
Chapter 8. Wave Optics
Chapter 9. Ray Optics and Optical Instruments
Chapter 10. Dual Nature of Radiation and Matter
Chapter 11. Atoms and Nuclei
Chapter 12. Semiconductor Electronics: Materials, Devices and Simple Circuits
Chapter 13. Experimental Skills

Features
	• Structured as per the latest NMC and NCERT syllabus for Classes XI and XII  

	• Includes latest solved NEET (UG) 2025 Question Paper (Physics) for Exam Practice 

	• Previous Years' Questions incorporated in every chapter 

	• Includes Statement-based and Matrix Match Type Questions as per the latest NEET exam pattern 

	• Solved Examples to strengthen understanding  

	• Chapter-wise solved NCERT Exemplar Questions 

	• Ample number of MCQs for better Practice  

	• Two Mock tests with detailed solutions for self-assessment 

Market
NEET (UG) Aspirants
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IT Pro
9789367130735 Cay S. Horstmann Core Java, Volume 1: Fundamentals, 13e `1160

9789367136652 Cay S. Horstmann Core Java, Volume 2: Advanced Features, 13e `1270

Science and Mathematics

9789361598135
Revised by John Hiley, 
Keith Brown and Ian 
McKenzie

Hughes Electrical and Electronic Technology `1160

9789367133910 R C Hibbeler Mechanics of Materials Eleventh Edition in SI Units `1060

9789357053280 K C Selvam Operational Amplifiers with Advanced Applications `595

Business & Economics

9789367138199

Philip Kotler, Kevin 
Lane Keller, Alexander 
Chernev, Jagdish N. 
Sheth, G. Shainesh

Marketing Management, 17e `1180

9789367133903

Philip Kotler, Kevin 
Lane Keller, Alexander 
Chernev, Jagdish N. 
Sheth, G. Shainesh

Marketing Management, 17e Combo `1400

Humanities and Social Sciences

9789367132630
jktho HkkxZo] v'kksd 
vkpk;Z] dey u;u pkScs 
¼vuqoknd½

jktuhfr fl)kar] ,d ifjp; `470

9789361596582

Jon C. W. Pevehouse, 
Joshua S. Goldstein, 
Sarah E. Kreps, Edward 
D. Mansfield and Sanjay 
Srivastava et al.

International Relations, 13e `1010

Test Preparation
9789367137826 Rajiv Vijay Objective Biology for NEET - Volume - I, 7e `830

9789367136614 Rajiv Vijay Objective Biology for NEET - Volume - II, 7e `790

9789367130728 A.K. Singhal | U.K. 
Singhal Objective Chemistry for NEET - Volume - I, 7e `730

9789367138984 A.K. Singhal | U.K. 
Singhal Objective Chemistry for NEET - Volume - II, 7e `790

9789367132074 Abhay Kumar Objective Physics for NEET - Volume- I, 7e `730

9789367139424 Abhay Kumar Objective Physics for NEET - Volume - II, 7e `680
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IT Pro

9789367135587
Charles Pfleeger, Shari 
Lawrence Pfleeger, Lizzie 
Coles-Kemp

Security in Computing, 6e `1210

Science and Mathematics

9789361597176 Satheesh Gopi, R 
Sathikumar, N Madhu

Title - Advanced Surveying; Sub Title - Total Station, GPS, GIS, 
Remote Sensing, Drone and Hydrographic Surveyingsurveying `899

Business & Economics

9789361592751 Kenneth C. Laudon | 
Carol Guercio Traver E-Commerce 2023: Business, Technology, Society ,17Ed `1060

9789367139998 Dave Chaffey and Fiona 
Ellis-Chadwick Digital Marketing 8e `900

Test Preparation
9789367134917 A.K. Singhal, U.K. Singhal JEE Main Chemistry 2026 Volume I `790

9789367137604 Rahul Sardana JEE Main Physics Volume 1 `1040

9789367135709 Rahul Sardana JEE Main Physics Volume II `1040

9789367132098 A.K. Singhal, U.K. Singhal JEE Main Chemistry 2026 Volume II `840

9789367139134 Gavesh Bharadwaj JEE Main Mathematics Volume I `890

9789367136973 Gavesh Bharadwaj JEE Main Mathematics Volume II `890

9789367138991 Pankaj Gupta 13 Previous Years' Solved Questions- JEE Main (2013-2025) 
Chapter-wise and Topic-wise- Physics `750

9789367139875 Vishal Joshi 13 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  JEE Main (2013-2025) 
Chapter-wise and Topic-wise - Chemistry `500

9789367134887 Om Sharma 13 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  JEE Main (2013-2025) 
Chapter-wise and Topic-wise - Mathematics `750

9789367136454 Chandan Dubey NTA UGC NET | SET | JRF Hindi Bhasha Evam Sahitya Paper-II `790

9789361594342 Heena Dawar NTA UGC NET | SET | JRF Shiksha Shashtra Paper-2 `660

9789361595325 Pradyumn Tripathi NTA UGC NET SET JRF Rajneeti Vigyan Paper-2 `810

9789367133873 Gaurav Agrawal Indian Economy for UPSC and State Public Services  
Examination 3E `650

9789367132470 Gaurav Agrawal Bharat ki Arthvayvastha `650

9789361598708 Puneet Kaur NTA-UGC NET|SET|JRF Computer Science Paper II 2025 `875

9789367133453 Saroj Parwez Complete Companion for BSc Nursing & General Nursing and 
Midwifery Entrance Examination `890

from last month?Have you ordered these titles
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New from Pearson
July 2025

Inorganic Chemistry, 5e
Gary L. Miessler | Paul J. Fischer | Donald A. Tarr

ISBN: 9789361593284 | Paperback | Page Count: 704 | `1130

Contents
Chapter 1 Introduction to Inorganic Chemistry  
Chapter 2 Atomic Structure  
Chapter 3 Simple Bonding Theory  
Chapter 4 Symmetry and Group Theory  
Chapter 5 Molecular Orbitals  
Chapter 6 Acid–Base and Donor–Acceptor Chemistry  
Chapter 7 The Crystalline Solid State  
Chapter 8 Chemistry of the Main Group Elements  
Chapter 9 Coordination Chemistry I: Structures and Isomers  
Chapter 10 Coordination Chemistry II: Bonding  
Chapter 11 Coordination Chemistry III: Electronic Spectra  
Chapter 12 Coordination Chemistry IV: Reactions and Mechanisms 
Chapter 13 Organometallic Chemistry  
Chapter 14 Organometallic Reactions and Catalysis  
Chapter 15 Parallels between Main Group and Organometallic Chemistry

Features
 • Updated Content with Contemporary Topics: Expanded discussions on modern subjects such as frustrated 

Lewis pairs, hydrogen bonding guidelines, metal–organic frameworks, pincer ligands, and C–H activation. 

 • Enhanced Visuals: Molecular orbital and structural images have been updated using molecular modeling and CIF 
files for greater clarity and accuracy. 

 • Improved Pedagogy: Additions include the projection operator method (for nonlinear molecules), group 
electronegativity, expanded Frost diagrams, and magnetic susceptibility content. 

 • More Real-World Relevance: Around 15% new end-of-chapter problems, many drawing on recent literature, 
promote critical thinking and application.

Market
UG and PG students of Chemistry

Science and Mathematics
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Digital Signal Processing: 
Principles, Algorithms and 
Applications, 5th edition

ISBN: | | Page Count: | `1040

Contents
Chapter 1. Introduction
Chapter 2. Discrete-Time Signals and Systems
Chapter 3. The z-Transform and Its Application to the Analysis of LTI Systems 
Chapter 4. Frequency Analysis of Signals
Chapter 5. Frequency-Domain Analysis of LTI Systems
Chapter 6. Sampling and Reconstruction of Signals
Chapter 7. The Discrete Fourier Transform: Its Properties and Applications
Chapter 8. Efficient Computation of the DFT: Fast Fourier Transform Algorithms
Chapter 9. Implementation of Discrete-Time Systems
Chapter 10. Design of Digital Filters
Chapter 11. Multirate Digital Signal Processing

Chapter 13. Linear Prediction and Optimum Linear Filters

Chapter 15. Power Spectrum Estimation

Features
 •
 •

signals in the time domain, and bilateral and unilateral z-transform methods. 

 • Analyzes signals and systems in the frequency domain, the Fourier series and transform in continuous- and 
discrete-time signals, and the sampling and reconstruction of continuous-time signals. 

 • Examines realizations of IIR and FIR systems and techniques to design digital filters.

Market
Students of ECE

Engineering
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Problem Solving and 
Programming in C: A 
Computational Thinking 
Approach

ISBN: | | Page Count: | `699

Contents
Chapter 1 Introduction to C Programming 

Chapter 3 Elements of C 
Chapter 4 Operators and Expressions 
Chapter 5 Conditional Statements 
Chapter 6 Looping Statements 
Chapter 7 Introduction to Functions 
Chapter 8 Arrays 
Chapter 9 Strings 
Chapter 10 Pointers 

Chapter 12 Structures and Unions 

Chapter 14 Files 
Chapter 15 Exploring Standard Libraries 

Chapter 17 Linux and C Programming

Features
 • Explores core programming paradigms: top-down, bottom-up, recursion, and dynamic programming 

 •
 •
 • Case studies on data structures and real-world scenarios deepen practical understanding 

 •
 • Engaging learning enhancements: brain teasers, tips, points to ponder, and caution notes 

 •

Market
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Legal Aspects of Business, 2e
Rashmi Aggarwal and Rajinder Kaur

ISBN: | | Page Count: | `580

Contents
PART 1 INTRODUCTION TO LEGAL ASPECTS OF BUSINESS
Chapter 1 Introduction to Legal Aspects of Business 2 

PART 2 DISPUTE RESOLUTION MECHANISM 
Chapter 2 Dispute Resolution Mechanism 

PART 3 CONTRACT LAW  
Chapter 3 Essentials of a Valid Contract  
Chapter 4 Agreement, Offer and Acceptance  
Chapter 5 Capacity to Contract 
Chapter 6 Free Consent 
Chapter 7 Consideration 
Chapter 8 Classification of Contracts 
Chapter 9 Quasi Contracts 
Chapter 10 Enforceability of Contracts 
Chapter 11 Classification of contracts  

PART 4 SPECIAL CONTRACTS AND E-CONTRACTS 

Chapter 13 E-Contracts 

PART 5 SALES OF GOODS ACT, 1930 
Chapter 14 Sales of Goods Act, 1930 

PART 6 CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT, 2019 
Chapter 15 Consumer Protection Act, 2019 

PART 7 NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENTS 
Chapter 16 Negotiable Instruments 

PART 8 INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 
Chapter 17 Intellectual Property Rights 

PART 9 COMPETITION LAW 
Chapter 18 Competition Law 

PART 10 COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
Chapter 19 Company and Its Characteristics 
Chapter 20 Kinds of Companies and Formation of Company 
Chapter 21 Formation of A Company 

Chapter 23 Allotment of Securities 
Chapter 24 Shares and Share Capital 
Chapter 25 Calls and Forfeiture of Shares 
Chapter 26 Company Management 
Chapter 27 Meetings of Board of Directors and Committees of The Board 
Chapter 28 Borrowing Powers and Debentures 

Business & Economics
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Chapter 30 Corporate Social Responsibility and Class Action Suits 

Chapter 32 Winding Up

Features
New to this Edition 

 • Updated text reflecting the latest legal amendments and regulatory changes in the Indian and global context 

 • New sections added on E-contracts, International Contracts and Intellectual Property Rights  

 • New chapters on Dispute Resolution Mechanisms and Competition Law 

 •
practice

Market
MBA

ISBN: | | Page Count: | `550

Contents
;wthlh usV lekt'kkL= ç'ui= 
tuojh 2025 
vxLr 2024 
fnlacj 2023 
twu 2023 
ekpZ 2023 
fnlacj 2021 vkSj twu 2022 

bdkbZ-I lekt'kkL=h; fl)kar 
bdkbZ-II vuqlaèkku dk;Zç.kkyh vkSj fofèk;k¡ 
bdkbZ-III ewy voèkkj.kk,a vkSj laLFkk,a 
bdkbZ-IV xzkeh.k vkSj 'kgjh :ikarj.k 
bdkbZ-V jkT; jktuhfr vkSj fodkl 
bdkbZ-VI vFkZO;oLFkk vkSj lekt 
bdkbZ-VII i;kZoj.k vkSj lekt 
bdkbZ-VIII ifjokj, fookg vkSj fj'rsnkjh 

Test Preparation
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bdkbZ-IX foKku, çkS|ksfxdh vkSj lekt 
bdkbZ-X laL—fr vkSj çrhdkRed ifjorZu ifjf'k"V lekt'kkL=h fopkjd

e‚d VsLV&1
e‚d VsLV&2 
e‚d VsLV&3 
e‚d VsLV&4 
e‚d VsLV&5 
vfxze iBu

Features
 •  tuojh 2025 rFkk vxLr 2024 ds ç'ui= lfEefyr gSaA 

 • çR;sd bdkbZ ds var esa foxr o"kksZa ds ç'u fn, x, gSaA 

 • fo"k; ds ckjs esa Nk=ksa dh le> dk vkdyu djus ds fy, çpqj ek=k esa vH;kl ç'u fn, x, gSaA 

 • ik¡p e‚d VsLV Hkh ladfyr gSaA

Market
Under Graduate and Post Graduate

Concise General Knowledge 
Manual 2026, 24e
Edgar Thorpe and Showick Thorpe

ISBN: 9789367139653 | Paperback | Page Count: 528 | `299

Contents
Chapter 1. History of India 
Chapter 2. Indian Constitution and Polity 
Chapter 3. Indian Economy 
Chapter 4. Geography 
Chapter 5. General Science 
Chapter 6. Science and Technology 
Chapter 7. Basic General Knowledge 
Chapter 8. Current Affairs

Features
 • Microlearning Approach―Crisp, Point-wise Learning 

 • Comprehensive Coverage for various examinations like CUET, CLAT, SSC and so on 

 • Digital Supplements furnished through QR Codes 

 • Current Affairs updates accessible through QR codes 

Market
Government Examinations, General tests - Banking, SSC, CUET, CLAT, MAT



ISBN Author Title MRP Qty

Science and Mathematics

9789361593284 Gary L. Miessler | Paul J. 
Fischer | Donald A. Tarr Inorganic Chemistry,5ed `1130

Engineering

9789367134672 John G. Proakis | Dimitris 
G Manolakis

Digital Signal Processing: Principles, Algorithms and 
Applications, 5th edition `1040

9789367130360 S. Sridhar, S. S. Sridhar, 
V. M. Hariharan

Problem Solving and Programming in C: A Computational 
Thinking Approach `699

Business & Economics

9789367134276 Rashmi Aggarwal and 
Rajinder Kaur Legal Aspects of Business `580

Test Preparation
9789367136287 eukst lksudj ,uVh, ;wthlh xsVA lsVA tsvkj,Q lekt'kkL= isij&2 2025 `550

9789367139653 Edgar Thorpe and Showick 
Thorpe Concise General Knowledge Manual 2026 `299
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New from Pearson
August 2025

Industry 4.0
Saikat Dutt, Arindam Ray, Sobhan Sen Sarma

ISBN: 9789367131749 | Paperback | Page Count: 532 | `699

Contents
Chapter 1 Introduction to Industry 4.0 
Chapter 2 Key Tenets of Industry 4.0  
Chapter 3 Lean and Agile Production Methodologies 
Chapter 4 Industrial Internet of Things (IIoT) 
Chapter 5 Industrial Automation and Robotics 
Chapter 6 Additive Manufacturing/3D Printing  
Chapter 7 Augmented Reality, Virtual Reality and Mixed Reality  
Chapter 8 Cloud Computing  
Chapter 9 Big Data  
Chapter 10 Analytics 
Chapter 11 Digital Twins  
Chapter 12 Blockchain  
Chapter 13 Cybersecurity  
Chapter 14 Conclusion: Bringing It All Together and Way Forward

Features
	• Real-world case studies and practical use cases to help readers navigate Industry 4.0 implementation 

	• Richly illustrated with examples, diagrams, and photos from modern industries to make concepts easy to 
understand 

	• Over 400 practice questions, along with a suggested syllabus and teaching plan, to support both students and 
educators 

	• Designed for engineering students as well as professionals looking to advance in smart and digital 
manufacturing

Market
Students of B. Tech (Computer Science), Mechanical, Manufacturing, MCA, IT Professionals

Computer Science & Engineering
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Kozier & Erb's Fundamentals of 
Nursing Updated 11e
Audrey Berman,Shirlee J. Snyder,Geralyn Frandsen

ISBN: 9788119896752 | Paperback | Page Count: 1624 | `2290

Contents
About the Authors
Acknowledgments
Thank You
Preface

UNIT 1: THE NATURE OF NURSING 
Chapter 1. Historical and Contemporary Nursing Practice 
Chapter 2. Evidence-Based Practice and Research in Nursing 
Chapter 3. Legal Aspects of Nursing 
Chapter 4. Values, Ethics, and Advocacy

UNIT 2: CONTEMPORARY HEALTH CARE 
Chapter 5. Healthcare Delivery Systems 
Chapter 6. Community Nursing and Care Continuity 
Chapter 7. Home Health Nursing Care 
Chapter 8. Electronic Health Records and InformationTechnology

UNIT 3: THE NURSING PROCESS 
Chapter 9. Critical Thinking and Clinical Reasoning 
Chapter 10. Assessing 
Chapter 11. Diagnosing 
Chapter 12. Planning 
Chapter 13. Implementing and Evaluating 
Chapter 14. Documenting and Reporting

UNIT 4: Integral Aspects of Nursing 
Chapter 15. Caring 
Chapter 16. Communicating 
Chapter 17. Teaching 
Chapter 18. Leading, Managing, and Delegating

UNIT 5: HEALTH BELIEFS AND PRACTICES 
Chapter 19. Health Promotion 
Chapter 20. Health,Wellness, and Illness 
Chapter 21. Culturally Responsive Nursing Care 
Chapter 22. Complementary and Alternative HealingModalities 

UNIT 6: LIFESPAN DEVELOPMENT  
Chapter 23. Concepts of Growth and Development 
Chapter 24. PromotingHealth from Conception Through Adolescence 
Chapter 25. Promoting Health in Young and Middle-AgedAdults 
Chapter 26. Promoting Health in Older Adults 
Chapter 27. PromotingFamily Health

UNIT 7: ASSESSING HEALTH 
Chapter 28. Vital Signs 

Science & Mathematics
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Chapter 29. Health Assessment  
Chapter 30. Pain Assessment andManagement

UNIT 8: INTEGRAL COMPONENTS OF CLIENT CARE 
Chapter 31. Asepsis and Infection Prevention 
Chapter 32. Safety 
Chapter 33. Hygiene 
Chapter 34. Diagnostic Testing 
Chapter 35. Medication Administration 
Chapter 36. Skin Integrity and Wound Care 
Chapter 37. Perioperative Nursing

UNIT 9: PROMOTING PSYCHOSOCIAL HEALTH 
Chapter 38. Sensory Perception 
Chapter 39. Self-Concept 
Chapter 40. Sexuality 
Chapter 41. Spirituality 
Chapter 42. Stress and Coping 
Chapter 43. Loss, Grieving, and Death

UNIT 10: PROMOTING PHYSIOLOGIC HEALTH 
Chapter 44. Activity and Exercise 
Chapter 45. Sleep 
Chapter 46. Nutrition 
Chapter 47. Urinary Elimination 
Chapter 48. Fecal Elimination 
Chapter 49. Oxygenation 
Chapter 50. Circulation 
Chapter 51. Fluid, Electrolyte, and Acid–Base Balance

Appendix A Answers to Test Your Knowledge
Appendix B Review Questions
GLOSSARY
INDEX

Features
	• New! Coverage of Safety and First aid and Biomedical waste management 

	• Updated! Over 445 chapter review questions based on frequently asked questions in university examinations  

	• Expanded! QSEN competencies and specified expectations appear throughout the text and guide students to 
learn and maintain safety and quality in their provision of nursing care 

	• Updated! Evidence-Based Practice boxes highlight relevant research and implications for nursing care, guided 
by current nursing literature 

	• Updated! Enhanced photo program shows procedural steps and the latest equipment. 

	• Expanded! Increasing emphasis on aging, wellness, safety, and home- and community-based care is reflected 
within the text 

	• Home Care Assessment—focuses on educating the client, family, and community to recognize what is needed 
for care at home 

	• Safety Alerts—correlate to the Patient Safety Goals and identify other crucial safety issues

Market
B.Sc Nursing
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Psychology, 7e
Saundra K. Ciccarelli, J. Noland White and Girishwar Misra

ISBN: 9789367139028 | Paperback | Page Count: 968 | `910

Contents
Chapter 1 The Science of Psychology
Chapter 2 The Biological Perspective
Chapter 3 Sensation and Perception
Chapter 4 Consciousness
Chapter 5 Learning
Chapter 6 Memory
Chapter 7 Cognition: Thinking, Intelligence, and Language 
Chapter 8 Development Across the Life Span 
Chapter 9 Motivation and Emotion
Chapter 10 Sexuality and Gender  
Chapter 11 Stress and Health  
Chapter 12 Social Psychology  
Chapter 13 Theories of Personality  
Chapter 14 Psychological Disorders  
Chapter 15 Psychological Therapies

Features
	• Culturally relevant content for Indian Students, aligned as per the NEP-2020 curriculum directives

	• Updated research in Contemporary areas of research

	• Comprehensive coverage of diverse range of topics

	• New Appendix for coloured images.

Market
UG and PG Psychology

Humanities and Social Sciences

Complete Companion for 
GPAT and other Competitive 
Examinations in Pharmacy, 10e
Umang H Shah, Amit Kumar Baser, Ashok H Akabari, Ashish D 
Patel, Sandip B Patel

ISBN: 9789367135761 | Paperback | Page Count: 944 | `1055

Contents
Preface

Test Preparation
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Syllabus for GPAT About the Examination

UNIT 1: PHARMACEUTICS  
Chapter 1 Physical Pharmaceutics  
Chapter 2 Pharmaceutical Engineering (Unit Operation)  
Chapter 3 Pharmaceutical Technology and Modern Pharmaceutics  
Chapter 4 Dispensing Pharmacy   
Chapter 5 Biopharmaceutics  
Chapter 6 Jurisprudence 
Chapter 7 Cosmetics Preparation 
Chapter 8 Microbiology

UNIT 2: PHARMACOLOGY 
Chapter 1 Basic Pharmacology 
Chapter 2 Human Anatomy and Physiology 
Chapter 3 Autonomic Nervous System  
Chapter 4 Endocrine Pharmacology 
Chapter 5 Central Nervous System  
Chapter 6 Chemotherapy and Chemotherapy of Cancer 
Chapter 7 Therapeutic Aspect of Inflammatory Disorders 
Chapter 8 Drugs Acting on Cardiovascular System 
Chapter 9 Drugs for Gastrointestinal Tract Disorder 
Chapter 10 Pharmacological Drugs Classification

UNIT 3: PHARMACEUTICAL CHEMISTRY 
Chapter 1 Physical Chemistry 
Chapter 2 Organic Chemistry 
Chapter 3 Analytical Chemistry 
Chapter 4 Biochemistry 
Chapter 5 Medicinal Chemistry 
Chapter 6 Inorganic Chemistry

UNIT 4: PHARMACOGNOSY 
Chapter 1 Introduction to Pharmacognosy  
Chapter 2 Drug Containing Alkaloids  
Chapter 3 Drug Containing Glycosides 
Chapter 4 Drug Containing Terpenoids  
Chapter 5 Drug Containing Carbohydrate, Resin and Tannin

UNIT 5: NIPER SPECIAL

UNIT 6: PREVIOUS YEARS' PAPERS 
Part 1: GPAT Papers 
Part 2: Other Pharmacy Examinations

Features
	• Updated as per the latest examination pattern 

	• Includes 2025 question paper with detailed solutions 

	• Contains 5,100+ practice questions for quick and effective revision 

	• Features previous years’ solved papers from GPAT, GPSC, UPSC, Drug Inspector, Government Lecturer, and 
Pharmacist exams

Market
GPAT, Pharmacy
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NEET Biology  Volume - I
Rajiv Vijay

ISBN: 9789367134290 | Paperback | Page Count: 568 | `810

Contents
Chapter 1. The Living World 
Chapter 2. Biological Classification 
Chapter 3. Plant Kingdom 
Chapter 4. Animal Kingdom 
Chapter 5. Morphology of Flowering Plants 
Chapter 6. Anatomy of Flowering Plants 
Chapter 7. Structural Organization in Animals 
Chapter 8. Cell: The Unit of Life 
Chapter 9. Biomolecules 
Chapter 10. Cell Cycle and Cell Division 
Chapter 11. Photosynthesis in Higher Plants 
Chapter 12. Respiration in Plants  
Chapter 13. Plant Growth and Development 
Chapter 14. Breathing and Exchange of Gases 
Chapter 15. Body Fluids and Circulation 
Chapter 16. Excretory Products and their Elimination 
Chapter 17. Locomotion and Movement 
Chapter 18. Neural Control and Coordination 
Chapter 19. Chemical Coordination and Integration

Features
	• Structured as per Classes XI and XII syllabi of NCERT and latest NMC curriculums 

	• Includes meticulously Solved NEET (UG) 2025 Biology Question Paper 

	• Chapter-wise Theory enhanced with illustrative figures for effective learning 

	• In-text Solved Questions to assess understanding of each topic 

	• Ample number of Topicwise MCQs aligned with NCERT curriculum 

	• Chapter-wise NCERT exemplar problems 

	• HOTS MCQs to boost critical thinking ability 

	• Assertion & Reason and Statement-based questions as per the latest exam pattern 

	• Chapter-wise compilation of Previous Years’ Questions with detailed solutions 

	• NEET Special Questions for strengthening your preparation 

	• Chapter-end Test for self-practice 

	• Mock Test papers as per the latest exam pattern for self-assessment 

Market
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam
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NEET Biology  Volume - II
Rajiv Vijay

ISBN: 9789367131053 | Paperback | Page Count: 520 | `760

Contents
Chapter 1. Sexual Reproduction in Flowering Plants 
Chapter 2. Human Reproduction  
Chapter 3. Reproductive Health 
Chapter 4. Principles of Inheritance and Variation 
Chapter 5. Molecular Basis of Inheritance 
Chapter 6. Evolution 
Chapter 7. Human Health and Disease 
Chapter 8. Microbes in Human Welfare 
Chapter 9. Biotechnology: Principles and Processes 
Chapter 10. Biotechnology and its Applications  
Chapter 11. Organisms and Populations 
Chapter 12. Ecosystem 
Chapter 13. Biodiversity and Conservation

Features
	• Structured as per Classes XI and XII syllabi of NCERT and latest NMC curriculums 

	• Includes meticulously Solved NEET (UG) 2025 Biology Question Paper  

	• Chapter-wise Theory enhanced with illustrative figures for effective learning 

	• In-text Solved Questions to assess understanding of each topic 

	• Ample number of Topicwise MCQs aligned with NCERT curriculum 

	• Chapter-wise NCERT exemplar problems 

	• HOTS MCQs to boost critical thinking ability 

	• Assertion & Reason and Statement-based questions as per the latest exam pattern 

	• Chapter-wise compilation of Previous Years’ Questions with detailed solutions 

	• NEET Special Questions for strengthening your preparation 

	• Chapter-end Test for self-practice 

	• Mock Test papers as per the latest exam pattern for self-assessment

Market
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam
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NEET Chemistry Volume I
Shubh Karan Choudhary, Rohit Agrawal

ISBN: 9789367137840 | Paperback | Page Count: 360 | `545

Contents
Chapter 1. Some Basic Concepts of Chemistry 
Chapter 2. Structure of Atom 
Chapter 3. Classification of Elements and Periodicity in Properties 
Chapter 4. Chemical Bonding and Molecular Structure 
Chapter 5. Thermodynamics 
Chapter 6. Equilibrium 
Chapter 7. Redox Reactions 
Chapter 8. The p-Block Elements 
Chapter 9. Organic Chemistry—Some Basic Principles and Techniques 
Chapter 10. Hydrocarbons

Features
	• Structured as per Classes XI and XII syllabi of NCERT and latest NMC curriculums 

	• Includes meticulously Solved NEET (UG) 2025 Chemistry Question Paper 

	• Chapter-wise theory incorporated with illustrative figure, flowcharts, and tables for effective learning 

	• Huge variety of topic-wise MCQs aligned with NCERT curriculum 

	• Chapter-wise NCERT exemplar questions 

	• HOTS questions to enhance critical thinking capability 

	• Assertion & Reason, Statement-based and Match Type questions as per the latest exam pattern 

	• Chapter-wise compilation of Previous Years’ Questions with detailed solutions 

	• NEET Special Questions for strengthening your preparation 

	• Chapter-end Test for self-practice 

	• Mock Test papers as per the latest exam pattern for self-assessment

Market
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam

NEET Chemistry Volume II
Shubh Karan Choudhary, Rohit Agrawal

ISBN: 9789367136768 | Paperback | Page Count: 464 | `685

Contents
Chapter 1. Solutions 
Chapter 2. Electrochemistry 
Chapter 3. Chemical Kinetics 
Chapter 4. The p-Block Elements 
Chapter 5. The d- and f-block Elements 
Chapter 6. Coordination Compounds 
Chapter 7. Haloalkanes and Haloarenes 
Chapter 8. Alcohols, Phenols and Ethers 
Chapter 9. Aldehydes, Ketones and Carboxylic Acids 
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Chapter 10. Amines 
Chapter 11. Biomolecules 
Chapter 12. Experimental Chemistry

Features
	• Structured as per Classes XI and XII syllabi of NCERT and latest NMC curriculums 

	• Includes meticulously Solved NEET (UG) 2025 Chemistry Question Paper 

	• Chapter-wise theory incorporated with illustrative figure, flowcharts, and tables for effective learning 

	• Huge variety of topic-wise MCQs aligned with NCERT curriculum 

	• Chapter-wise NCERT exemplar questions 

	• HOTS questions to enhance critical thinking capability 

	• Assertion & Reason, Statement-based and Match Type questions as per the latest exam pattern 

	• Chapter-wise compilation of Previous Years’ Questions with detailed solutions 

	• NEET Special Questions for strengthening your preparation 

	• Chapter-end Test for self-practice 

	• Mock Test papers as per the latest exam pattern for self-assessment

Market
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam

NEET Physics Volume I
Girija Shanker Tiwari

ISBN: 9789367139554 | Paperback | Page Count: 608 | `795

Contents
Chapter 1.Mathematical Tools 
Chapter 2.Unit, Dimension And Measurement 
Chapter 3.Motion in One Dimension 
Chapter 4.Motion in a Plane − 2D 
Chapter 5.A-Newton’s Laws of Motion and B-Circular Motion 
Chapter 6.Work, Power and Energy 
Chapter 7.Centre of Mass and Collision 
Chapter 8.Rotational Motion 
Chapter 9.Gravitation 
Chapter 10.Mechanical Properties of Solids 
Chapter 11.Mechanical Properties of Fluids 
Chapter 12.Simple Harmonic Motion 
Chapter 13.Wave Motion 
Chapter 14.Thermal Expansion 
Chapter 15.Kinetic Theory of Gases 
Chapter 16.Thermodynamics 
Chapter 17.Heat Transfer

Features
	• Structured as per Classes XI and XII syllabi of NCERT and latest NMC curriculums 

	• Chapter wise theory incorporated with related diagrams for effective learning 

	• Huge variety of topicwise MCQs aligned with NCERT curriculum 
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NEET Physics Volume II
Girija Shanker Tiwari

ISBN: 9789367131794 | Paperback | Page Count: 568 | `755

Contents
Chapter 1. Electrostatics
Chapter 2.Electrostatic Potential
Chapter 3.Capacitance
Chapter 4.Current Electricity
Chapter 5.Magnetic Effect of Current
Chapter 6.Magnetism and Matter
Chapter 7.Electromagnetic Induction
Chapter 8.Alternating Current
Chapter 9.Electromagnetic Waves
Chapter 10.Ray Optics and Optical Instruments
Chapter 11.Wave Optics
Chapter 12.Dual Nature of Material
Chapter 13. Atoms
Chapter 14.Nuclei
Chapter 15.Semiconductor Electronics: Materials, Devices and Simple Circuits
Chapter 16.Experimental Physics

Features
	• Structured as per Classes XI and XII syllabi of NCERT and latest NMC curriculums 

	• Chapter wise theory incorporated with related diagrams for effective learning 

	• Huge variety of topicwise MCQs aligned with NCERT curriculum 

	• HOTS MCQs to enhance critical thinking capability 

	• Assertion and Reason and Match Type questions as per the latest exam pattern 

	• Previous Years’ Questions alongwith the latest solved NEET (UG) 2025 Questions for exam practice 

	• NEET Special Questions for strengthening your preparation 

	• Chapter-end Test for self-practice 

	• Mock Test paper as per the latest exam pattern for self-practice

Market
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam

	• HOTS MCQs to enhance critical thinking capability 

	• Assertion and Reason and Match Type questions as per the latest exam pattern 

	• Previous Years’ Questions alongwith the latest solved NEET (UG) 2025 Questions for exam practice 

	• NEET Special Questions for strengthening your preparation 

	• Chapter-end Test for self-practice 

	• Mock Test paper as per the latest exam pattern for self-practice

Market
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam
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Quantitative Aptitude for  
CAT, 7e
Nishit K. Sinha

ISBN: 9789367133422 | Paperback | Page Count: 1048 | `960

Contents
PART 1 QUANTITATIVE APTITUDE 
Section 1 Numbers and their Properties; 
Chapter 1 .Vedic Mathematics,
Chapter 2 .Number System, 

Section 2 Arithmetic
Chapter 3 .Percentage;
Chapter 4 .Simple Interest and Compound Interest;
Chapter 5 .Profit, Loss, and Discount,
Chapter 6 .Average and its Applications,
Chapter 7 .Ratio, Proportion, and Variation,
Chapter 8 .Time and Work,
Chapter 9 .Time, Speed, and Distance, 

Section 3 X+2 Maths,
Chapter 10 .Basics of Algebra,
Chapter 11 .Equations,
Chapter 12 .Sequence and Series,
Chapter 13 .Function,
Chapter 15 .Logarithm
Chapter 16 .Permutation and Combination
Chapter 17 .Probability 

Section 4 Measurement,
Chapter 18 .Geometry,
Chapter 19 .Mensuration,
Chapter 20 .Co-ordinate Geometry, 

Section 5 Miscellaneous
Chapter 21 .Set Theory,
Chapter 22 .Miscellaneous, 

PART 2 Model Papers, 

PART 3 Mock tests 

PART 4 Campus Recruitment Examination, 

PART 5 Slots

Features
	• Updated with 2024 CAT papers, fully-solved Topics like Number and their Properties; Arithmetic; X+2 Maths, 

Measurement and Miscellaneous are updated with fully-solved examples. 

	• Mock papers added as per the latest curriculum.

Market
CAT Aspirants
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Verbal Ability and Reading 
Comprehension for CAT, 7e
Nishit K. Sinha

ISBN: 9789367130124 | Paperback | Page Count: 776 | `795

Contents
PART 1 VERBAL ABILITY
Preface
About the Author
Acknowledgements
CAT Demystified
CAT 2024 Paper Slot 1
CAT 2024 Paper Slot 2
CAT 2024 Paper Slot 3

Features
	• Updated with CAT 2024 papers, fully-solved Reading comprehension section based on recent CAT pattern. 

	• Addition of solutions to the unsolved questions as well as improvisation on existing solutions for better 
understanding. 

	• Content has been thoroughly updated keeping in view the difficulty level of the question paper pattern.

Market
CAT Aspirants

CAT 2023 Paper Slot 1
CAT 2023 Paper Slot 2
CAT 2023 Paper Slot 3
CAT 2022 Paper Slot 1
CAT 2022 Paper Slot 2
CAT 2022 Paper Slot 3

PART 1 VERBAL ABILITY
Chapter 1 Grammar
Chapter 2 Sentence Correction
Chapter 3 Fill in the Blanks
Chapter 4 Confusing Words
Chapter 5 Frequently Used Vocabulary
Chapter 6 Idioms and Phrases
Chapter 7 Spot the Error

PART 2 VERBAL REASONING
Chapter 1 Parajumbles
Chapter 2 Critical Reasoning
Chapter 3 Fact, Inference, Judgement
Chapter 4 �Paragraph Completion/Logical Completion 

of Idea

PART 3 READING COMPREHENSION
Chapter 1 Reading Comprehension
Chapter 2 Reading Comprehension A Day

PART 4 CAT PAPERS
Chapter 1 CAT 2002

Chapter 2 CAT 2003
Chapter 3 CAT 2004
Chapter 4 CAT 2005
Chapter 5 CAT 2006
Chapter 6 CAT 2007
Chapter 7 CAT 2008
Chapter 8 CAT 2020 Slot I
Chapter 9 CAT 2020 Slot II
Chapter 10 CAT 2020 Slot III
Chapter 11 CAT 2021 Slot I
Chapter 12 CAT 2021 Slot II
Chapter 13 CAT 2021 Slot III

PART 5 COMBINED PRACTICE EXERCISES
Practice Exercises – Combined
Practice Exercises - Reading Comprehension

PART 6 MOCK TESTS
Mock Test 1
Mock Test 2
Mock Test 3

PART 7 OTHER MBA ENTRANCE PAPERS
Model SNAP Paper
Model XAT Paper 1
Model XAT Paper 2
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Logical Reasoning for CAT, 3e
Nishit K. Sinha

ISBN: 9789367136447 | Paperback | Page Count: 744 | `795

Contents
PART 1  LOGICAL REASONING
Chapter 1 Introduction to Logical Reasoning 
Chapter 2 Linear Arrangement
Chapter 3 Circular Arrangement 
Chapter 4 Tabular Arrangement 
Chapter 5 Logical Links 
Chapter 6 Group Formation 
Chapter 7 Syllogism

PART 2 LOGIC AND DATA BASED REASONING
Chapter 1 Developing the Skills 
Chapter 2 Approaching the Logic and Data based Reasoning Questions

PART 3  ANALYTICAL REASONING
Chapter 1 Blood Relation
Chapter 2 Directions Decision Making 
Chapter 3 Input–Output
Chapter 4 Cubes and Dice
Chapter 5 Series (Letter, Number and Mixed) 
Chapter 6 Boolean Logic
Chapter 7 Coding Decoding 
Chapter 8 Symbol Based Questions 
Chapter 9 �Arithmetic Reasoning(including Problems on 

Ages)
Chapter 10 Venn Diagrams

PART 4 VERBAL REASONING
Chapter 1 Statement and Assumptions 
Chapter 2 Statement and Conclusion 
Chapter 3 Statement and Argument
Chapter 4 Statement Course of Action
Chapter 5 Cause and Effect 
Chapter 6 Theme Detection

PART 5 PRACTICE EXERCISES
Foundation Exercises 
Moderate Exercises 

Advanced Exercises 
Mastering Logical Reasoning

PART 6 CAT PAPERS
CAT 2022 – Slot 1
CAT 2022 – Slot 2
CAT 2022 – Slot 3
CAT 2021 – Slot 1
CAT 2021  – Slot 2
CAT 2021 – Slot 3
CAT 2020 – Slot 1
CAT 2020 – Slot 2
CAT 2020 – Slot 3

PART 7 MODEL PAPERS (Based on other MBA 
Entrances) 
Model SNAP Paper 
Model XAT Paper

PART 8 MOCK TESTS 
Mock Test 1
Mock Test 2
Mock Test 3

Features
	• Updated with CAT 2024 papers, fully-solved  Enhanced focus on the three pillars – logical reasoning, verbal 

reasoning, and analytical reasoning - of the reasoning component. 

	• Exercises aligned with the recent CAT examination pattern.

Market
CAT Aspirants
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Data Interpretation for CAT, 3e
Nishit K. Sinha

ISBN: 9789367133569 | Paperback | Page Count: 744 | `795

Contents
Part 1 Understanding Data Interpretation
Chapter 1 Introduction to Data Interpretation 
Chapter 2 Developing the skills
Chapter 3 Data Sufficiency
Chapter 4 Data Interpretation Exercises
Chapter 5 DI A DAY 

Part 2 Practisin g Data Interpretati on
Chapter 1 Foundation Exercises 
Chapter 2 Moderate Exercises
Chapter 3 Advanced Exercises

Part 3 Mastering Data Interpretation
Section 1 Practice Exercises
Section 2 CAT Papers
CAT 2021—SLOT I
CAT 2021—SLOT 2
CAT 2021—SLOT 3 
CAT 2020—SLOT I 
CAT 2020—SLOT 2
CAT 2020—SLOT 3 
CAT 2019—SLOT I 
CAT 2019—SLOT II 
CAT 2018—SLOT I 
CAT 2018—SLOT II 
CAT 2017—SLOT I 
CAT 2017—SLOT II 
XAT 2017
XAT 2016

CAT 2008
CAT 2007
CAT 2006
CAT 2005
CAT 2004
CAT 2003 (Retest)
CAT 2002

Section 3  Model Papers
Model SNAP Paper 
Model XAT Paper

Section 4 Mock Tests
Mock Test 1
Mock Test 2
Mock Test 3
Mock Test 4

Features
	• Updated with CAT  2024 papers, fully-solved DI A Day concept features more than 40 sets for practice Addition 

of new Data Interpretation exercises to facilitate the application of DI concepts Mock tests have been added to 
evaluate the preparation.

Market
CAT Aspirants
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38 Previous Years' Solved 
Questions- NEET (1988-2025) 
Chapter-wise and Topic-wise 
- Physics
Jeetu Vijay

ISBN: 9789367138007 | Paperback | Page Count: 464 | `450

Contents
Preface  Acknowledgement
About the Author
About The Examination
NEET(UG) 2025 Exam Analysis
Trend Analysis of NEET (UG) 2011–2025

Chapter 1.Units And Measurement 
Chapter 2.Motion in a Straight Line 
Chapter 3.Motion in a Plane 
Chapter 4. Laws of Motion 
Chapter 5. Work, Power and Energy 
Chapter 6.Rotational Motion 
Chapter 7.Gravitation 
Chapter 8.Mechanical Properties of Solids 
Chapter 9.Mechanical Properties of Fluids 
Chapter 10. Thermal Properties of Matter 
Chapter 11. Thermodynamics 
Chapter 12.Kinetic Theory 
Chapter 13.Oscillations 
Chapter 14.Waves 
Chapter 15. Electric Charges and Fields
Chapter 16. Electrostatic Potential and Capacitance
Chapter 17. Current Electricity
Chapter 18. Moving Charges and Magnetism
Chapter 19. Magnetism and Matter
Chapter 20. Electromagnetic Induction
Chapter 21. Alternating Current
Chapter 22. Electromagnetic Waves
Chapter 23. Ray Optics and Optical Instruments
Chapter 24.Wave Optics
Chapter 25. Dual Nature of Matter and Radiation 
Chapter 26. Atoms
Chapter 27. Nuclei
Chapter 28. Semiconductor Electronics



16    *All prices are subject to change without notice

Features
	• Comprehensive Coverage: Includes a wide range of Previous Years’ Questions from NEET and earlier AIPMT 

exams (1988–2025). 

	• Chapter-wise Division: Questions are organized according to the latest NEET syllabus for easy reference and 
structured learning. 

	• Topic-wise Arrangement: Within each chapter, questions are arranged by specific topics to support in-depth 
conceptual clarity. 

	• Category-wise Segregation: For strategic preparation, questions are grouped into key conceptual categories, 
helping students focus on high-weightage areas. 

	• Answer-key: The key is provided in reference to the official answer key issued by the relevant exam governing 
body. 

	• Hints and Explanations: Offers detailed solutions to enhance problem-solving skills.

Market
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam

38 Previous Years' Solved 
Questions- NEET (1988-2025) 
Chapter-wise and Topic-wise 
- Biology
Rajiv Vijay

ISBN: 9789367136416 | Paperback | Page Count: 632 | `600

Contents
Preface
Acknowledgement
About the Author
About The Examination
NEET(UG) 2025 Exam Analysis
Trend Analysis of NEET (UG) 2011–2025 
Chapter 1. The Living World 
Chapter 2. Biological Classification 
Chapter 3. Plant Kingdom 
Chapter 4. Animal Kingdom 
Chapter 5. Morphology of Flowering Plants 
Chapter 6. Anatomy of Flowering Plants 
Chapter 7. Structural Organization in Animals 
Chapter 8. Cell: The Unit of Life 
Chapter 9. Biomolecules 
Chapter 10. Cell Cycle and Cell Division 
Chapter 11. Photosynthesis in Higher Plants 
Chapter 12. Respiration in Plants  
Chapter 13. Plant Growth and Development 
Chapter 14. Breathing and Exchange of Gases 
Chapter 15. Body Fluids and Circulation 
Chapter 16. Excretory Products and their Elimination 
Chapter 17. Locomotion and Movement 
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Chapter 18. Neural Control and Coordination 
Chapter 19. Chemical Coordination and Integration 
Chapter 20. Sexual Reproduction in Flowering Plants 
Chapter 21. Human Reproduction 
Chapter 22. Reproductive Health 
Chapter 23. Principles of Inheritance and Variation 
Chapter 24. Molecular Basis of Inheritance 
Chapter 25. Evolution 
Chapter 26. Human Health and Disease 
Chapter 27. Microbes in Human Welfare 
Chapter 28. Biotechnology: Principles and Processes 
Chapter 29. Biotechnology and its Applications  
Chapter 30. Organisms and Populations 
Chapter 31. Ecosystem 
Chapter 32. Biodiversity and Conservation

Features
	• Comprehensive Coverage: Includes a wide range of Previous Years’ Questions from NEET and earlier AIPMT 

exams (1988–2025). 

	• Chapter-wise Division: Questions are organized according to the latest NEET syllabus for easy reference and 
structured learning. 

	• Topic-wise Arrangement: Within each chapter, questions are arranged by specific topics to support in-depth 
conceptual clarity. 

	• Category-wise Segregation: For strategic preparation, questions are grouped into key conceptual categories, 
helping students focus on high-weightage areas. 

	• Answer-key: The key is provided in reference to the official answer key issued by the relevant exam governing 
body. 

	• Hints and Explanations: Offers detailed solutions to enhance problem-solving skills. Access comprehensive 
reasoning for incorrect options on the eLibrary platform. (For Login details to eLibrary platform, follow the steps 
given on the cover inside.)

Market
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam

38 Previous Years' Solved 
Questions-  NEET (1988-2025) 
Chapter-wise and Topic-wise 
- Chemistry
Rajiv Vijay | Jeetu Vijay

ISBN: 9789367137413 | Paperback | Page Count: 368 | `450

Contents
Preface
Acknowledgement
About the Author
About The Examination
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NEET(UG) 2025 Exam Analysis
Trend Analysis of NEET (UG) 2011–2025  
Chapter 1. Some Basic Concepts of Chemistry 
Chapter 2. Structure of Atom 
Chapter 3. Classification of Elements and Periodicity in Properties 
Chapter 4. Chemical Bonding and Molecular Structure 
Chapter 5. Thermodynamics 
Chapter 6. Equilibrium 
Chapter 7. Redox Reactions 
Chapter 8. The p-Block Elements (Group 13 and 14) 
Chapter 9. Organic Chemistry—Some Basic Principles and Techniques 
Chapter 10. Hydrocarbons 
Chapter 11. Solutions 
Chapter 12. Electrochemistry 
Chapter 13. Chemical Kinetics 
Chapter 14. The p-Block Elements (Group 16 to 18) 
Chapter 15. The d- and f-block Elements 
Chapter 16. Coordination Compounds 
Chapter 17. Haloalkanes and Haloarenes 
Chapter 18. Alcohols, Phenols and Ethers 
Chapter 19. Aldehydes, Ketones and Carboxylic Acids 
Chapter 20. Amines 
Chapter 21. Biomolecules 
Chapter 22. Principles Related to Practical Chemistry

Features
	• Comprehensive Coverage: Includes a wide range of Previous Years’ Questions from NEET and earlier AIPMT 

exams (1988–2025). 

	• Chapter-wise Division: Questions are organized according to the latest NEET syllabus for easy reference and 
structured learning. 

	• Topic-wise Arrangement: Within each chapter, questions are arranged by specific topics to support in-depth 
conceptual clarity. 

	• Category-wise Segregation: For strategic preparation, questions are grouped into key conceptual categories, 
helping students focus on high-weightage areas. 

	• Answer-key: The key is provided in reference to the official answer key issued by the relevant exam governing 
body. 

	• Hints and Explanations: Offers detailed solutions to enhance problem-solving skills.

Market
Aspirants appearing for NEET(UG) exam
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48 Previous Years' Solved 
Questions-  JEE Advanced 
and JEE Main (2013-2025) 
Chapter-wise and Topic-wise 
- Chemistry
Vishal Joshi

ISBN: 9789361598555 | Paperback | Page Count: 808 | `999

Contents
Preface
Acknowledgments
About the Author
Trend Analysis JEE Main
Trend Analysis JEE Advanced

Chapter 1 Some Basic Concepts of Chemistry  
Chapter 2 Atomic Structure  
Chapter 3 Classification of Elements and Periodicity in Properties  
Chapter 4 Chemical Bonding and Molecular Structure 
Chapter 5 States of Matter  
Chapter 6 Thermodynamics  
Chapter 7 Chemical Equilibrium  
Chapter 8 Ionic Equilibrium  
Chapter 9 Redox Reaction  
Chapter 10 Hydrogen  
Chapter 11 s-Block Elements  
Chapter 12 p -Block Elements (Group 13 and 14) 
Chapter 13 Purification and Characterisation of Organic Compounds  
Chapter 14 Some Basic Principles of Organic Chemistry  
Chapter 15 Hydrocarbons  
Chapter 16 Environmental Chemistry  
Chapter 17 Solid State  
Chapter 18 Solution  
Chapter 19 Electrochemistry  
Chapter 20 Chemical Kinetics  
Chapter 21 Surface Chemistry  
Chapter 22 General Principles and Processes of Isolation of Metals  
Chapter 23 p-Block Elements (Group 15 to 18)  
Chapter 24 d and f-Block Elements  
Chapter 25 Coordination Compounds  
Chapter 26 Organic Compounds Containing Halogens  
Chapter 27 Alcohols, Phenols and Ethers  
Chapter 28 Aldehyde, Ketone and Carboxylic Acid 
Chapter 29 Organic Compounds Containing Nitrogen  
Chapter 30 Polymer  
Chapter 31 Biomolecules  
Chapter 32 Chemistry in Everyday Life 
Chapter 33 Principles Related to Practical Chemistry
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NTA UGC NET Paper 2 
Commerce 2025, 5e
KVS Madaan

ISBN: 9789361594038 | Paperback | Page Count: 1120 | `925

Contents
Preface
Acknowledgements
About the Author
NTA UGC NET JRF Paper 2 Commerce, 2025
NTA UGC NET JRF Paper 2 Commerce, 2024

UNIT 1: Business Environment and International Business
UNIT 2: Accounting and Auditing
UNIT 3: Business Economics
UNIT 4: Business Finance
UNIT 5: Business Statistics and Research Methods
UNIT 6: Business Management and Human Resource Management
UNIT 7: Banking and Financial Institutions
UNIT 8: Marketing Management
UNIT 9: Legal Aspects of Business
UNIT 10: Income Tax and Corporate Tax Planning
Previous Years' Papers
NTA UGC NET JRF Paper 2 Commerce 2023
NTA UGC NET JRF Paper 2 Commerce 2022

Features
	• Comprehensive Coverage: Includes ample number of Previous Years’ Questions from JEE Main (2013-2025) and 

JEE Advanced (1978-2025). 

	• Chapter-wise Division: Questions are organised according to JEE Main and Advanced syllabus for easy reference 
and systematic study. 

	• Topic-wise Arrangement: Within the chapter, the questions are arranged by topics for conceptual clarity. 

	• Category-wise Segregation: To target JEE Advanced preparation, the questions are categorized into major 
categories. 

	• Answer-key: The key is provided in reference to the official answer key issued by the relevant exam governing 
body. 

	• Hints and Explanations: Offers step-by-step solutions and alternative methods to enhance problem-solving 
skills.

Market
Aspirants appearing for JEE exam
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Features
	• Includes FY 2025-26 Tax Slab  

	• Includes solved August 2024 and January 2025 paper  

	• Chapters organized to make learning experience robust and easy 

	• Illustrative examples to enhance applicative learning 

	• Practice questions to analyse students’ learning on the subject

Market
NET-JRF aspirants and PhD aspirants

48 Previous Years' Solved 
Questions-  JEE Advanced 
and JEE Main (2013-2025) 
Chapter-wise and Topic-wise 
- Mathematics
Om Sharma

ISBN: 9789361598036 | Paperback | Page Count: 1120 | `999

Contents
Preface 
Acknowledgment
About the Author
Trend Analysis JEE Main Trend Analysis JEE Advanced 

Chapter 1 Fundamental of Mathematics 
Chapter 2 Trigonometric Functions 
Chapter 3 Height-Distance and Properties of Triangle 
Chapter 4 Quadratic and Theory of Equation 
Chapter 5 Progression and Series 
Chapter 6 Complex Numbers 
Chapter 7 Binomial Theorem 
Chapter 8 Permutations and Combinations 
Chapter 9 Statistics 
Chapter 10 Coordinate System and Straight Line 
Chapter 11 Circle 
Chapter 12 Parabola 
Chapter 13 Ellipse 
Chapter 14 Hyperbola 
Chapter 15 Set and Relations 
Chapter 16 Functions and Graph 
Chapter 17 Inverse Trigonometric Functions 
Chapter 18 Limits of Function 
Chapter 19 Methods of Differentiation 
Chapter 20 Continuity and Differentiability 
Chapter 21 Applications of Derivatives 
Chapter 22 Integration 
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Chapter 23 Area Under the Curve 
Chapter 24 Differential Equation 
Chapter 25 Determinants 
Chapter 26 Matrices 
Chapter 27 Vector Algebra 
Chapter 28 3D Geometry 
Chapter 29 Probability  

Features
	• Comprehensive Coverage: Includes ample number of Previous Years’ Questions from JEE Main (2013-2025) and 

JEE Advanced (1978-2025). 

	• Chapter-wise Division: Questions are organised according to JEE Main and Advanced syllabus for easy reference 
and systematic study. 

	• Topic-wise Arrangement: Within the chapter, the questions are arranged by topics for conceptual clarity. 

	• Category-wise Segregation: To target JEE Advanced preparation, the questions are categorized into major 
categories. 

	• Answer-key: The key is provided in reference to the official answer key issued by the relevant exam governing 
body. 

	• Hints and Explanations: Offers step-by-step solutions and alternative methods to enhance problem-solving 
skills. 

	• Chapter-wise trend analysis along with video strategies to enhance exam preparedness.

Market
NET-JRF aspirants and PhD aspirants

48 Previous Years' Solved 
Questions-JEE Advanced and 
JEE Main (2013-2025) Chapter-
wise and Topic-wise - Physics
Pankaj Gupta

ISBN: 9789361599897 | Paperback | Page Count: 1168 | `999

Contents
Preface
Acknowledgment
About the Author
Trend Analysis JEE Main
Trend Analysis JEE Advanced 

Chapter 1 Units and Measurements  
Chapter 2 Motion in a Straight Line  
Chapter 3 Motion in a Plane  
Chapter 4 Laws of Motion  
Chapter 5 Work, Energy and Power  
Chapter 6 Systems of Particles and Rotational Motion  
Chapter 7 Gravitation  
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Chapter 8 Mechanical Properties of Solids  
Chapter 9 Mechanical Properties of Fluids  
Chapter 10 Thermal Properties of Matter  
Chapter 11 Thermodynamics  
Chapter 12 Kinetic Theory of Gases  
Chapter 13 Oscillations  
Chapter 14 Waves  
Chapter 15 Electric Charges and Fields  
Chapter 16 Electrostatic Potential and Capacitance  
Chapter 17 Current Electricity  
Chapter 18 Moving Charges and Magnetism  
Chapter 19 Magnetism and Matter  
Chapter 20 Electromagnetic Induction  
Chapter 21 Alternating Current  
Chapter 22 Electromagnetic Waves  
Chapter 23 Ray Optics and Optical Instruments  
Chapter 24 Wave Optics  
Chapter 25 Dual Nature of Radiation and Matter  
Chapter 26 Atoms  
Chapter 27 Nuclei  
Chapter 28 Semiconductor Electronics: Materials, Devices And Simple Circuits  
Chapter 29 Experimental Physics 

Features
	• Comprehensive Coverage: Includes ample number of Previous Years’ Questions from JEE Main (2013-2025) and 

JEE Advanced (1978-2025). 

	• Chapter-wise Division: Questions are organised according to JEE Main and Advanced syllabus for easy reference 
and systematic study. 

	• Topic-wise Arrangement: Within the chapter, the questions are arranged by topics for conceptual clarity. 

	• Category-wise Segregation: To target JEE Advanced preparation, the questions are categorized into major 
categories. 

	• Answer-key: The key is provided in reference to the official answer key issued by the relevant exam governing 
body. 

	• Hints and Explanations: Offers step-by-step solutions and alternative methods to enhance problem-solving 
skills.

Market
Aspirants appearing for JEE exam

31 Years' UPSC Prelims PYQs 
General Studies Paper 1 2026
Naveen Kumar Chandra, IAS

ISBN: 9789367131732 | Paperback | Page Count: 656 | `760

Contents
Section A Recent PYQs (2022–2024) P.1 Section B From The Archieves  
(1995-2021)

Unit-I: C urrent Events of National and International Importance 
Chapter 1 �National Current Affairs, Important Government Schemes and 

General Awareness
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Chapter 2 �International Current Affairs– Global Relations, Summits, International Organizations and India's Global 
Standing

Unit-II: H istory of India and Indian National Movement 2.1
Chapter 1 Ancient History 
Chapter 2 Medieval History 
Chapter 3 Modern History 
Chapter 4 Art and Culture 

Unit-III: Indian and World Geography-Physical, Social , Economic Geography of India and the World 
Chapter 1 Concepts of Geography and Physical Geography and History of the World 
Chapter 2 Physical Geography of India-Mountains, Rivers, Climate, Soil, Natural Vegetation
Chapter 3 Economic Geography- Agriculture, Industries, Resources 
Chapter 4 Population and Human Geography- Demographics, Urbanization, Migration

Unit-IV: Indian Polity and Governance 
Chapter 1 Constitution- History, Making and Features 
Chapter 2 Democracy- Concept, Meaning and Relevance 
Chapter 3 Contemporary Indian Politics since Independence 
Chapter 4 Parliament- Executive, Legislature and President
Chapter 5 Local Self Governments- Panchayati Raj and Local Self Governments 
Chapter 6 Indian Society, Social Justice and Rights Issues
Chapter 7 Internal Security 

Unit-V: Economic and Social Development
Chapter 1 Basic Concepts of Economy and Economic Terminologies 
Chapter 2 Indian Economy-Sectors and Structure
Chapter 3 Economic Planning and NITI Aayog
Chapter 4 Government Budgeting, Banking, Money Market, Fiscal and Monetary Policy 
Chapter 5 Inflation, Growth, Stock Market and Foreign Trade 

Unit-VI: General Issues on Environmental Ecology, Biodiversity and Climate Change 
Chapter 1 Ecology–Concepts and Principles
Chapter 2 Biodiversity–Types, Importance, Conservation
Chapter 3 Environmental Pollution– Air, Water, Soil, Noise
Chapter 4 India's Environmental Laws and Initiatives 

Unit-VII: General Science 
Chapter 1 Physics–Everyday Phenomena, Energy, Light, Motion 
Chapter 2 Chemistry–Common Substances, Environment-Related Chemistry 
Chapter 3 Biology–Human Body, Plant and Animal Kingdom, Diseases
Chapter 4 Science and Technology

Features
	• Includes 2025 paper fully-solved 

	• Coverage of 31 years of questions (1995-2025), tagged chapter-wise 

	• Segregation of questions based upon Cognitive level: Knowledge, Understanding, Application and HOTS 

	• Unit Insights provide learning objectives for respective units.

Market
UPSC and Civil service aspirants
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August 2025Order Form
ISBN Author Title MRP Qty

Computer Science & Engineering

9789367131749 Saikat Dutt, Arindam 
Ray, Sobhan Sen Sarma Industry 4.0 `699

Science & Mathematics

9788119896752
Audrey Berman,Shirlee 
J. Snyder,Geralyn 
Frandsen

Kozier & Erb's Fundamentals of Nursing Updated 11e `2290

Humanities and Social Sciences

9789367139028
Saundra K. Ciccarelli, 
J. Noland White and 
Girishwar Misra

Psychology, 7e `910

Test Preparation

9789367135761
Umang H Shah, Amit Kumar 
Baser, Ashok H Akabari, 
Ashish D Patel, Sandip B 
Patel

Complete Companion for GPAT and other Competitive Examinations in 
Pharmacy, 10e `1055

9789367134290 Rajiv Vijay NEET Biology  Volume - I `810

9789367131053 Rajiv Vijay NEET Biology  Volume - II `760

9789367137840 Shubh Karan Choudhary                   
Rohit Agrawal NEET Chemistry Volume I `545

9789367136768 Shubh Karan Choudhary                   
Rohit Agrawal NEET Chemistry Volume II `685

9789367139554 Girija Shanker Tiwari NEET Physics Volume I `795

9789367131794 Girija Shanker Tiwari NEET Physics Volume II `755

9789367133422 Nishit K. Sinha Quantitative Aptitude for CAT, 7e `960

9789367130124 Nishit K. Sinha Verbal Ability and Reading Comprehension for CAT, 7e `795

9789367136447 Nishit K. Sinha Logical Reasoning for CAT, 3e `795

9789367133569 Nishit K. Sinha Data Interpretation for CAT, 3e `795

9789367138007 Jeetu Vijay 38 Previous Years' Solved Questions- NEET (1988-2025) Chapter-wise 
and Topic-wise - Physics `450

9789367136416 Rajiv Vijay 38 Previous Years' Solved Questions- NEET (1988-2025) Chapter-wise 
and Topic-wise - Biology `600

9789367137413 "Rajiv Vijay | Jeetu Vijay" 38 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  NEET (1988-2025) Chapter-wise 
and Topic-wise - Chemistry `450

9789361598555 Vishal Joshi 48 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  JEE Advanced and JEE Main (2013-
2025) Chapter-wise and Topic-wise - Chemistry `999

9789361594038 KVS Madaan NTA UGC NET Paper 2 Commerce 2025, 5e `925

9789361598036 Om Sharma 48 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  JEE Advanced and JEE Main (2013-
2025) Chapter-wise and Topic-wise - Mathematics `999

9789361599897 Pankaj Gupta 48 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  JEE Advanced and JEE Main (2013-
2025) Chapter-wise and Topic-wise - Physics `999

9789367131732 Naveen Kumar Chandra, IAS 31 Years' UPSC Prelims PYQs General Studies Paper 1 2026 `760



Regd Off: Featherlite, ‘The Address’ 5th Floor, Survey No 203/10B, 200 Ft MMRD Road, Zamin Pallavaram, Chennai - 600044, Tamil Nadu,  
CIN: U72200TN2005PTC057128

Pearson India Education Services Private Limited
 1st Floor, Berger Tower, Plot No. C-001A/2, Sector 16B, Noida - 201301, Uttar Pradesh-India
  +91 (044) 4680999, +91 (080) 46336999 I   in.pearson.com I   reachus@pearson.com

from last month?Have you ordered these titles
ISBN Author Title MRP Qty

Science & Mathematics

9789361593284 Gary L. Miessler | Paul J. 
Fischer | Donald A. Tarr Inorganic Chemistry,5ed `1130

Engineering

9789367134672 John G. Proakis | Dimitris 
G Manolakis

Digital Signal Processing: Principles, Algorithms and 
Applications, 5th edition `1040

9789367130360 S. Sridhar, S. S. Sridhar, 
V. M. Hariharan

Problem Solving and Programming in C: A Computational 
Thinking Approach `699

Business & Economics

9789367134276 Rashmi Aggarwal and 
Rajinder Kaur Legal Aspects of Business `580

Test Preparation
9789367136287 eukst lksudj ,uVh, ;wthlh xsVA lsVA tsvkj,Q lekt'kkL= isij&2 2025 `550

9789367139653 Edgar Thorpe and 
Showick Thorpe Concise General Knowledge Manual 2026 `299
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New from Pearson
September 2025

Introduction to Data Science
Amit Kumar Das, Mousoomi Bora, Vishal Dhure

ISBN: 9789367136980 | Paperback | Page Count: 576 | `699

Contents
Chapter 1. Introduction 
Chapter 2. Basic Statistical Foundation for Data Science 
Chapter 3. Data Acquisition and Integration 
Chapter 4. Exploratory Data Analysis (EDA) 
Chapter 5. Data Preparation 
Chapter 6. Feature Engineering 
Chapter 7. Processing Text Data 
Chapter 8. Model Creation and Validation 
Chapter 9. Handling Large Datasets 
Chapter 10. �Data Warehousing and Data Mining Appendix Case Study – Prediction & Reasons for  

Employees Attrition

Features
	• 	Comprehensive Coverage: Delve into all critical phases of a data science project, including data acquisition, 

exploratory analysis, feature engineering, and model validation. 

	• Accessible Language: Written in lucid and easy-to-understand English, making complex concepts 
approachable for learners from diverse backgrounds. 

	• Practical Insights: Includes an end-to-end case study with Python code, providing practical experience in 
implementing data science projects.

Market
•	 Engineering students (BTech/ MTech) having Data Science as a subject
•	 Students enrolled in short-term courses on IT in polytechnics, training institutes, technical institutes
•	 Management students pursuing BBA, MBA, PGDBM 
•	 Students undergoing a course in Computer Science - BSc, BCA, MCA, DOEACC level courses
•	 Any IT professional keen to learn Data Science

Computer Science & Engineering
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Generative AI
T V Geetha

ISBN: 9789367130520 | Paperback | Page Count: 272 | `475

Contents
Chapter 1. Introduction
Chapter 2. Deep Generative Models 
Chapter 3. Classification of Deep Generative Models 
Chapter 4. Autoregressive Deep Generative Models 
Chapter 5. Variational Autoencoders 
Chapter 6. Generative Adversarial Networks 
Chapter 7. Diffusion Based Generative Models 
Chapter 8. Flow-based and Energy-based Generative Models 
Chapter 9. Transformer Models 
Chapter 10. Pre-Trained Language Models and Large Language Models 
Chapter 11. �Generative AI – Applications, Tools, Evaluation and Ethical Perspectives

Features
	• Comprehensive Coverage: Explore a wide range of generative models, including autoregressive models, 

variational autoencoders, GANs, diffusion models, and transformers. 

	• Practical Applications: Discover how generative AI is revolutionizing industries such as healthcare, finance, 
media, and education. 

	• Ethical Considerations: Gain insights into the ethical challenges and evaluation metrics crucial for responsible AI 
implementation. 

	• Pedagogical Tools: Benefit from a structured approach with visualization aids, exercises, and activities designed 
to enhance learning and application.

Market
•	 Undergraduate and Postgraduate Engineering students—BE (CSE), BTech (IT), BE (AI and Machine Learning), 

BE (AI and Data Science), and BE with allied specializations and ME (CSE), MTech (IT) and ME with allied 
specializations and MBA students 

•	 Undergraduate Science students pursuing BSc in Computer Science and allied specializations
•	 Postgraduate Science students pursuing MSc (Computer Science), MSc (IT) and allied specializations 
•	 Non-science students pursuing MCA, BCA 
•	 Research and Industry personal interested in generative AI and its applications including ChatGPT 
•	 Any learner interested in Generative AI

Introduction to Power Plant 
Engineering
Amitava Sarkar, Pranab K Mondal

ISBN: 9789367133705 | Paperback | Page Count: 800 | `899

Contents
Chapter 1 �Energy and Economics of Power Generation 
Chapter 2 Review of Thermodynamics 
Chapter 3 Vapour Power Cycles 
Chapter 4 Gas Power Cycles 
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Chapter 5 Fossil Fuels 
Chapter 6 Fossil Fuel Based Utility Steam Generators 
Chapter 7 Soot Blowers and Boiler Feed Pump 
Chapter 8 Pulverization of Coal and Some Ash Related Issues 
Chapter 9 Condenser, Cooling Tower and Feed Heaters 
Chapter 10 Water Treatment 
Chapter 11 Steam Turbines 
Chapter 12 Plant Control 
Chapter 13 Hydel Power Plants 
Chapter 14 Diesel Power Plants 
Chapter 15 Gas Turbines 
Chapter 16 Nuclear Power 
Chapter 17 Energy Storage 
Chapter 18 Renewable Energy 
Chapter 19 Environmental Aspects of Power Generation 
Chapter 20 Review of Electrical Systems

Features
	• Detailed description and analysis of equipment in thermal power station like pulverized coalfired boilers, 

fluidized bed boilers, cooling tower, boiler feed pump, fans, etc. have been provided 

	• Comprehensive discussion on common fuels, employed in thermal power stations and Environmental aspects of 
power generation 

	• Dedicated chapter on Energy Storage including classification of energy storage systems and the basic 
principles involved 

	• The chapter on Review of Electrical Systems included to provide the prerequisites - basics of electrical 
engineering - needed to understand electrical machines and control strategies relevant to power plants for 
branches other than electrical engineering 

	• A rich collection of solved and unsolved numerical problems included throughout the book to aid both 
conceptual clarity and practical applications

Market
B Tech Mechanical, Electrical, Power, Chemical, and Aerospace Engineering. Postgraduate students specializing 
in heat power engineering, and practicing engineers in power plant industries will also find this textbook extremely 
useful.

Computer Security: Principles 
and Practice 5e
William Stallings, Lawrie Brown

ISBN: 9789367131992 | Paperback | Page Count: 920 | `850

Contents
Chapter 1. Overview 
Chapter 2. Cryptographic Tools 
Chapter 3. User Authentication 
Chapter 4. Access Control 
Chapter 5. Database and Data Center Security 
Chapter 6. Malicious Software 
Chapter 7. Denial-of-Service Attacs 
Chapter 8. Intrusion Detection 
Chapter 9. Firewalls and Intrusion Prevention Systems 
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Chapter 10. Buffer Overflow 
Chapter 11. Software Security 
Chapter 12. Operating Systems Security 
Chapter 13. Cloud and IoT Security 
Chapter 14. IT Security Management and Risk Assessment 
Chapter 15. IT Security Controls, plans, and Procedures 
Chapter 16. Physical and Infrastructure Security 
Chapter 17. Human Resources Security 
Chapter 18. Security Auiditing 
Chapter 19. Legal and Ethical Aspects 
Chapter 20. Symmetric Encryption and Message Confidentiality 
Chapter 21. Public-Key Cryptography and Message Authentication 
Chapter 22. Internet Security Protocols and Standards 
Chapter 23. Internet Authentication Applications 
Chapter 24. Wireless Network Security

Features
	• Hacking exercises help students gain an understanding of issues in intrusion detection and prevention. 

	• Security education projects cover a range of security topics. Practical security assessment exercises 

	• examine current infrastructure and practices of an existing organization. 

	• Firewall projects include a portable network firewall visualization simulator with exercises for teaching the 
fundamentalsof firewalls 

	• Real-world case studies include learning objectives, case descriptions and discussion questions.

Market
UG Students of CSE

Programming in C, 4e
Ashok N Kamthane, Amit Kamthane

ISBN: 9789367138595 | Paperback | Page Count: 752 | `650

Contents
Chapter 1. Basics and Introduction to C 
Chapter 2. The C Declarations 
Chapter 3. Operators and Expressions 
Chapter 4. Input and Output in C 
Chapter 5. Decision Statements 
Chapter 6. Loop Control 
Chapter 7. Data Structure: Array 
Chapter 8. Strings and Standard Functions 
Chapter 9. Pointers 
Chapter 10. Functions 
Chapter 11. Storage Classes 
Chapter 12. Preprocessor Directives 
Chapter 13. Structure and Union 
Chapter 14. Files 
Chapter 15. Graphics 
Chapter 16. Dynamic Memory Allocation and Linked List 

Case Studies:
1. Loan EMI Calculator 
2. OLA Ride Booking App 
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Skills in Clinical Nursing, 8e
Audrey Berman, Shirlee J. Snyder

ISBN: 9789361590788 | Paperback | Page Count: 860 | `1050

Contents
UNIT 1 Introduction  
Chapter 1 Foundational Skills  

UNIT 2 Health Assessment  
Chapter 2 Vital Signs  
Chapter 3 Health Assessment  
Chapter 4 Diagnostic Testing  

UNIT 3 Assisting with Client Hygiene and Comfort  
Chapter 5 Client Hygiene  
Chapter 6 Bed-Making  
Chapter 7 Infection Prevention  
Chapter 8 Heat and Cold Measures  
Chapter 9 Pain Management  

UNIT 4 Mobility and Safety  
Chapter 10 Positioning the Client  
Chapter 11 Mobilizing the Client  
Chapter 12 Fall Prevention and Restraints  

Nursing

3. Strava Cycling Application 
4. Zomato Food Order Application 

Appendix A: American Standard Code for Information Interchange 
Appendix B: Priority of Operators and their Clubbing Appendix C: Header Files and Standard Library Functions 
Appendix D: ROM-BIOS Services 
Appendix E: Scan Codes of Keyboard Key

Features
	• Significant updates have been made in this edition to better align with current programming trends and industry 

requirements. 

	• A variety of programming exercises have been incorporated, categorized by difficulty levels: Easy, Intermediate, 
and Hard. 

	• Exercised are designed to prepare students for coding interviews. 

	• Includes a new chapter on graphics programming to enhance understanding of visual computing. 

	• Real-Time Projects and Industry Applications- Some of the exciting projects are: o	 Zomato App 
(Simplified): Develop key features like user registration, login, food ordering, order history, and statistics. o	
Strava Cycling Statistics: Track and analyse cycling activity with real-time data. o	 EMI Loan Calculator: Build a 
tool for calculating monthly loan instalments, demonstrating your ability to create financial applications. o	
Ride Booking App (OLA-style): Create a ride-booking application with features such as booking rides, fare 
calculation, and ride history statistics. 

Market
Students of B. Tech (All streams), BCA, BSc (Computers)
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Chapter 13 Maintaining Joint Mobility  

UNIT 5 Medication Administration  
Chapter 14 Drug Calculations  
Chapter 15 Administering Oral and Enteral Medications  
Chapter 16 Administering Topical Medications  
Chapter 17 Administering Parenteral Medications  
Chapter 18 Administering Intravenous Therapy  

UNIT 6 Nutrition and Elimination  
Chapter 19 Feeding Clients  
Chapter 20 Assisting with Urinary Elimination  
Chapter 21 Assisting with Fecal Elimination  
Chapter 22 Caring for the Client with Peritoneal Dialysis  

UNIT 7 Circulatory and Ventilatory Support  
Chapter 23 Promoting Circulation  
Chapter 24 Breathing Exercises  
Chapter 25 Oxygen Therapy 
Chapter 26 Suctioning  
Chapter 27 Caring for the Client with a Tracheostomy  
Chapter 28 Assisting with Mechanical Ventilation  
Chapter 29 Caring for the Client with Chest Tube Drainage  
Chapter 30 Administering Emergency Measures to the Hospitalized Client  

UNIT 8 Wounds and Injury Care  
Chapter 31 Performing Wound and Pressure Ulcer Care  
Chapter 32 Orthopedic Care  
Chapter 33 Performing Perioperative Care  
Chapter 34 End-of-Life Care

Features
	• Provide a clear, approachable introduction. Consistency and approachability are key for new nursing students. A 

very clear, approachable writing style makes this book popular with students and instructors. 

	• Step-by-step instructions are organized into a coherent, easy-to-understand nursing process framework. 

	• NEW: QSEN competencies and specific expectations in special QSEN features will guide students to learn and 
maintain safety and quality in their provision of nursing care by providing specific examples of how they relate to 
everyday practice. 

	• NEW: Help students succeed in any care facility or environment. Ambulatory and Community Settings features 
provide information about performing skills in diverse healthcare facilities and settings.

Market
Students of Nursing
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Applied Microbiology and 
Infection Control including 
Safety
V.Deepa Parvathi, R. Sumitha

ISBN: 9789367135624 | Paperback | Page Count: 488 | `549

Contents
Contents Foreword
Preface
Acknowledgements
About the Authors

SECTION A
Unit 1: Introduction 
Chapter 1 Importance of Microbiology and Its Relevance to Nursing
Chapter 2 Historical Perspective
Chapter 3 Terminologies
Chapter 4 Principles of Microbiology

Unit 2: General Characteristics of Microbes 
Chapter 5 Structure and Classification of Microbes
Chapter 6 Morphology—Size and Forms
Chapter 7 Motility
Chapter 8 Colonization, Growth and Nutrition of Microbes, Temperature, Moisture, Blood and Body Fluids
Chapter 9 Good Laboratory Practices
Chapter 10 Types of Staining
Chapter 11 Culture and Media Preparation
Chapter 12 Pure Culture Techniques

Unit 3: Pathogenic organisms
Chapter 13 Sources, Portals, and Transmission of Infections
Chapter 14 Bacteria
Chapter 15 Viruses
Chapter 16 Fungi: Superficial and Deep Mycoses
Chapter 17 Parasites
Chapter 18 Rodents and Vectors

Unit 4: Immunology 
Chapter 19 Immunity—Classification
Chapter 20 Antigen and Antibody Reaction
Chapter 21 Hypersensitivity Reaction
Chapter 22 Serological Tests
Chapter 23 Immunoglobulins
Chapter 24 Vaccines and Immunization Schedule

SECTION B
Chapter 1 H AI (Hospital Acquired Infection)
Chapter 2 Isolation, Precaution and use of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)
Chapter 3 H and Hygiene
Chapter 4 Disinfection and Sterilization
Chapter 5 Principle of Specimen Collection
Chapter 6 Biomedical Waste Management
Chapter 7 Antibiotic Stewardship
Chapter 8 Patients Safety Indicators
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Nursing Foundations, Volume-I
Shirley Prakash, Gladys J.

ISBN: 9789367136393 | Paperback | Page Count: 744 | `899

Contents
Foreword
Preface
Acknowledgements
About the Authors
Contributors List
List of Reviewers 

Unit I Health, Wellness, Illness, Nature of Nursing
Chapter 1 Introduction to Health and Illness 
Chapter 2 �Health Care Delivery Systems – Introduction of Basic Concepts 

and Meanings
Chapter 3 �History of Nursing and Nursing as a Profession 

Unit II Communication, Documentation and Reporting
Chapter 4 Communication and Nurse Patient Relationship 
Chapter 5 Documentation and Reporting 
Chapter 6 Vital Signs 
Chapter 7 Equipment and Linen 

Unit III Components of Patient Care
Chapter 8 Introduction to Infection Control in Clinical Setting 
Chapter 9 Comfort, Rest & Sleep and Pain 
Chapter 10 Promoting Safety in Health Care Environment 
Chapter 11 Hospital Admission, Discharge and Transfer 
Chapter 12 Mobility and Immobility 
Chapter 13 Patient Education 

Chapter 9 IPSG (International Patient Safety Goals)
Chapter 10 Safety Protocols
Chapter 11 Employee Safety Indicators

Index
Illustrations

Features
	• Systematic approach towards learning the fundamentals of sources, portals and transmission of infection of 

pathogenic organisms 

	• Exhaustive coverage of asepsis, sterilization and disinfection 

	• Precise information on PPE, Patient safety indicators, and International Patient Safety Goals to educate the 
nursing personnel adequately on international standards 

	• Focus on hospital acquired infections, hospital safety measures and biomedical waste management 

	• Concise and easy-to-follow presentation of techniques for collection and handling of specimens, immunization 
and vaccination

Market
B.Sc Nursing
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Educational Psychology, 15e
Anita Woolfolk and Rishab Kr Mishra

ISBN: 9789367138540 | Paperback | Page Count: 840 | `900

Contents
PART I SETTING THE STAGE, MEETING THE PLAYERS 
Chapter 1 Learning, Teaching, and Educational Psychology
Chapter 2 Who Are You? Who Are Your Students? Culture and Diversity

PART II DEVELOPMENT: SIMILARITIES AND DIFFERENCES 
Chapter 3 Cognitive Development
Chapter 4 The Self, Social, and Moral Development
Chapter 5 Learner Differences and Learning Needs
Chapter 6 �Language Development, Linguistic Diversity, and Education in a 

Multilingual Society

PART III LEARNING AND MOTIVATION
Chapter 7 Behavioral Views of Learning 
Chapter 8 Cognitive Views of Learning
Chapter 9 Complex Cognitive Processes
Chapter 10 Constructivism and Interactive Learning
Chapter 11 Social Cognitive Views of Learning and Motivation
Chapter 12 Motivation in Learning and Teaching

PART IV TEACHING AND ASSESSING 
Chapter 13 Creating Supportive Learning Environments
Chapter 14 Teaching Every Student
Chapter 15 Classroom Assessment, Grading, and Standardized Testing

Humanities and Social Sciences

Unit IV First Aid and Emergencies
Chapter 14 First Aid Answers for Multiple Choice Questions

Bibliography
Index

Features
	• Strictly aligned to the latest INC BSc Nursing syllabus 

	• 400+ review questions and MCQs for self-assessment 

	• 400+ colour illustrations and real-life photographs 

	• Learning objectives, chapter highlights, and quick-reference information boxes 

	• Step-by-step procedures with updated best practices 

	• Designed for easy recall, practical application, and exam readiness

Market
B.Sc Nursing
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Features
	• Grounded in the Indian Context: Features India-specific research data, examples, and case studies for culturally 

relevant application. 
	• Aligned with Current Indian Education Policy: Covers key policy interventions, including Samagra Shiksha 

Abhiyan (SSA) 2018, National Education Policy (NEP) 2020, NCFFS 2022, NCFSE 2023. 
	• Practical Strategies for Inclusive Classrooms: Offers real-world examples, case studies, and expert teacher tips 

for creating inclusive learning environments. 
	• Practitioner Perspectives: Shares the experiences and challenges of practitioners, including the impact of the 

COVID-19 pandemic on education. 
	• Technology Integration: Increased coverage of the impact of technology on the lives of students and teachers today.

Market
UG and PG Psychology

Psychopathology, 19e
Jill M. Hooley, Matthew K. Nock and Preeti Kapur

ISBN: 9789367137987 | Paperback | Page Count: 740 | `1040

Contents
Chapter 1. Psychopathology: Overview and Research Approaches
Chapter 2. Earliest Views of Psychopathology
Chapter 3. Causal Factors and Viewpoints
Chapter 4. Clinical Assessment and Diagnosis
Chapter 5. �Stress and Physical and Mental Health 
Chapter 6. Panic, Anxiety, Obsessions, and Their Disorders
Chapter 7. Mood Disorders and Suicide
Chapter 8. Somatic Symptom and Dissociative Disorders
Chapter 9. Eating Disorders and Obesity
Chapter 10. Personality Disorders
Chapter 11. Substance-Related Disorders
Chapter 12. Gender Dysphoria, Sexual Dysfunctions, and Paraphilic Disorders
Chapter 13. Schizophrenia and Other Psychotic Disorders
Chapter 14. Neurocognitive Disorders
Chapter 15. Disorders of Childhood and Adolescence (Neurodevelopmental Disorders)
Chapter 16. Psychological Treatment
Chapter 17. Societal and Legal Issues in Psychopathology 

Features
	• Integration of Indian Research:  Includes findings from the National Mental Health Survey (NMHS) to provide insight 

into the prevalence, socioeconomic correlates and treatment gap of mental morbidity in the Indian setting.
	• Cultural relevance: Examines traditional and modern-healing perspectives using statistics and case studies for a 

culturally sensitive understanding of psychopathology within the Indian sociocultural context.
	• Cutting-edge research: Incorporates the latest scientific findings, including advances in genetics, brain 

imaging, and novel treatments like psychedelics.
	• DSM-5-TR alignment: Includes updated diagnostic criteria while critically examining the implications of these 

changes.
	• Enhanced pedagogy: Features streamlined content, clear learning objectives, and real-world case studies for 

improved comprehension and student engagement

Market
UG and PG Psychology



*All prices are subject to change without notice    11

Financial Management, 13e
I M Pandey

ISBN: 9789367134092 | Paperback | Page Count: 1072 | `1049

Contents
Part 1 Valuation and Return 
Chapter 1 Nature of Financial Management
Chapter 2 Time Value of Money
Chapter 3 Valuation of Bonds and Shares
Chapter 4 Risk and Return of a Single Asset
Chapter 5 Portfolio Theory and Assets Pricing Models
Chapter 6 Beta Estimation and the Cost of Equity
Chapter 7 Option Valuation

Part 2 Investment Decisions 
Chapter 8 Capital Budgeting Decisions
Chapter 9 The Cost of Capital
Chapter 10 Cash Flows for Investment Analysis
Chapter 11 Complex Investments: Difference in Lives, Timings and under Capital Rationing
Chapter 12 Risk Analysis in Capital Budgeting
Chapter 13 Investment Strategy and Real Options

Part 3 Financing and Dividend Decisions 
Chapter 14 Financial and Operating Leverage
Chapter 15 Capital Structure: Theory and Policy
Chapter 16 Valuation and Financing
Chapter 17 Dividend Theory
Chapter 18 Dividend Policy

Part 4 Long-Term Financing
Chapter 19 Capital Market Efficiency and Capital Markets in India
Chapter 20 Long-Term Finance: Shares, Debentures and Term Loans
Chapter 21 Convertible Debentures and Warrants
Chapter 22 Asset-based Financing: Lease, Hire Purchase, and Project Financing
Chapter 23 Venture Capital Financing  Part 5 Financial Analysis and Planning
Chapter 24 Financial Statements
Chapter 25 Financial Statement Analysis
Chapter 26 Financial Planning and Strategy

Part 6 Working Capital Management
Chapter 27 Principles of Working Capital Management
Chapter 28 Credit Management
Chapter 29 Inventory Management
Chapter 30 Cash Management
Chapter 31 Working Capital Finance

Part 7 Value and Risk Management 
Chapter 32 Corporate Restructuring, Mergers and Acquisitions
Chapter 33 Derivatives for Managing Financial Risk 
Chapter 34 International Financial Management
Chapter 35 Shareholder Value and Corporate Governance

Business & Economics
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Features
	• Includes updated content across chapters, along with new case studies, illustrations, and real-company-based 

problems to meet the evolving needs of business and finance professionals. 
	• Simplified and student-friendly approach for explaining complex topics like investment-financing interaction, 

stock valuation, and portfolio analysis are simplified with clear explanations and examples.  
	• Ensures high accuracy through thorough review and validation of all equations, solved problems, and visual aids.

Market
MBA

Quantitative Aptitude for 
Competitive Examinations, 5e
Dinesh Khattar

ISBN: 9789361591785 | Paperback | Page Count: 880 | `895

Contents
Preface
Acknowledgement
Competitive Examinations: An Overview

Chapter 1. Number System
Chapter 2. Simplification
Chapter 3. Percentage

Test Preparation

Chapter 4. Average
Chapter 5. Ratio and Proportion
Chapter 6. Partnership
Chapter 7. Profit and Loss
Chapter 8. Time and Work, Work and Wages
Chapter 9. Pipes and Cisterns 10. Time and Distance
Chapter 11. Boats and Streams
Chapter 12. Race and Games of Skill
Chapter 13. Alligation and Mixture
Chapter 14. Problems on Ages
Chapter 15. Simple Interest
Chapter 16. Compound Interest
Chapter 17. Logarithm
Chapter 18. Stocks, Shares and Debentures
Chapter 19. Discount (True and Banker’s)
Chapter 20. Binary Number System
Chapter 21. Series
Chapter 22. Clocks and Calendar

Chapter 23. Polynomials
Chapter 24. H.C.F. and L.C.M. of Polynomials
Chapter 25. Linear Equations
Chapter 26. Quadratic Equations
Chapter 27. Progressions
Chapter 28. Set Theory
Chapter 29. Permutations and Combinations
Chapter 30. Probability
Chapter 31. Mensuration I: Area and Perimeter
Chapter 32. Mensuration II: Volume and Surface Area
Chapter 33. Trigonometric Ratios
Chapter 34. Height and Distance
Chapter 35. Plane Geometry
Chapter 36. Co-ordinate Geometry
Chapter 37. Data Interpretation
Chapter 38. Data Sufficiency 

Features
	• Clear and Precise Explanations: Each chapter provides clear, precise, and concise definitions and explanations 

of fundamental principles. This ensures that aspirants have a solid understanding of the concepts before 
attempting the practice problems.
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September 2025Order Form
ISBN Author Title MRP Qty

Computer Science & Engineering

9789367136980 Amit Kumar Das, Mousoomi 
Bora, Vishal Dhure Introduction to Data Science `699

9789367130520 T V Geetha Generative AI `475

9789367133705 Amitava Sarkar,  Pranab K 
Mondal Introduction to Power Plant Engineering `899

9789367131992 William Stallings, Lawrie 
Brown Computer Security : Principles and Practice 5e `850

9789367138595 Ashok N Kamthane, Amit 
Kamthane Programming in C, 4e `650

Nursing

9789361590788 Audrey Berman | Shirlee J. 
Snyder Skills in Clinical Nursing, 8e `1050

9789367135624 V.Deepa Parvathi/ R. 
Sumitha Applied Microbiology and Infection Control including Safety `549

9789367136393 Shirley Prakash, Gladys J. Nursing Foundations, Volume-I `899

Humanities and Social Sciences

9789367138540 Anita Woolfolk and Rishab 
Kr Mishra Educational Psychology, 15e `900

9789367137987 Jill M. Hooley, Matthew K. 
Nock and Preeti Kapur Psychopathology, 19e `1040

Business & Economics
9789367134092 I M Pandey Financial Management, 13e `1049

Test Preparation
9789361591785 Dinesh Khattar Quantitative Aptitude for Competitive Examinations, 5e `895

	• Fully Solved Examples: The book includes fully solved examples to aid aspirants’ comprehension. These 
examples serve as practical illustrations of the concepts discussed in the chapters, helping readers understand 
how to approach different types of problems.

	• Vast Array of Problems: A wide range of problems is included in the book, covering various difficulty levels and 
types of questions. This extensive collection allows aspirants to practice and reinforce their understanding of the 
concepts covered in each chapter.

	• Past Years’ Competitive Exam Questions: The book incorporates questions from past years’ competitive exams. 
This helps aspirants familiarize themselves with the exam patterns and types of questions commonly asked, 
enabling them to better prepare for the actual exams.s.

Market
MBA
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from last month?Have you ordered these titles
ISBN Author Title MRP Qty

Computer Science & Engineering
9789367131749 Saikat Dutt, Arindam Ray, 

Sobhan Sen Sarma Industry 4.0 `699

Science & Mathematics
9788119896752 Audrey Berman,Shirlee J. 

Snyder,Geralyn Frandsen Kozier & Erb's Fundamentals of Nursing Updated 11e `2290

Humanities and Social Sciences

9789367139028
Saundra K. Ciccarelli, J. 
Noland White and Girishwar 
Misra

Psychology, 7e `910

Test Preparation

9789367135761
Umang H Shah, Amit Kumar 
Baser, Ashok H Akabari, 
Ashish D Patel, Sandip B Patel

Complete Companion for GPAT and other Competitive Examinations in 
Pharmacy, 10e `1055

9789367134290 Rajiv Vijay NEET Biology  Volume - I `810

9789367131053 Rajiv Vijay NEET Biology  Volume - II `760

9789367137840 Shubh Karan Choudhary                   
Rohit Agrawal NEET Chemistry Volume I `545

9789367136768 Shubh Karan Choudhary                   
Rohit Agrawal NEET Chemistry Volume II `685

9789367139554 Girija Shanker Tiwari NEET Physics Volume I `795

9789367131794 Girija Shanker Tiwari NEET Physics Volume II `755

9789367133422 Nishit K. Sinha Quantitative Aptitude for CAT, 7e `960

9789367130124 Nishit K. Sinha Verbal Ability and Reading Comprehension for CAT, 7e `795

9789367136447 Nishit K. Sinha Logical Reasoning for CAT, 3e `795

9789367133569 Nishit K. Sinha Data Interpretation for CAT, 3e `795

9789367138007 Jeetu Vijay 38 Previous Years' Solved Questions- NEET (1988-2025) Chapter-wise 
and Topic-wise - Physics `450

9789367136416 Rajiv Vijay 38 Previous Years' Solved Questions- NEET (1988-2025) Chapter-wise 
and Topic-wise - Biology `600

9789367137413  Rajiv Vijay | Jeetu Vijay 38 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  NEET (1988-2025) Chapter-wise 
and Topic-wise - Chemistry `450

9789361598555 Vishal Joshi 48 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  JEE Advanced and JEE Main (2013-
2025) Chapter-wise and Topic-wise - Chemistry `999

9789361594038 KVS Madaan NTA UGC NET Paper 2 Commerce 2025, 5e `925

9789361598036 Om Sharma 48 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  JEE Advanced and JEE Main (2013-
2025) Chapter-wise and Topic-wise - Mathematics `999

9789361599897 Pankaj Gupta 48 Previous Years' Solved Questions-  JEE Advanced and JEE Main (2013-
2025) Chapter-wise and Topic-wise - Physics `999

9789367131732 Naveen Kumar Chandra, IAS 31 Years' UPSC Prelims PYQs General Studies Paper 1 2026 `760
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New from Pearson
October 2025

Python Programming: A 
Modular Approach, 2e
Sheetal Taneja, Naveen Kumar

ISBN: 9789367135440 | Paperback | Page Count: 716 | `675

Contents
Chapter 1. Python Programming: An Introduction  
Chapter 2. Functions
Chapter 3. Control Structures
Chapter 4. Debugging
Chapter 5. Scope 
Chapter 6. Strings 
Chapter 7. Mutable and Immutable Objects 
Chapter 8. Recursion 
Chapter 9. Files and Exceptions
Chapter 10. Classes I
Chapter 11. Classes II 
Chapter 12. List Manipulation
Chapter 13. Data Structures I: Stack and Queues
Chapter 14. Data Structures II: Linked Lists
Chapter 15. Data Structures III: Binary Search Trees 
Chapter 16. More on Recursion 
Chapter 17. Graphics
Chapter 18. Applications of Python 
Chapter 19 Data Analysis Using PanDas

Features
	• Python 3.12 Updates: Learn new constructs like the match statement and walrus operator, alongside f-strings 

and type annotations for clean code.

	• Essential Skills: Master debugging, file handling, and classic algorithms for sorting and searching.

	• Advanced Concepts: Dive into topics like recursion, data structures (including new restricted and generic types), 
and Object-Oriented Programming (OOP).

Computer Science & Engineering
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	• New Chapter on Data Science: A dedicated chapter teaches you to organize and analyze data efficiently using 
the pandas library.

	• Real-World Applications: Apply your skills to explore 2D/3D graphics, web, SQL databases, mobile app 
development and Python-Java integration.

	• Margin notes and chapter summary for quick review of the concepts

Market
Students of B. Tech (Computer Science, IT), MCA, IT Professionals

Entrepreneurship 
Development and Small 
Business Enterprises, 4e
Poornima M. Charantimath

ISBN: 9789367138014 | Paperback | Page Count: 420 | `650

Contents
PART 1: Entrepreneurial Perspectives 
Chapter 1 Entrepreneurship 
Chapter 2 Entrepreneurial Development and Training 
Chapter 3 Women Entrepreneurs 
Chapter 4 Family Business 
Chapter 5 Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises 

PART 2: New Venture Creation 
Chapter 6 Identification of Business Opportunities 
Chapter 7 Business Plans 
Chapter 8 Project Management and Financing 
Chapter 9 Institutions Supporting Business Enterprises 
Chapter 10 Business Organizations and Business Laws 

PART 3: Management of Enterprises 
Chapter 11 Preventing Sickness in Enterprises 
Chapter 12 Financial Management in Enterprises 
Chapter 13 Operations and Human Resource Management in Enterprises 
Chapter 14 Managing Marketing and Growth in Enterprises

Features
	• Enhanced Coverage: Offers in-depth examples and cases from both the manufacturing and service sectors, 

showcasing Indian and global enterprises. 

	• New Case Studies: Explore current entrepreneurial practices in India through 14 new, end-of-chapter case 
studies from diverse sectors 

	• Hands-On Learning: New end-of-chapter exercises provide opportunities for experiential learning and applying 
theory to real-world scenarios 

	• Practical Business Planning Tools Provides guidance on crafting an Elevator Pitch and includes templates for 
business plans and Detailed Project Reports (DPR) to guide funding proposals 

Business & Economics
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Human Resource 
Management, 4e
Pravin Durai

ISBN: 9789367137321 | Paperback | Page Count: 736 | `740

Contents
Part I Human Resource Management— A Conceptual Framework 
Chapter 1 Introduction to Human Resource Management 
Chapter 2 Strategic Human Resource Management—A Framework
Chapter 3 The Evolution and Environment of Human Resource Management 

Part II HR procurement 
Chapter 4 Talent Management, Job Analysis and Design 
Chapter 5 Human Resource Planning 
Chapter 6 Recruitment 
Chapter 7 Selection 
Chapter 8 Orientation, Socialization and Placement 

Part III Human Resource development 
Chapter 9 Career Planning and Guidance 
Chapter 10 Employee Training 
Chapter 11 Management Development and Succession Planning 
Chapter 12 Organizational Development 

Part IV HR evaluation and compensation 
Chapter 13 Performance Evaluation and Job Evaluation 
Chapter 14 Compensation Administration
Chapter 15 Incentives and Benefits 

Part V HR maintenance and motivation 
Chapter 16 Employee Well-Being 
Chapter 17 Employee Welfare and Social Security 
Chapter 18 Workers’ Participation and Empowerment 
Chapter 19 Job Rotations 

Part VI HR integration
Chapter 20 Industrial Relations 
Chapter 21 Discipline and Disciplinary Action 
Chapter 22 Employee Grievances 
Chapter 23 Industrial Disputes and Collective Bargaining 

Part VII HR control
Chapter 24 Human Resources Audit 
Chapter 25 Human Resources Accounting 

Part VIII HR special topics
Chapter 26 Ethical Issues in Human Resource Management 

	• Comprehensive supplement package: Comes with a complete supplement package comprising an Instructors’ 
Manual and PowerPoint lecture slides

Market
MBA
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ISBN: 9789357051583 | Paperback | Page Count: 1104 | `925

Contents
çLrkouk 
vfHkLoh—fr 
ys[kd ds fo"k; esa 
NEW TAX REGIME ¼2025–26½ 
okf.kT; ;wthlh usV isij 2 tuojh] 2025 
okf.kT; ;wthlh usV isij 2 vxLr] 2024 

1-	 O;kolkf;d okrkoj.k vkSj varjkZ"Vªh; O;olk;  
2-	 ys[kkadu vkSj vads{k.k  
3-	 O;kolkf;d vFkZ'kkL=  
4-	 O;kolkf;d foÙk  
5-	 O;kolkf;d lkaf[;dh rFkk 'kks/k fof/k  
6-	 O;kolkf;d çca/ku vkSj ekuo lalk/ku çca/ku  
7-	 cSafdax ,oa foÙkh; laLFkk,¡  
8-	 foi.ku çca/ku  
9-	 O;olk; ds dkuwuh igyw  
10-	vk;dj vkSj fuxe dj ;kstuk

foxr o"kksaZ ds ç'u i=  
okf.kT; ;wthlh usV isij 2] twu] 2023 lsV&1  
okf.kT; ;wthlh usV isij 2] fnlacj] 2023

Test Preparation

Chapter 27 HR Analytics 
Chapter 28 Artificial Intelligence and Human Resources Management Appendix Index

Features
	• Updated content reflecting the latest trends and developments in HRM 

	• New chapter on Artificial Intelligence in HRM 

	• Additional appendices covering Balanced & HR Scorecards, Employee Turnover & Retention, DE&I Management, 
HR Risk Management, and HRM in SMEs 

Market
MBA
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NTA CUET (UG) English 
Language Test Previous Years' 
Papers 2026
Tanima Seth

ISBN: 9789367139615 | Paperback | Page Count: 232 | `250

Contents

Features
	• foÙkh; o"kZ 2025&26 VSDl LySc 'kkfey gSaA 

	• tuojh 2025 ,oa vxLr 2024 ds ç'u i= gy lfgr] iw.kZr% lfEefyr fd, x, gSaA 

	• lh[kus ds vuqHko dks etcwr vkSj vklku cukus ds fy, bdkb;ksa dks v/;k;ksa esa foHkkftr fd;k x;k gSA 

	• vuqç;ksxkRed f'k{k.k dks c<+kus ds fy, mnkgj.k fn, x, gSaA 

	• fo"k; ij Nk=ksa dh lh[k dk fo'ys"k.k djus ds fy, vH;kl ç'u fn, x, gSaA

Market
Graduate, Post Graduate, UGC

CUET English 2025
CUET English 2024 
CUET English — 23 June 2023
CUET English — 19 June 2023 
CUET English — 18 June 2023 
CUET English — 10 June 2023 
CUET English — 7 June 2023 
CUET English — 2 June 2023 
CUET English — 30 May 2023
CUET English — 21 May 2023 
CUET English — 16 July 2022 

MOCK TEST PAPERS 
Mock Test 1
Mock Test 2 
Mock Test 3 
Mock Test 4
Mock Test 5
Mock Test 6
Mock Test 7
Mock Test 8 
Mock Test 9 
Mock Test 10

Features
	• Prep Smart: Latest CUET (UG) 2025 Exam Paper along with 2024-2022 papers (Fully Solved) 

	• Practice to Win: Includes 11 sets of PYPs 

	• Hybrid Learning: 13 Mock Tests both offline and online 

	• Enhanced Exam Preparation: 1050 + questions with solutions 

	• Detailed analysis: 2024 Question paper analysis

Market
Class 12th students and CUET Aspirants
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15 Years' UPSC CSAT Previous 
Years' Papers (2011-2025) 
General Studies Paper 2 2026
Naveen Kumar Chandra, IAS

ISBN: 9789367134610 | Paperback | Page Count: 456 | `490

Contents
About the Author
How to Use this book
Importance of CSAT in UPSC Prelims
Strategy to Clear the CSAT Paper
UPSC CSE CSAT 2025
Introduction to CSAT
Understanding the CSAT 
Paper Trend Analysis of Previous Years (2011-2024)

Unit-I: Topic-wise PYQ Analysis and Practice
Chapter 1 Reading Comprehension
Chapter 2 Verbal Communication and Situational Skills
Chapter 3 Logical Reasoning and Analytical Ability
Chapter 4 Decision-Making and Problem-Solving
Chapter 5 General Mental Ability
Chapter 6 Basic Numeracy
Chapter 7 Data Interpretation

Unit-II: Practice and Mock Tests
Chapter 1 Thematic Practice Sets (Topic-based drills)
Appendices Appendix A: Quick Formulas and Shortcuts for UPSC Appendix B: Topic-wise Weightage Summary 
(2011–2024)

Features
	• Includes 2025 paper fully-solved

	• Includes 1450+ questions

	• Logic and reasoning section includes with alternative approach for every question

	• Coverage of 15 years of questions (2011 – 2025), tagged chapter-wise

	• Tip and tricks to crack complex problems 

	• Includes thematic Practice Tests for focused preparation

Market
UPSC, Civil Services Aspirants
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Objective English for 
Competitive Examinations, 8e
Showick Thorpe, Edgar Thorpe

ISBN: 9789367131787 | Paperback | Page Count: 688 | `699

Contents
BUILDING BLOCKS- A: Mastering Grammar 
Chapter 1: Spotting the Error 
Chapter 2: Sentence Improvement 
Chapter 3: Transformation of sentences 
Chapter 4: Active and Passive Voice 
Chapter 5: �Direct- Indirect Speech 

BUILDING BLOCKS - B: Expanding Vocabulary 
Chapter 6: Test of Synonyms 
Chapter 7: Test of Antonyms 
Chapter 8: Test of Spellings 
Chapter 9: Test of Analogy 
Chapter 10: Test of Homophones 
Chapter 11: Word Pairs in English 
Chapter 12: Dictionary Reference 
Chapter 13: Match the Column Type Questions 
Chapter 14: Using Alernative Words 
Chapter 15: Word Riddles 
Chapter 16: True/False Assessments 

BUILDING BLOCKS - C: Language Proficiency 
Chapter 17: One Word Substitutions (OWS) 
Chapter 18: Idioms and Phrases 
Chapter 19: Idiomatic Use of Verbs 
Chapter 20: Word Utilization Problems 

BUILDING BLOCKS - D: Logical Structure and Coherence 
Chapter 21: Rearrangement of Jumbled Words in a Sentence 
Chapter 22: Rearrangement of Jumbled Sentences 
Chapter 23: Sentence Completion 

BUILDING BLOCKS - E : Comprehension and Application 
Chapter 24: Reading Comprehension 
Chapter 25: Cloze Test

Features
	• Logical Learning: Structured progression from grammar to comprehension. Speed and Precision: Building 

accuracy under time constraints. Exam Proficiency: Practice aligned with various exam patterns. Analytical 
Thinking: Development reasoning skills through tasks. Versatility: A single resource covering all major exam types

Market
General Competitive Examination aspirants



8    *All prices are subject to change without notice

CSIR NET Life Sciences, 2e
Suman Bhattacharjee

ISBN: 9789367134870 | Paperback | Page Count: 1024 | `1110

Contents
Preface
Acknowledgement
NTA CSIR NET Life Sciences Examination December 2024
NTA CSIR NET LifeSciences Examination June 2024 
NTA CSIR NET Life Sciences Examination December 2023
NTA CSIR NET Life Sciences Examination June 2023
NTA CSIR NET Life Sciences Examination June 2022 (Shift 1) 
NTA CSIR NET Life Sciences Examination June 2022 (Shift 2) 
NTA CSIR NET Life Sciences Examination June 2021 (Shift 1) 
NTA CSIR NET Life Sciences Examination June 2021 (Shift 2)

Chapter 1 Molecules and Their Interactions Relevant to Biology 
Chapter 2 Cellular Organization 
Chapter 3 Fundamental Processes of Biology 
Chapter 4 Cell Communication and Cell Signalling 
Chapter 5 Developmental Biology 
Chapter 6 System Physiology – Plants 
Chapter 7 System Physiology – Animals 
Chapter 8 Inheritance Biology 
Chapter 9 Diversity of Lifeforms 
Chapter 10 Ecological Principles 
Chapter 11 Evolution and Behaviour 
Chapter 12 Applied Biology 
Chapter 13 The Blueprint of Life Sciences

Features
	• Aligned with the latest CSIR NET Life Sciences syllabus

	• Comprehensive theory supported by figures, flowcharts, and tables

	• Diverse set of MCQs covering both Part B and Part C formats, as per the latest exam pattern

	• Includes PYQs from the last 10+ years

	• Latest 2024 CSIR NET Life Sciences Papers

Market
CSIR-UGC NET Life Sciences Aspirants Postgraduate Students in Life Sciences GATE Life Sciences & 
Biotechnology Aspirants State Eligibility Tests (SET) in Biology or Life Sciences PhD Entrance Exams (JNU, DU, BHU, 
IISc, etc.)
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October 2025Order Form
ISBN Author Title MRP Qty

Computer Science & Engineering

9789367135440 Sheetal Taneja, Naveen 
Kumar Python Programming: A Modular Approach, 2e `675

Business & Economics
9789367138014 Poornima M. Charantimath Entrepreneurship Development and Small Business Enterprises, 4e `650

9789367137321 Pravin Durai Human Resource Management, 4e `740

Test Preparation
9789357051583 KVS MADAAN UGC NET PAPER 2 VANIJYA `925

9789367139615 Tanima Seth NTA CUET (UG) English Language Test Previous Years' Papers 2026 `250

9789367134610 Naveen Kumar Chandra, IAS 15 Years' UPSC CSAT Previous Years' Papers (2011-2025) General Studies 
Paper 2 2026 `490

9789367131787 Showick Thorpe, Edgar 
Thorpe Objective English for Competitive Examinations, 8e `699

9789367134870 Suman Bhattacharjee CSIR NET Life Sciences, 2e `1110
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from last month?Have you ordered these titles
ISBN Author Title MRP Qty

Computer Science & Engineering

9789367136980 Amit Kumar Das, Mousoomi 
Bora, Vishal Dhure Introduction to Data Science `699

9789367130520 T V Geetha Generative AI `475

9789367133705 Amitava Sarkar,  Pranab K 
Mondal Introduction to Power Plant Engineering `899

9789367131992 William Stallings, Lawrie 
Brown Computer Security : Principles and Practice 5e `850

9789367138595 Ashok N Kamthane, Amit 
Kamthane Programming in C, 4e `650

Nursing

9789361590788 Audrey Berman | Shirlee J. 
Snyder Skills in Clinical Nursing, 8e `1050

9789367135624 V.Deepa Parvathi/ R. 
Sumitha Applied Microbiology and Infection Control including Safety `549

9789367136393 Shirley Prakash, Gladys J. Nursing Foundations, Volume-I `899

Humanities and Social Sciences

9789367138540 Anita Woolfolk and Rishab 
Kr Mishra Educational Psychology, 15e `900

9789367137987 Jill M. Hooley, Matthew K. 
Nock and Preeti Kapur Psychopathology, 19e `1040

Business & Economics
9789367134092 I M Pandey Financial Management, 13e `1049

Test Preparation
9789361591785 Dinesh Khattar Quantitative Aptitude for Competitive Examinations, 5e `895
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